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Agenda No.

3.A 1st Reading

2nd Reading & Final Passage.I.A.

COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

TITLE:
CiTY ORDINANCE 10-071

Ordinance naming the path between

the Babe Ruth Field and Cal Ripken Field at Pershing Field

Charlie Straub Way

WHEREAS, Charlie Straub was born on August 27, 1944 to Charles Straub and lucile Kopcinski. His

family lived in Weehawken and moved toJersey City in 1948, where he attended Public School #8 and

Dickinson High School; and

WHEREAS, Charlie Straub began his coaching career in 1962; and

WHEREAS, Charlie Straub has been involved with the Pershing Field little league, Babe Ruth league,

Cal Ripken and Girls Softball for the past 48 years. He is a member of the Pershing Field Babe Ruth

Hall of Fame, the Dickinson High School Hall of Fame and Ring of Honor; and

WHEREAS, Charlie Straub supervised the CVO Flag Football league and coached Reviving Baseball

in Inner Cities (RBI) baseball team at Pershing Field; and

WHEREAS, Charlie Straub has served as Athletic Director of S1. Nicholas Parish where duringthe 70' s

served as the baseball and basketball coach. Charlie has also served both S1. Anthony High School

and Dickinson High School Basketball teams as a sports statistician; and

WHEREAS, thousands of youngsters have benefitted from Charlie Straub's love ofteachingand his love

of baseball, basketball and footbalL.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City deems it

fitting and most appropriate to pay tribute and honor the life and career of Charlie Straub by naming

the path between the Babe Ruth Field and Cal Ripken Field at Pershing Field "Charlie Straub Way."
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Council as a Whole, offered and moved adoption of the following resolution:

Charlie Straub was born on August 27, 1944 to Charles Straub and lucille Kopcinski. His
family lived in Weehawken and moved to Jersey City in 1948. Charlie attended Public

School #8 and Dickinson High SchooL.

Charlie Straub has spent his youth and adult life involved in sports. He began his coaching

career in 1962

.

. Charlie Straub has been involved with the Pershing Field Little league, Babe Ruth league,

Cal Ripen and Girls Softball for 48 years

Charlie Straub is a member of the Pershing Field Ba~~~~ ~~i ~ame, Dickinson High
School Hall of Fame and Ring of Honor JI'r7cJ

ran the Cya Flag Football league and coached ~I baseball team at Pershing Field

in during the 70's served as the baseball and basketball coach at St. Nicks

currently Chairman of the Pershing Field Little league

Charlie Straub is the Past President of both the Pershing Field Little league and Babe Ruth

league; and

.

.

.

.

.

. Charles Straub has taught youngsters the meaning of teamwork and sportsmanship.

Thousands of youngsters have benefitted from his love ofteaching; and

Charlie Straub has also served as Athletic Director of St. Nicholas Parish..

.
Charles Straub spends the non-baseball season asa sports statistician forSt. AnthonyHigh
School and Dickinson High School Basketball teams.
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Honoring Charlie Straub

Council as a Whole, offered and moved adoption of the following resolution:

Whereas, Charlie Straub was born on August 27, 1944 at Christ Hospital to Charles Straub and
Lucille Kopcinski. Charlie lived the first four years of his life in Weehawken and moved to Jersey City
with his family in 1948; and

Whereas, graduated from Public School #8 and Dickinson High SchooL. A sports enthusiast, Charlie
Straub has spent his youth and adult life involved in sports and coaching Little League Baseball; and

Whereas, curently Chairman of the Pershing Field Little League, Charlie Straub is the Past
President of both the Pershing Field Little League and Babe Ruth League; and

Whereas, during the forty years he has coached Little League and Babe Ruth baseball, Charles
Straub has taught youngsters the meaning of teamwork and sportsmanship. Thousands of youngsters
have benefitted from his love of teaching; and

Whereas, Charlie Straub has also served as Athletic Director of S1. Nicholas Parish. Charles
Straub spends the non-baseball season as a sports statistician for S1. Anthony High School and
Dickinson High School Basketball teams.

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City does
hereby applaud the efforts of Charlie Straub and wishes to honor his outstanding accomplishments and
distinguished community service to the citizens of Jersey City.
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Sean,

Below is some ino about Charlie;

Stard coachi in i 962,

Member of the following;

- Pershing Field Babe Ruth Hal of Fame

- Dickinson high Hall of Fame

- Ring of Honor

Also ran the eya Flag football leage in the 90's in Pershig Field.

Coached Sf Nicks baseball and baskeball teams in the 70's.

Coached RBI basebal team in Pershig field.

And of course his involvement in Pershing Little League, Babe Ruth, Cal Ripkíen, and Girls softbal for
last 48 years.

I hope ths info is helpful, let me know if you need anytg else...

Ray. . .rJ~dè
15 l. r1 +' ~~

Lc+fo(

htt://us.mg2.maii.yahoo.com/dc/launch?.gxi&.rad~cOsk3cbnoOapn 5/10/2010 .



TITLE:

ORDINANCE NO. Ord. 10-071
3.A, MAY 2 6 2010 'lA.

Ordinance naming the path between the Babe Ruth Field
and Cal Ripken Field at Pershing Field Charlie Straub
Way.

RECORD OF COUNCil VOTE ON INTRODUCTION MAY 2 fì 7m" q-o
COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V.

SOnOLANO ./ GAUGHAN ./ BRENNAN /
DONNELLY I FULOP / FLOOD ./
LOPEZ / RICHARDSON / VEGA, 7

./ Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

RECORD OF COUNCil VOTE TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

Councilperson moved, seconded by Councilperson to close P.H.

COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY NV.

SOTTOLANO GAUGHAN BRENNAN

DONNELLY FULOP FLOOD

LOPEZ RICHARDSON VEGA,

./ Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

RECORD OF COUNCil VOTE ON AMENDMENTS, IF ANY

Councilperson moved to amend* Ordinance, seconded by Councilperson & adopted

COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY NV

SOnOLANO GAUGHAN BRENNAN

bONNELLY FULOP FLOOD

LOPEZ RICHARDSON VEGA,

./ Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

RECORD OF FINAL COUNCil VOTE

COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY NV

SOnOLANO GAUGHAN BRENNAN

DONNELLY FULOP FLOOD

LOPEZ RICHARDSON VEGA

./ Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

Adopted on first reading of the Council of Jersey City, N.J. on MAY 2 6 2010

Adopted on second and final reading after hearing on

This is to certify that the foregoing Ordinance was adopted by
the Municipal Council at its meeting on

APPROVED:

Robert Byrne, City Clerk Peter M. Brennan, " Council President

*Arnendrnent(s): Date:
APPROVED:

Jerrarniah T. Healy, Mayor

Date

Date to Mayor
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Ord. 10-072

3. B 1 st Reading

.t Ô~ 2nd Reading & Final Passage

ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY CITY, N.J.
COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

TITLE:

CITY ORDINANCE 10-072

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 3 (ADMINISTRATION OF GOVERNMENT)
ARTICLE VI (DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION) AND ARTICLE IX
(DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS) OF THE JERSEY CITY CODE TRANSFERRNG
THE DIVISION OF ARCHITECTURE AND THE DIVISION OF ENGINEERING,
TRAFIC AND TRANSPORTATION FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
TO THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY HEREBY ORDAINS:

A. The following amendments to Chapter 3 (Administration of Government) Article VI
(Deparment of Administration) are hereby ordained:

(See. 3-52. Di~ ision of Arehiteettte.

A. Creation ofthe Division ofArehiteettie, Direetor ofArehiteettre in eharge. There is hereby
ereated within the Department ofAdministiation a Division ofArehiteeture, the Direetoi of
whieh shall be the Chief Arehiteet. liior to appointment, the ChiefArehiteet shall possess
a lieense to piaetiee areliiteeture in the State of New Jersey and shall be qualified by furthei
tiaining and experience offive years in responsible eharge of building eonstiuction.

(1) Division of Architeeture, funetions. Undei the diieetion arid supenision of the

Business Administiatoi, th Division of Architeeture shalL.

(a) piovide areliitecttial sei viees for the eonstiuetion, ieconstiuetion,
maintenanee, iehabilitation arid demolition of publie buildings, paiks and
ielated faeilities. The Chief Arehiteet shall produee plaris and speeifieations
undei signature arid seaL.

(b) provide for the struetuial maintenanee, repair arm alteration of all pubic

buildings and parks owned or operated by the City ofJeisey City.

(c) establish stanards arid piocedures for the eontrol, use arm eare of all eity-

owned equipmeirt, materials and supplies in the eustody ofthe Division.

(d) supenise the perfoimariee of all eontraets for publie works related eapital
inipiovement projects arid eertify the amourits due and payable theieuridei.

(e) provide £01 the preparation of plans arid speeifieations for the eonstiuetion,
repair, alteration and demolition of all City building arid stltetues.

(f) set stamards for the eonstiuetion, ieeonstltction and maintenanee of all

faeilities in aridoi on publie larids.

(g) be iesponsible foi giarit eoordination arm eontiol arid preparation ofall plaris

an speeifieations £oi publie works and eapital iinproveinerits.
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(2) Enforcc the following scction ofthc City Code and issue Stiinmonses for violation

ofthis section.

Sec. 3-53

Sec. 3-54 

B.

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(a) Chapter 134, Contractors)

No Change

A. Creation ofthe Di vision of Engineer ing, Traffic and Tiamportation, Director.
There is hereby created within the Department ofAdniinistration a Di vision
of Engineering, Traffic and Transportaion, the Director of which shall be the
Municipal Engineer. Prior to appointment, the Municipal Engineer shall hold
a degree in engineering nom a recognized school or college of engineering 

and shall be qualified by further tr aining and exper ience of at least ten (10)
years in responsible rmmicipal engineering. The MunieIpal Engineer shall
also be licensed by the Stae of New Jersey arid shall comply witli N.J.S.A.
45.8-1 et seq., go veiiing the licensing arid practice of professional engineers
and all othr applicable laws.

Engineer ifi funetions.

Be responsible for gran eoordination and eontml and preparation oEaIl plans

and specifications fm ptilic ,vorks an capital improvements, incltiding

those funded uner NJDOT atmirñstered grarrts (undertaken by the City).

Supervise the perfotmanee of all contritts for ptiblie works and
transportation relatd capital inipro vement plOjects and certify the amounts
due and payable thereunder.

Pm vide and maintain Stl ,eys, tnaps, specifieations and opeiating reeords
with respect to all p10perty, works and facilties mider thejmisdiction ofthe
Division.

Estalish st8nda:ds and pmeedmes for the eontrol, tlse a:id eare of all eity
owned eqtiipmeiit, materials an supplies in the Ctistody of the division.

Pm v ide, si:ef' ise and eoordinate erigineeriitg and teelinieal aeti v ities and
ser v ices of all deparments.

Perform or si:ervise la:id Stt ve)s of ptilie land and riglrts of ..8) and
maintain the official tax assessment maps fm the City.

Enforee the fo11o wing seetions of the City Code and isstle stlinionses for

"iolation of thse sections.

(a) Artiele I of Chapter 287, Solid \Vaste.

(b) Chapter 340, Waterfront.

(8) The Direetor ofEngineeiifi shall have th atiority and dtiies as pm v ided b)

the Jersey City Munieipal Code.

(9) The Mtinieipal Enineer shall have plenar atbority and eontml over
transportation-related capital Í1iipwvement plOjects arro the coo1dination and
c01itrol over NJDOT administeed grans arid aid for capital construetion.

C. Traffie and Transportation functions.

(1) Administer an enforce Chater 332, Vehieles and Traffic, arid sueh other
pr 0 visions oftlie Jei sey City Code r elating to traffic, tr ansporttion arid traffic
engineering, except as othe1 wise pro"ided by fedeial, state, comity or localla

(2) Asstle tht all signs eonfmi to federal, ste, eomtI an loeallavvs, rules an
regulations governing traffic signs, marking 01 pavemerits arid relatd
markings for such pm poses. All traffic control devices shall conforni, insofai
as practicable, with the staridards set fort in the Manual ofUnifonn Traffic
Control Devices fm Streets an Highways, U1ñted Stats Deparment of
Transporttion, Federal Highway Administration.

(3) Designate the loeation and design of mghvvli lighting deviees, poles and

fixtmes and th type arro iiitenity ofi11mnination for streets and ways.
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(4) Colleet afiß eompile tr affe data and pr epare engineering studies and sui v ey s

in regaid to vehieular and pedestrian traffe.

(5) Establish paiking meter ~ones and determine the design, type, si~e, loeatimi

aird use ofpaiking meters.

(6) Make and profftllgate iegtllations designating etlb loading ~ones, taxi staoos
aird bns stops pmsnant to N.J.S.A. 39.4-l97(3)b.

(7) Condnet studies of the canses of accidents aiid determine remedial measmes
to prevent their ftttle occniience.

(8) Maintain a suitale system of filing tiaffie aceident reports and prepare an
aimual traffic report, which report shall contain the folio wing information. the
iinnber of traffic accidents, nttiiber of persons killed, nnmber of persons
iiij tt ed, aird other similar pertinent tr affc accident dat.

(9) Plari the operation and mo venieiit oftiaffie Oil the stieets and highways oftheei
(10) Establish Itles arid iegtllations go veriiiiig the t1se if ptlblie high vv ay s by

vehicles aiid pcdestriairs within the limits cstablished by state law and Chapte
332, Vehicles and Traffic, ofthc Jerscy City Code, irreltrding, but not to the
exclusion of other regulatory powers confeiied, tire installation of traffic
control devices, designations of tluOdgh streets aiid stop streets, of etlb
paiking zones and the mainrer oftheii nsc, including aicas for the installation
of paiking meters, designation of publie caitÌer staiids aiid aicas for the
installation ofpaiking meters, designation ofpttlie eaitÌer stands and stops,
emb loading zones, erosswalks, safety zones and streets at which diivers shall
not makc right or left ttlns, speed of vehicles aird time of loading an
mrloading.

(ll) Rev iew allrettests for street openings and pttlie utility work plans vvhieh in

aity way wOdld affect traffc within the City of Jersey City, issne street
opening permits to municipal and ttility excavators, establish rules aird
regulations go verning conslItction an niaiirtcriarcc work zoncs on public
rights-of-way aiid assmc that such zoncs conform to cstablished staards for

the protection oftraffic and pedestriaiis aiid review aiid approve all cmb cuts
on the rrniiicipal tÌght-of- way.

(12) Cooperate with othr eity offieials in the de v elopment of ways to intIO v e
traffic conditions.

(13) Car Otlt additional dties imposed by this Code.

(14) Pro vide by regtllation for the elosiii ofaI street or portion theieofto motm
vehicle traffic on aity ways whencver snch closing is necessar for the
preser vation of the public safety, healtlr aiid wclfme, said regulations shall bc
pronmlgated in accordairee with N.J.S.A 40.67-16.7 and 40.67-16.9.

(15) The Division of Traffie arid Transportation shall, eonettnently, vvith the
Depaitinent ofPolicc and the Jersey City Parking Authority, enforce all laws
an regulations regulating the paiking of vehicles.

(8: In on stieet and off stieet parkrng metered areas in the City.

(b) Oil the roadway side of al vehiele stopped m parked at th ettb.

(e) Within teii (10) feet ora fire hy dran.

(d) Within no stopping and no standing ~ones where signs indieate the

existence for such zones.

(e) In a bus stop or iii a tai stad ~one where signs indieate the existenee

of stIh zones.

(D On a roadway withn twelve (12) inehes efth ettb.

(g) In an off street parking ara operated by the Jersey City Parii
Authority .
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(16) Drawings for construetion of proposed traffe faeilities to be stlbmiued to the
Munieipal Engineer. All design drawings prepared by other ageneies,
depaitments or di~isions for the construetion ofproposed highways, bridges,
parking terminals and other traffic haiidling facilities shall be submitted to the
Mmiicipal Engineer for a ie9iew and ieconnnendation, but nothing in this
section shall be eonstrted to piegent the City Council fiom acting on such
mater withom stleh review or reeommendation. J

B. The following Amendments to Chapter 3 (Administration of Governent) Article ix

(Deparment of Public Works) are hereby adopted:

Sec. 3-66 No change

Sec. 3-67 Duties of Director; divisions

The Director shall be responsible for the proper and effcient conduct of all public works functions
of the city governent and shall provide technical advice and service to other departments as needed.

The Director shall serve as city liaison with the Jersey City Incinerator and Sewerage Authorities.
Within the Deparment shall be the following divisions:

A. Division of Architecture

B. Division of Engineering, Traffic and Transportation

C. Division of Buildings and Street Maintenance

.1. Division of Automotive Maintenance.

E. Division of Park Maintenance.

.E. Division of Neighborhood Improvement

Sec. 3-68 (Repealed) Division of Architecture

A. Creation of the Division of Architecture; Director of Architecture in charge. There is hereby
created within the Deparment of Public Works a Division of Architectue, the Director of
which shall be the Chief Architect. Prior to appointment. the Chief Architect shall possess
a license to practice architectue in the State of New Jersey and shall be qualified by further
training and experience of five years in responsible charge of building construction.

il Division of Architecture; fuctions. Under the direction and supervision of the
Director of Public Works, the Division of Architecture shall:

úù provide architectural services for the construction, reconstruction,
maintenance, rehabilitation and demolition of public buildings, parks and
related facilities. The Chief Architect shall produce plans and specifications
under signatue and seaL.

il provide for the structual maintenance, repair and alteration of all pubic

buildings and parks owned or operated by the City of Jersey City.

úù establish standards and procedures for the control, use and care of all city-
owned equipment. materials and supplies in the custody of the Division.

úD supervise the performance of all contracts for public works related capital
improvement projects and certifY the amounts due and payable thereunder.

W provide for the preparation of plans and specifications for the constrction,
repair, alteration and demolition of all City building and structures.
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il set standards for the construction, reconstruction and maintenance of all

facilities in and/or on public lands.

.( be responsible for grant coordination and control and preparation of all plans

and specifications for public works and capital improvements.

il Enforce the following section of the City Code and issue summonses for violation of
this section:

Ji Chapter 134, Contractors

Division of Engineering, Traffc and Transportation

A. Creation of the Division of Engineering, Traffic and Transportation; Director. There
is hereby created within the Department of Public Works a Division of Engineering; 

Traffic and Transportation, the Director of which shall be the Municipal Engineer.
Prior to appointment. the Municipal Engineer shall hold a degree in engineering from
a recognized school or college of engineering and shall be qualified by further training
and experience of at least ten (l0) years in responsible municipal engineering. The
Municipal Engineer shall also be licensed by the State of New Jersey and shall comply
with N.J.S.A. 45:8-1 et seq., governing the licensing and practice of professional
engineers and all other applicable laws.

B. Engineering functions.

il Be responsible for grant coordination and control and preparation of all plans

and specifications for public works and capital improvements, including those
fuded under NJDOT administered grants (undertaken by the City.

il Supervise the performance of all contracts for public works and transporttion

related capital improvement projects and certify the amounts due and payable
thereunder.

il Provide and maintain surveys, maps, specifications and operating records with

respect to all propert, works and facilities under the jurisdiction of the
Division.

il Establish standards and procedures for the control, use and care of all city-

owned equipment. materials and supplies in the custody of the division.

il Provide, supervise and coordinate engineering and technical activities and

services of all deparments.

(Q Perform or supervise land surveys of public land and rights-of-way and
maintain the official tax assessment maps for the City.

il Enforce the following sections of the City Code and issue summonses for
violation of these sections:

Ji Aricle I of Chapter 287, Solid Waste.

Dl Chapter 340, Waterfront.

00 The Director of Engineering shall have the authority and duties as provided by
the Jersey City Municipal Code.

m The Muncipal Engineer shall have plenar authority and control over
transporttion-related capital improvement projects and the coordination and

control over NJDOT administered grants and aid for capital construction.

C. Traffc and Transportation functions.

il Administer and enforce Chapter 332, Vehicles and Traffic, and such other

provisions ofthe Jersey City Code relating to traffc, transportationand traffc

engineering, except as otherwise provided by federaL, state, county or local
laws.
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il Assure that all signs conform to federaL, state, county and local laws, rules and
regulations governing traffic signs, marking or pavem~nts and related
markings for such purposes. All traffic control devices shall conform, insofar
as practicable, with the standards set forth in the Manual of Uniform Traffic
Control Devices for Streets and Highways, United States Department of
Transportation, Federal Highway Administration.

il Designate the location and design of highway lighting devices, poles and

fixtures and the type and intensity of illumination for streets and ways.

il Collect and compile traffc data and prepare engineering studies and surveys

in regard to vehicular and pedestrian traffc.

il Establish parking meter zones and determine the design, tye, size, location

and use of parking meters.

(Q Make and promulgate regulations designating curb loading zones, taxi stands
and bus stops pursuant to N.J.S.A. 39:4-197(3)b.

il Conduct studies of the causes of accidents and determine remedial measures
to prevent their future occurrence.

.a Maintain a suitable system of filing traffic accident reports and prepare an

annual traffic report, which report shall contain the following information: the
number of traffc accidents; number of persons killed; number of persons
injured; and other similar pertinent traffic accident data.

(2 Plan the operation and movement of traffc on the streets and highways of the

g!
QQ Establish rules and regulations governing the use if public highways by

vehicles and pedestrians within the limits established by state law and Chapter
332, Vehicles and Traffc, of the Jersey City Code, including, but not to the
exclusion of Other regulatory powers conferred, the installation of traffc
control devices, designations of through streets and stop streets, of curb
parking zones and the maner of their use, including areas for the installation
of parking meters, designation of public carier stands and areas for the
installation of parking meters, designation of public carier stands and stops,
curb loading zones, crosswalks, safety zones and streets at which drivers shall
not make right or left turns, speed of vehicles and time of loading and
unloading.

Ql Review all requests for street openings and public utility work plans which in
any way would affect trafc within the City of Jersey City, issue street
opening permits to municipal and utility excavators, establish rules and
regulations governing construction and maintenance work zones on public
rights-of-way and assure that such zones conform to established stadards for

the protection of traffc and pedestrians and review and approve all curb cuts
on the municipal right-of-way. .

Q2 Cooperate with other city offcials in the development of ways to improve
traffc conditions.

il Car out additional duties imposed by this Code.

Q. Provide by regulation for the closing of any street or portion thereofto motor
vehicle traffic on any ways whenever such closing is necessar for the
preseryation of the public safety, health and welfare; said regulations shall be
promulgated in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40:67-16.7 and 40:67-16.9.

Q2 The Division of Traffic and Transporttion shall, concurently, with the
Department of Police and the Jersey City Parking Authority, enforce all laws 

and regulations regulating the parking of vehicles: 

ÚÙ In on-street and off-street parking metered areas in the City.
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.Q On the roadway side of any vehicle stopped or parked at the curb.

il Within ten (10) feet of a fire hydrant.

(i Within no stopping and no standing zones where signs indicate the

existence for such zones.

W In a bus stop or in a taxi stand zone where signs indicate the
existence of such zones.

il On a roadway within twelve (12) inches of the curb.

W In an off-street parking area operated by the Jersey City Parking
Authority.

.Q Drawings for construction of proposed traffc facilities to be submitted to
the Municipal Engineer. All design drawings prepared by other agencies,
departments or divisions for the construction of proposed highways,

bridges, parking terminals and other traffc handling facilities shall be
submitted to the Municipal Engineer for a review and recommendation, but
nothing in this section shall be construed to prevent the City Council from
acting on such matter without such review or recommendation.

C. All ordinances and parts of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.

D. This ordinance shall be a part of the Jersey City Code as though codified and fully set forth
therein. The City shall have this ordinance codified and incorporated in the official copies of the
Jersey City Code.

E. This ordinance shall take effect at the time and in the manner as provided by law.

F. The City Clerk and the Corporation Counsel be and they are hereby authorized and directed to
change any chapter numbers, article numbers and section numbers in the event that the
codification of this ordinance reveals that there is a conflict between those numbers and the
existing code, in order to avoid confusion and possible accidental repealers of existing provisions.

NOTE:' All new material is underlined; words in (brackets) are omitted.
For purposes of advertising only, new matter is indicated by boldface and repealed
matter by italic.

APPROVED: APPROVED .AS TO LEGAL FORM

APPROVED: ;: ~s:
Corporation Co~nsel Lì

-
Certification Required 0

Not Required Ü



CITY 0 F

JERSEYCITY
Departmenfof Public Works

JERRAMIAH HEALY

, Mayor

RODNEY W. HADLEY

Director

575 Route 440
Jersey City, NJ 07305

(201) 547-400
Fax; (201) 547-5264

Mr. Peter Brennan, Council President
City of Jersey City
280 Grove Street
Jersey City, NJ 07302

May 19,2010

Re: Architecture and Engineering! Traffc Transfer to DPW

Dear Council President,

As per the Honorable Mayor Jerramiah T. Healy and the Admnistration during a meeting
about a week ago, it was recommended that the Divisions of Architecture and Engineering !
Traffc be transferred over to the Deparment of Public Works. In the past, both of these
divisions were under the jUrsdiction of DPW. Kidly note, Architectue and Engineering !
Traffic work very closely with DPW on a daily basis on varous Architectual and Engineering
projects as well as dealing with constituents issues, complaits, etc.

With the curent downsizing of personnel within all of the divisions, both of these
divisions wil be a perfect fit to the Deparment of Public Works which will result in the
consolidation of services and personneL. Should you need any additional justification on' the
above subject matter, please do not hesitate to call my offce.

Cc:
John Kelly, Business Administrator
Dominick Pandolfo, Chief of Staff
Robert Byre, City Clerk

Kevin Lyons, Mayor's Offce
File

~:i:~-~=~~--



TITLE:

ORDINANCE NO. Ord. 10-072

3. ß. MAY 2 6 2010 4.13.

Ordinance amending Chapter 3.(Administratlon ofGovemrent)
Aricle VI (Departent of Administration) and Aricle IX (Deparent

,of Public Works) of the Jersey City Code transferring the Division of
Architecture and the Division of Engineering Traffc and

Transportation from the Departent of Administration to the
Deparent of Public Works

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON INTRODUCTION MAY? R 70m q-o
COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N,V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V.

SOnOLANO ,/ GAUGHAN ,/ BRENNAN /
DONNElLY ,/ FULOP iI FLOOD //

LOPEZ ./ RICHARDSON i/ VEGA, 0/
.I Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

Councilperson moved, seconded by Councilperson to close P.H,

COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N,V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY NV. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V.

SOnOLANO GAUGHAN BRENNAN

DONNElLY FULOP FLOOD

LOPEZ RICHARDSON VEGA,

.I Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON AMENDMENTS, IF ANY

Councilperson moved to amend Ordinance, seconded by Gouncilperson & adopted

COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V.

SOTTOLANO GAUGHAN BRENNAN

'DONNELLY FULOP FLOOD

LOPEZ RICHARDSON VEGA,

.I Indicates Vote N.v -Not Voting (Abstain)

RECORD OF FINAL COUNCIL VOTE

GOUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY NV. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V.

SOnOLANO GAUGHAN BRENNAN

:ÐONNtLLY FULOP FLOOD

LOPEZ RICHARDSON VEGA,

.I Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

Adopted on first reading of the Council of Jersey Cit, N.J. on MAY 2 6 2010

Adopted on second and final reading after hearing on

This is to certify that the foregoing Ordinance was adopted by
the Municipal Council at its meeting on

APPROVED:

Robert Byrne, City Clerk Peter M. Bre'nnan. .,0 ,Council President

*Amendment(s): Date:
APPROVED:

Jerramiah T. Healy, Mayor

Date

Date to Mayor



City Clerk File No.

Agenda No.

Agenda No.

Ord. 10-073

3. C 1 st Reading

+. C. 2nd Reading & Final Passage

ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY CITY, N.J.
COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 10-073

TITLE:-~õ1fINANCE APPROVIG AN AMNDMENT TO A LONG TERM TAX EXEMPTION
WITH JONES HAL ASSOCIATES, PURUANT TO THE LIMTED DIVIEND NON
PROFIT HOUSING CORPORATION LAW, N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 TO 1) EXTEND THE TERM
FOR UP TO 20 YEARS AN 2) INCREASE THE ANAL SERVICE CHAGE FROM A
6.28% TO 8%

THE MUCIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY DOES ORDAI:

WHEREAS, Jones Hall Associates, LP is the owner of certain propert designated as Block 1899,
Lot HA, and, more commonly known by the street address of 591 Montgomery "Street on the south
side of Montgomery Street, near Cornelison Avenue, Jersey City, NJ, and more particularly
described by the metes and bounds description set forth as Exhibit 1 to this Amended Agreement
(Propert); and

WHREAS, Jones Hall Associates, LP, is a limited dividend housing parership organized
pursuant to the Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporation Law, N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 ~ ~.,

(Law); and

WHEREAS, by the adoption of a Resolution on September 11, 1978, the City of Jersey City
approved a 30 year ta exemption for the Propert; and

WHREAS, the ta exemption based upon 6.28% of annual gross revenue from the Propert
pursuant to the Law, became effective on October 1, 1980, upon execution of a 30 year mortgage
from the New Jersey Housing Mortgage and Finance Agency (HMA); and

WHEREAS, Jones Hall Associates, LP, constrcted 109 units of low income senior citizn rental
housing and 18 parking spaces (Project), with a loan from the HMA with affordability controls
secured by the HM A mortgage and a regulatory agreement with the United States Deparent of
Housing and Urban Development (M); and

WHREAS, Jones Hall Associates, LP now desires to undertke a renovation and restrcturing of
the Project to be financed by HU insured mortgage, further secured with affordability controls, set
fort in a recorded regulatory agreement with HU; and

WHREAS, by an application dated March 5, 2010, Jones Hall Associates, LP applied to the City
of Jersey City for a 20 year extension of the ta exemption, for a total term of 50 years, the
maximum term permitted under the Law, based upon 6.28% of annual gross revenue; and

WHEREAS, the Tax Exemption Committee voted to recommend the rejection of the application
to extend the exemption for 20 years to the Mayor and Council at its meeting of April 15,2010,
finding that 6.28% generated insuffcient revenue to the City; and

WHREAS, as the result of an amended application to extend the application for 20 years, that
increased the service charge from 6.28% to 8% of annual gross revenue, the Tax Exemption
Committee voted to recommend approval the ta exemption application to the Mayor and Council
at its meeting on May 14, 2010; and

WHREAS, there is an especially compellng need to improve andpreserve existing affordable
housing, paricularly for low income senior citizens; and

oj v 8 0



Continuation of City Ordinance , page

WHEREAS, although the Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporation Law was repealed,
pursuant to the enactment of the Long Term Tax Exemption Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:20-l ~ ~., the

Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporation Law, N .l.S.A. 55: 16- 1 ~ ~., was saved from
repeal for any existing tax exemptions approved thereunder.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAIND by the, Municipal Council ofthe City of Jersey City
that:

1. The application of Jones Hall Associates, LP, a limited partership organized pursuant to

the Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporations or Associations Law, N .J.S.A. 55: 1 8 et.~,

for approval of an amendment to the ta exemption attched hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby approved
subject to the following terms and conditions:

(a) Term: extension of up to 20 years from October 1,2010, for a total maximum term
of 50 years, provided that the Project continues to operate under the Law and is
subject to a mortgage and regulatory agreement to insure low income housing
affordabilty controls;

(b) Service Charge: increase from 6.28% to 8% of Annual Gross'Revenue, or
approximately $1 16,635 per year;

(c) Project: 109 units of affordable rental housing and 18 parking spaces for low

income senior citizens, with affordabilty controls secured by a recorded mortgage
and a regulatory agreement with HU; and

(d) Propert: Block 1899, Lot H.4 on the City's Tax map, more commonly known by
the street address of 591 Montgomery Street, Jersey City, New Jersey;

2. The Mayor or Business Administrator is authorized to execute any documents appropriate
or necessary to effectuate the purposes of the within ordinance including an amended ta exemption
Financial Agreement, subject to such modification as the Business Administrator and Corporation
Counsel deems appropriate or necessar.

3. All ordinances and pars of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.

4. This ordinance shall be par of the Jersey City Code as though codified and fully set forth
therein. The City Clerk shall have this ordinance codified and incorporated in the offcial copies of

the Jersey City Code.

5. This ordinance shall take effect at the time and in the manner provided by law.

6. The City Clerk and Corporation Counsel be and they are hereby authorized and directed to

change any chapter numbers, aricle numbers and section numbers in the event that the codification
of this ordinance reveals that there is a conflct between those numbers and the existing code, in
order to avoid confusion and possible accidental repealers of existing provisions.

NOTE: All material is new; therefore underlining has been omitted:
For purposes of advertising only, new matter is indicated by bold face
and repealed matter by italic.

JMle
5119110

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM APPROVED:~~b~co~orn~~ APPROVED:
Business Administrntor

Certification Required 0

Not Required 0



Rev. 1-06-10

N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 et seq.

Re: 591 Montgomery Street

Block 1899, Lot HA

PREAMBLE

TIDS AMNDED AND RESTATED FINANCIAL AGREEMENT, (Amended

Agreement) made effective this~day of October , 2010, by and between JONES

HALL ASSOCIATES, L.P. (Entity), a limited partnership organzed pursuant to the

Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporations or Associations Law, N .J.S.A. 55: 16-1

et seq. (Limited Dividend Law) and approved by the Deparment of Community Affairs as

an affordable housing limited dividend entity, having its principal office at 1060 Broad

Street, Newark, New Jersey and the CITY OF JERSEY CITY, a Municipal Corporation

in the County of Hudson and the State of New Jersey, (City), having its principal office at

280 Grove Street, Jersey City, New Jersey 07302.

RECITALS

WIT N E SSE T H:

WHEREAS, Jones Hall Associates, LP is the owner of certain propert designated

as Block 1899, Lot HA, and, more commonly known by the street address of 591

Montgomery Street on the south side of Montgomery Street, near Cornelison Avenue,

Jersey City, NJ, and more paricularly described by the metes and bounds description set

forth as Exhibit 1 to this Amended Agreement (Propert); and

WHEREAS, Jones Hall Associates, LP, is a limited dividend housing parnership

organized pursuant to the Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporation Law, N.J.S.A.

55:16-1 et seq. ; and

WHEREAS, by the adoption of a Resolution on September 11, 1978 , the City of

Jersey City approved a 30 year tax exemption for the Propert; and

WHEREAS, the tax exemption based upon 6.28% of anual gross revenue from the

Propert pursuant to the Limited Dividend Non Profit Housing Corporation Law, N.J.S.A.



55: 16-1 et seq., became effective on October 1, 1980, upon execution of a 30 year mortgage

from the New Jersey Housing Finance Agency (HMFA); and

WHEREAS, Jones Hall Assoctates, LP, constructed 109 unts oflow income senior

citizen rental housing and 18 parking spaces (Project), with a loan from the HMF A with

affordability controls secured by the HMF A mortgage and a regulatory agreement with the

United States Housing Urban Development (HUD); and

WHEREAS, Jones Hall Associates, LP now desires to undertake a renovation and

restructuring of the Project to be financed by HUD insured mortgage, secured by

affordability controls, set forth in the recorded regulatory agreement with HUD; and

WHEREAS, by an application dated March 5, 2010, Jones Hall Associates, LP

applied to the City of Jersey City for a 20 year extension of the tax exemption, for a total

term of 50 years, the maximum term permitted under the Limited Dividend Nonprofit

Housing Corporation Law, N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 et seq., based upon 6.28% of annual gross

revenue; and

WHEREAS, the Tax Exemption Committee voted to recommend the rejection of

the application to extend the exemption for 20 years to the Mayor and Council at its meeting

of April 15,2010, finding that 6.28% was insuffcient revenue to the City; and

WHEREAS, as the result of an amended application to extend the application for

20 years, that increased the service charge from 6.28% to 8% of anual gross revenue, the

Tax Exemption Committee voted to recommend approval the ta exemption application to

the Mayor and Council at its meeting on May 14, 2010; and

WHEREAS, there is an especially compellng need to improve and preserve

existing affordable housing, paricularly for low income senior citizens; and

WHEREAS, although the Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporation Law

was repealed, pursuant to the enactment of the Long Term Tax Exemption Law, N.J.S.A.

40A:20-1 et seq., the Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporation Law, N.J.S.A.

55: 16-1 et seq., was saved from repeal for any existing tax exemptions approved thereunder.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained,

and for other good and valuable consideration, it is mutually covenanted and agreed as
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follows:

ARTICLE I - GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 1.1 Governing Law

This Amended Agreement shall be governed by the provisions of the Limited

Dividend Law, NJ.S.A. 55:16-1 et seq., Executive Order of E.O. 10-001, and Ordinance

_' which authorized the execution of this Amended Agreement. It being expressly

understood and agreed that the City expressly relies upon the facts, data, and representations

contained in the Application, attached hereto as Exhibit 3, in amending the existing tax

exemption.

Section 1.2 General Definitions

Unless specifically provided otherwise or the context otherwise requires, when used

in this Amended Agreement, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

1. Agency or Authority- Deparment of Community Affairs, State of

New Jersey.

11. Anual Gross Revenue - Any and all revenue derived from or

generated by the Project of whatever kind or amount, whether received as rent from any

tenants or income or fees from third parties, including but not limited to fees or income paid

or received for parking, laundry, health club user fees or other services (such as lease

premiums for views, fireplaces, etc.). No deductions wil be allowed for operating or

maintenance costs, including, but not limited to gas, èlectric, water and sewer, other

utilities, garbage removal and insurance charges, whether paid for by the landlord, tenant

or a third part, except for customar operating expenses of commercial tenants such as

utilities, insurance and taxes (including payments in lieu of taxes) which shall be deducted

from Gross Revenue based on the actual amount of such costs incured.

11. Auditor's Report - A complete financial statement outlining the

financial status of the Project (for a period oftime as indicated by context). The contents of

the Auditor's Report shall have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted

accounting principles and shall contain at a minimum the following: a balance sheet, a

statement of income, a statement of retained earings or changes in stockholder's equity,

3



statement of cash flows, descriptions of accounting policies, notes to financial statements

and appn:triate schedules and explanatory material results of operations, cash flows and any

other items reasonably required by the City or its auditors. The Auditor's Report shall be

certified as to its conformance with such principles by a certified public accountant who is

licensed to practice that profession in the State of New Jersey.

iv. Certificate of Occupancy - Document, whether temporar or

permanent, issued by the City authorizing occupancy of a building, in whole or in part,

pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:27D-133.

v. Default - Shall be a breach of or the failure ofthe Entity to perform

any obligation imposed upon the Entity by the terms of this Amended Agreement, or under

the Law, beyond any applicable grace or cure periods.

Vi. Entity - The term "Entity" within this Amended Agreement shall

mean Jones Hall Associates, L.P., which Entity was formed and qualified pursuant to Law.

It shall also include any subsequent purchasers or successors in interest of the Project,

provided they are formed and operate under the Law or the Long Term Tax Exemption and

the transfer has been duly approved by the City.

vll. Improvements or Project - Any building, structure or fixture

permanently affixed to the land and to be constructed and tax exempted under this Amended

Agreement.

Vll. In Rem Tax Foreclosure or Tax Foreclosure - A sumar proceeding

by which the City may enforce a lien for taxes due and owing by tax sale, under N.J.S.A.'

54:5-1 to 54:5-129 ~t seq.

ix. Land Taxes - The amount of taxes assessed on the value ofland, on

which the project is located and, if applicable, taxes on any pre-existing improvements.

Land Taxes are exempt from taxation.

x. Land Tax Payments - Payments made on the quarerly due dates,

including approved grace periods if any, for Land Taxes as determined by the Tax Assessor

and the Tax Collector.

Xl. Law - Law shall refer to the Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing
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Corporations or Associations Law, N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 et seq.; Executive Order 10-001, and

Ordinance which authorized the execution of this Amended Agreement; and all

other relevant Federal, State or City statutes, ordinances, resolutions, rules and/or

regulations.

xu. Project - 109 unts of low income senior housing and 18 parking

spaces.

X11. Pronouns - He or it shall mean the masculine, feminine or neuter

gender, the singular, as well as the plural, as context requires.

xiv. Propert - Block 1899, Lot H.4, and more commonly known by the

street address of 591 Montgomery Street.

xv. Substatial Completion - The determination by the City that the

Project, in whole or in par, is ready for the use intended, which ordinarly shall mean the

date on which the Project receives, or is eligible to receive any Certificate of Occupancy for

any portion of the Project.

XVi. Termination - Any act or omission which by operation ofthe terms

of this Amended Financial Agreement shall cause the Entity to relinquish its tax exemption.

ARTICLE II - APPROVAL

Section 2.1 Approval of Tax Exemption

The City hereby restates its approval for a tax exemption for the Project, including

the Propert, to be maintained in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Amended

Agreement and the provisions of the Law.

Section 2.2 Approval of Entity

Approval is granted to the Entity whose Certificate of Formation or certificate of

Good Standing is attched hereto as Exhbit 4. Entity represents that its Certificate contains

all the requisite provisions of Law; has been reviewed and approved by the Commissioner

of the Deparent of Communty Affairs; and has been fied with, as appropriate, the

Secreta of State or Office of the Hudson County Clerk.

Section 2.3 Improvements to be Constructed

Entity represents that it has constrcted 109 units of affordable rental housing, and
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18 parking spaces on the Propert, all of which is more specifically described in the

Application attached hereto as Exhibit 3.

Section 2.4 Construction Schedule

Construction of the Project was completed in or about 1978.

Section 2.5 Ownership, Management and Control

The Entity represents that it is the owner ofthe propert upon which the Project is

constructed. The Entity represents that the Improvements wil continue to be managed and

controlled as follows:

The Entity shall manage the Improvements.

Section 2.6 Financial Plan

The Entity represents that the Improvements are curently subject to the Project

Mortgage and it is expected that the Project Mortgage will be refinanced prior to the end of

the term of the tax exemption.

Section 2.7 Statement of Rental Schedules and Lease Terms

The Entity represents that its good faith projections of the initial rental schedules

and lease terms are set forth in Exhibit 7, attached hereto, and are in accord with the

recorded Regulatory Agreement between the Entity and the U.S. Department of Housing

and Urban Development (HUDJ.

ARTICLE III - DURATION OF AMENDED AGREEMENT

Section 3.1 Term

So long as there is compliance with the Law and this Amended Agreement, it is

understood and agreed by the paries hereto that this Amended Agreement shall remain in

effect for 20 years commencing October 1,2010. Thereafter, the tax exemption shall expire

and the land and improvements thereon shall be assessed and taxed according to the general

law applicable to other non-exempt propert in the City. The tax exemption shall only be

effective only while the Project is owned by an entity formed and operating as a limited

dividend entity organzed under the Law, and subject to the affordability controls in the

mortgage, deed or other recorded instruent and regulated by the Authority. Refinancing

of the Project Mortgage shall not affect the validity of the tax exemption, provided the
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Project is owned by an entity formed and operating as a limited dividend entity organized

under and subject to the Law, including the Long Term Tax Exemption Law N.J.S.A.

40A:20-1 et seq., and regulated by the Authority.

ARTICLE IV - ANNUAL SERVICE CHARGE

Section 4.1 Annual Service Charge

In consideration of the tax exemption, the Entity shall continue to make payment to

the City of an Anual Service Charge equal to 8% of Anual Gross Revenue. In the event

the Entity fails to timely pay the Anual Service Charge, the amount unpaid shall bear the

highest rate of interest permitted in the case of unpaid taxes or tax liens on land until paid.

Section 4.2 Land Tax Credit

If the Law requires the Entity to pay Land Taxes in addition to the service charges,

then the Entity wil be entitled to a land tax credit against the service charges. In order to

be entitled to the credit, however, the Entity is obligated to make timely Land Tax Pay-

ments, in order to be entitled to a Land Tax credit against the Anual Service Charge for

the subsequent year. The Entity shall be entitled to credit for the amount, without interest,

of the Land Tax Payments made in the last four preceding quarterly installments against the

Anual Service Charge. In any year that the Entity fails to make any Land Tax Payments

when due and owing, such delinquency shall render the Entity ineligible for any Land Tax

Payment credits against the Anual Service Charge for that year. No credit wil be applied

against the Anual Service Charge for parial payments of Land Taxes. In addition, the

City shall have, among this remedy and other remedies, the right to proceed against the

propertpursuanttotheInRem Tax Foreclosure Act, N.J.S.A. 54:5-1, etseq. and/or declare

a Default and terminate this Amended Agreement.

Section 4.3 Quarterly Installments

The Entity expressly agrees that the Anual Service Charge shall be made in

quarerly installments on those dates when real estate tax payments are due; subject,

nevertheless, to adjustment for over or underpayment within thirt (30) days after the close

of each calendar year. In the event that the Entity fails to pay the Anual Service Charge,

the amount unpaid shall bear the highest rate of interest permitted in the case of unpaid
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taxes or ta liens on the land until paid.

Section 4.4 Material Conditions

It is expressly agreed and understood that the timely payments of Anual Service

Charges, including adjustments thereto, and any interest thereon, are Material Conditions

of this Amended Agreement.

ARTICLE V - ANNUAL REPORTS

Section 5.1 Accounting System

The Entity agrees to maintain a system of accounting and internal controls

established and administered in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Section 5.2 Periodic Reports

A. Auditor's Report: Within ninety (90) days afer the close of each fiscal or

calendar year, depending on the Entity's accounting basis that this Amended Agreement

shall continue in effect, the Entity shall submit to the Muncipal Council, the Tax Collector

and the City Clerk, who shall advise those municipal officials required to be advised, and

the NJ Division of Local Governent Services in the Deparment of Community Affairs,

its Auditor's Report for the preceding fiscal or calendar year. The Auditor's Report shall

include, but not be limited to: Rental schedule of the Project, and the terms and interest rate

on any mortgagees) associated with the purchase or construction of the Project and such

details as may relate to the financial affairs of the Entity and to its operation and

performance hereunder, pursuant to the Law and this Amended Agreement. The Report

shall clearly identify and calculate the Net Profit for the Entity during the previous year.

B. Disclosure Statement: On the anversar date ofthe execution of this Amended

Agreement, ifthere has been a change in ownership or interest from the prior year's fiing,

the Entity shall submit to the Muncipal Council, the Tax Collector and the City Clerk, who

shall advise those muncipal officials required to be advised, a Disclosure Statement listing

the persons having an ownership interest in the Project, and the extent of the ownership

interest of each and such additional information as the City may request from time to time.

Section 5.3 Mortgage / Regulatory Agreement

The terms of the mortgage of Regulatory Agreement with the United States Housing
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and Urban Development (HUD) shall contain affordability controls consistent with either

New Jersey or HUD regulations. Within ninety (90) days after the date the Entity closes

on any successor mortgage or Amended Regulatory Agreement, the Entity shall fie with

the City a fully executed copy of the note and a recorded copy of the mortgage, and the

Regulatory Agreement.

Section 5.4 Inspection! Audit

The Entity shall permit the inspection of its propert, equipment, buildings and other

facilities of the Project and, if deemed appropriate or necessar, any other related Entity by

representatives duly authorized by the City and the NJ Division of Local Governent

Services in the Deparment of Community Affairs. It shall also permit, upon request,

examination and audit of its books, contracts, records, documents and papers Such

examination or audit shall be made during the reasonable hours of the business day, in the

presence of an officer or agent designated by the Entity.

All costs incured by the City to conduct the audit, including reasonable attorneys'

fees if appropriate, shall be biled to the Entity and paid to the City as par of the Entity's

Anual Service Charge. Interest shall accrue at the same rate as for a delinquent service

charge.

ARTICLE VI- LIMITATION OF PROFITS AND RESERVES

Section 6.1 Limitation of Profits and Reserves

During the period of tax exemption as provided herein, the Entity's retu on

investment shall be limited in accordance with the regulations and conditions imposed by

the Agency pursuant to the Law or any other applicable law.

ARTICLE VII - ASSIGNMENT AND/OR ASSUMPTION

. Section 7.1 Prior Approval of Sale

Any change made in the ownership ofthe Project and sale or transfer of the Project,

shall be void uness approved in advance by Ordinance of the Muncipal CounciL. It is

understood and agreed that the City, on written application by the Entity, will not

uneasonably withhold its consent to a sale of the Project and the transfer of this Amended

Agreement provided 1) the new Entity is formed and eligible to operate under the Law; 2)
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the Entity is not then in default of this Amended Agreement or the Law; and 3) the Entity's

òbligations under this Amended Agreement is fully assumed by the new Entity. Nothing

herein shall prohibit any transfer of the ownership interest in the Entity itself, provided that

the transfer, if greater than 10%, is disclosed to the City in the Anual Disclosure Statement

or in correspondence sent to the City in advance of the fiing of the Anual Disclosure

Statement.

Section 7.2 Severabilty.

It is an express condition of the granting of this tax exemption that during its

duration, the Entity shall not, without the prior consent of the Municipal Council by

Ordinance, convey, or transfer, all or part of the Project so as to sever, disconnect, or divide

the Improvements from the lands which are basic to, embraced in, or underlying the

exempted improvements.

ARTICLE VIII - COMPLIANCE

Section 8.1 Operation

During the term ofthis Amended Agreement, the Project shall be maintained and

operated in accordance with the provisions of the Law. Operation of Project under this

Amended Agreement shall not only be terminable as provided byN.J.S.A. 55:16-1, et seq.,

as currently amended and supplemented, but also by a Default under this Amended

Agreement. The Entity's failure to comply with the Law shall constitute a Default under this

Amended Agreement and the City shall, among its other remedies, have the right to

terminate the ta exemption.

ARTICLE IX - DEFAULT

Section 9.1 Default

Default shall be failure of the Entity to conform with the terms of this Amended

Agreement or failure of the Entity to perform any obligation imposed by the Law, beyond

any applicable notice, cure or grace period.

Section 9.2 Cure Upon Default

Should the Entity be in Default, the City shall send wrtten notice to the Entity of the

Default (Default Notice). The Default Notice shall set forth with paricularity the basis of

10



the alleged Default. The Entity shall have sixty (60) days, from receipt of the Default

Notice, to cure any Default which shall be the sole and exclusive remedy available to the

Entity. However, if, in the reasonable opinion of the City, the Default canot be cured

within sixty (60) days using reasonable diligence, the City wil extend the time to cure.

Subsequent to such sixty (60) days, or any approved extension, the City shall have

the right to terminate this Amended Agreement in accordance with Section 12.1.

Should the Entity be in default failure to pay any charges defined as Material

Conditions in Section 4.4, the Entity shall not be subject to the default procedural remedies

as provided herein but shall allow the City to proceed immediately to terminate the

Amended Agreement as provided in Aricle X herein.

Section 9.3 Remedies Upon Default

The City shall, among its other remedies, have the right to proceed against the

propert pursuant to the In Rem Tax Foreclosure Act, N.J.S.A. 54:5-1, et seq. and/or may

declare a Default and terminate this Amended Agreement. Any default arising out of the

Entity's failure to pay Land Taxes, if required, or the Anual Service Charges shall not be

subject to the default procedural remedies as provided in Aricle IX Land Taxes or the

Anual Service Charges shall not be subject to the default procedural remedies as provided

in Aricle IX herein but shall allow the City to proceed immediately to terminate the

Amended Agreement as provided in Aricle X herein. All of the remedies provided in this

Amended Agreement to the City, and all rights and remedies granted to it by law and equity

shall be cumulative and concurent. No determination of any provision of this Amended

Agreement shall deprive the City of any of its remedies or actions against the Entity because

of its failure to pay Land Taxes, or the Anual Service Charge. This right shall apply to

arearages that are due and owing at the time or which, under the terms hereof, would in the

futue become due as if there had been no determination. Furher, the bringing of any action

for Land Taxes, or the Anual Service Charge, or for breach of covenant or the resort to any

other remedy herein provided for the recovery of Land Taxes shall not be constred as a

waiver of the rights to termate the ta exemption or proceed with a tax sale or Tax

Foreclosure action or any other specified remedy.

11



In the event of a Default on the part of the Entity to pay any charges set forth in

Aricle IV, the City among its other remedies, reserves the right to proceed against the

Entity's land and propert, in the maner provided by the In Rem Foreclosure Act, and any

act supplementar or amendatory thereof. Whenever the word taxes appear, or is applied,

directly or impliedly to mean taxes or municipal liens on land, such statutory provisions

shall be read, as far as is pertinent to this Amended Agreement, as if the charges were taxes

or municipal liens on land.

ARTICLE X- TERMINATION

Section 10.1 Termination Upon Default of the Entity

In the event the Entity fails to cure or remedy the Default within the time period

provided in Section 9.2, the City may terminate this Amended Agreement upon thirt (30)

days wrtten notice to the Entity (Notice of Termination).

Section 10.2 Final Accounting

Within ninety (90) days after the date of termination, whether by affrmative action

of the Entity or by virte of the provisions of the Law or pursuant to the terms of this

Amended Agreement, the Entity shall provide a final accounting to the City. For puroses

of rendering a final accounting the termination of the Amended Agreement shall be deemed

to be the end of the fiscal year for the Entity.

Section 10.3 Conventional Taxes

Upon Termination or expiration of this Amended Agreement, the ta exemption

for the Project shall expire and the land and the Improvements thereon shall thereafter be

assessed and conventionally taxed according to the general law applicable to other

nonexempt taxable propert in the City.

ARTICLE XI - DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Section 11.1 Arbitration

In the event of a breach of the within Amended Agreement by either of the paries

hereto or a dispute arising between the parties in reference to the terms and provisions as

set forth herein, either par may apply to the Superior Cour of New Jersey by an

appropriate proceeding, to settle and resolve the dispute in such fashion as will tend to
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accomplish the purposes of the Law. In the event the Superior Court shall not entertain

jursdiction, then the parties shall submit the dispute to the American Arbitration

Association in New Jersey to be determined in accordance with its rules and regulations in

such a fashion to accomplish the purpose of the Law. The cost for the arbitration shall be

borne equally by the paries. The parties agree that the Entity may not file an action in

Superior Court or with the Arbitration Association unless the Entity has first paid in full all

charges defined in Aricle IV, Section 4.4 as Material Conditions.

ARTICLE XII - WAIVER

Section 12.1 Waiver

Nothing contained in this Amended Financial Agreement or otherwise shall

constitute a waiver or relinquishment by the City of any rights and remedies, including,

without limitation, the right to terminate the Amended Agreement and tax exemption for

violation of any of the conditions provided herein. Nothing herein shall be deemed to limit

any right of recovery of any amount which the City has under law, in equity, or under any

provision of this Amended Agreement.

ARTICLE XIII- NOTICE

Section 13.1 Certified Mail

Any notice required hereunder to be sent by either par to the other shall be sent by

certified or registered mail, return receipt requested.

Section 13.2 Sent by City

When sent by the City to the Entity the notice shall be addressed to:

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.

1060 Broad Street
Newark, New Jersey

and

Connell Foley, LLP
Harborside Financial Center
2510 Plaza Five
Jersey City, New Jersey 07312-4029

uness prior to giving of notice the Entity shall have notified the City in wrting otherwse.
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In addition, provided the City is sent a formal written notice in accordance with this

Amended Agreement, of the name and address of Entity's Mortgagee, the City agrees to

provide such Mortgagee with a copy of any notice required to be sent to the Entity.

Section 13.3 Sent by Entity

When sent by the Entity to the City, it shall be addressed to:

City of Jersey City, Office of the City Clerk
City Hall
280 Grove Street
Jersey City, New Jersey 07302

with copies sent to the Corporation Counsel, the Business Administrator, and the Tax

Collector unless prior to the giving of notice, the City shall have notified the Entity

otherwise. The notice to the City shall identify the Project to which it relates, (i.e., the

Urban Renewal Entity and the Propert's Block and Lot number).

ARTICLE XIV-SEVERABILITY

Section 14.1 Severabilty

If any term, covenant or condition ofthis Amended Agreement or the Application,

except a Material Condition, shall be judicially declared to be invalid or unenforceable, the

remainder of this Amended Agreement or the application of such term, covenant or

condition to persons or circumstaces other than those as to which it is held invalid or

unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term, covenant or condition of this

Amended Agreement shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

If a Material Condition shall be judicially declared to be invalid or unenforceable

and provided the Entity is not in Default of this Amended Agreement, the paries shall

cooperate with each other to take the actions reasonably required to restore the Amended

Agreement in a maner contemplated by the paries. This shall include, but not be limited

to the authorization and re-execution of this Amended Agreement in a form reasonably

drafted to effectuate the original intent of the paries. However, the City shall not be

required to restore the Amended Agreement if it would modify a Material Condition, the

amount of the periodic adjustments or any other term of this Amended Agreement which

would result in any economic reduction or loss to the City.
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ARTICLE XV - MISCELLANEOUS

Section 15.1 Construclion

This Amended Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the

laws of the State of New Jersey, and without regard to or aid of any presumption or other

rule requiring constrction against the par drawing or causing this Amended Agreement

to be drawn since counsel for both the Entity and the City have combined in their review

and approval of same.

Section 15.2 Conflcts

The paries agree that in the event of a confict between the Application and the

language contained in the Amended Agreement, the Amended Agreement shall govern and

prevaiL. In the event of conflct between the Amended Agreement and the Law, the Law

shall govern and prevaiL.

Section 15.3 Oral Representations

There have been no oral representations made by either of the paries hereto which

are not contained in this Amended Agreement. This Amended Agreement, the Ordinance

authorizing the Amended Agreement, and the Application constitute the entire Amended

Agreement between the paries and there shall be no modifications thereto other than by a

wrtten instruent approved and executed by both paries and delivered to each par.

Section 15.4 Entire Document

This Amended Agreement and all conditions in the Ordinance of the Muncipal

Council approving ths Amended Agreement are incorporated in this Amended Agreement

and made a par hereof.

Section 15.5 Good Faith

In their dealings with each other, utmost good faith is required from the Entity and

the City.

ARTICLE XVI - EXHIBITS

Section 16 Exhibits

The followig Exhbits are atichedhereto and incorporated herein as if set forth at

length herein:
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1. Metes and Bounds description of the Project;

2. Ordinance of the City authorizing the execution of this Amended

Agreement;

3. The Application with Exhibits;

4. Certificate of Formation or Good Standing.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the paries have caused these presents to be executed
the day and year first above wrtten.

ATTEST: JONES HALL ASSOCIATES, L.P.

ATTEST: CITY OF JERSEY CITY

ROBERT BYRNE
CITY CLERK

BRIAN O'REILLY
BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR
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APPLICATION FOR AMENDED TAX EXEMPTION
OF

JONES HALL ASSOCIATES, L.P.

In compliance with Executive Order #S-02-003 of the Mayor of the City of Jersey City, the Applicant
herewith submits the following information in support of its application for an Amended Tax
Exemption under and pursuant to the former Limited-Dividend Nonprofi Housing Corporations or
Associations Law (N.JòS.A. 55:16-1 et. seq.) and the Long Term Tax Exemption Law (N.J.S.A.
40A:20-1, et seq.)

Applicant: Jones Hall Associates, L.P.
1060 Broad Street
Newark, New Jersey 07102

Propert: Block 1899, Lot HA
591 Montgomery Street
Jersey City, New Jersey 07302

Project: Jones Hall Apartments
591 Montgomery Street
Jersey City, New Jersey 07302

Applicant's Attorney: JamesC. McCann, Esq.
Connell Foley, LLP
Harborside Financial Center
2510 Plaza Five
Jersey City, NJ 07311-4029
(201) 521-1000

1

2235191-06



LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit

A.
B.
C.
D.
E.
F.

G.

2235191-06

Description of Property
Description of Leases
Annual Gross Revenue Computation
Projected Statement of Propert Operations
Compliance with State and Local Laws Certification
Certificate of Limited Partnership and Disclosure Statement for
Jones Hall Associates, L.P.
Proposed Amended Financial Agreement
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APPLICATION

1. Identification of the Propert:

The land upon which the Project is tocated is Block 1899, Lot HA on the Tax Map of the
City of Jersey City and is commonly known as 591 Montgomery Street, Jersey City, New Jersey
(the "Propert"). The Propert is approximately 40,816 square feet (or.: .94 acres). The metes
and bounds description of the land where the Project is located is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

2. Description of & History Project:

Jones Hall Associates, L.P. (the "Applicant") currently owns the Project, which consists of
an existing senior low-income apartment complex (all tenants of which are elderly and/or
handicapped and all of which are low or moderate income, with the exception of one
superintendent unit, which is non-income producing) having one hundred nine (109) units located in
Jersey City. The building, originally constructed in 1931, and renovated in 1978, consists of a
thirteen (13) story structure with fift-six (56) studio apartments and fift-three (53) one bedroom
apartments ("Building").

By resolution dated September 11, 1978 ("Resolution"), the Municipal Council granted a tax
exemption to the Applicant for the Project pursuant to the authority contained in the Limited
Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporations or Associations Law, N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 et. seq. (the
"Limited Dividend Law") and the New Jersey Housing Finance Agency Law of 1967, N.J.S.A.
55:143-1 et. seq. (the "NJHFA Law"). Pursuant to the Resolution, the:City and the Applicant
entered into a tax abatement agreement ("Tax Abatement Agreement") fpr a period equal to the
first mortgage on the Project in favor ofthe NJHFA, but not more than fift (50) years from the date
of execution of the first mortgage. Pursuant to the Tax Abatement Agreement, the annual service
charge is based upon 6.28% of annual gross revenues generated by the Project. In October 201 0,
this Tax Abatement Agreement is scheduled to expire, with the expiration of the,NJHFA mortgage.

The Applicant proposes to renovate the Project. The work to be done includes an interior
renovation of the apartments, renovation of the emergency/fre/telecommunication systems, and
exterior renovations.

3. Type of Project:

The Project shall continue to consist of one hundred nine (109) residential rental
apartments (all tenants of which are elderly and/or handicapped and all of which are low and
moderate income), plus one (1) superintendent unit, which is non-income producing, a community
room containing an adult day care center, and a leasing offce located in the Project, which will be
renovated and rehabilitated by the Applicant as outlined in Section 2. One hundred (100 %)
percent of these apartments wil be affordable housing units based upon a Section 8 Housing
Assistance Contract. The number, size, and rent for the apartments will be as follows:

3

2235.191-06



Number of, Numbérof ,oS;quàre~ '"Monthly
/~Pt~:'-",'~;;,.~ê~'I'~ö'T~!~~t~h~, :f'g?~'~~~';'j" ",r~~,ht"~*i ;

Portion Paid
,By Tenant
,: ." d "

56

53

Studio
1/1

350
560

$1,060
$1,256

$192.75

$246.85

Total 109

* The exact square footage and rent could vary, The numbers above represent the average square footage and rent for each
tye of apartment.
.. The rents are paid by HUD pursuant to a Housing Assistance Payments Contract, which is in effect unti March 14,2010.
An application has been filed with HUD to extend the HAP contract to October 201 O.

The apartments are available only to those who qualify under the relevant federal and state
guidelines which are as follows: seniors must have a combined income of less than 30% ,of the
area's median income (adjusted for family size). The ratio of annual rent to annual income for
these persons must not exceed 30%. The current tenants pay an average of $219.80 per month in
rent with the balance paid by HUD. The average annual income of the current tenants is
$9,967.27. A management company specializing in administration of affordable housing properties
will continue to manage the Property.

The services of an aduit day care facility are available.

4. Type of Abatement Requested:

Refinancing for the Project wil be provided by CW Capital via a HUD insüred mortgage
(the "HUD Insured Mortgage").

As indicated above, in September 1978, the Project received a tax exemption pursuant to
the Limited Dividend Law and the NJHFA Law, which tax exemption is due to expire in October
2010, with the expiration of the NJHFA mortgage. The current annual service charge under the
1978 Tax Abatement Agreement is approximately $91 ,000 (per 2008 certifed financial statements).

The Applicant seeks to amend the tax exemption for the Project to extend the abatement
term under and pursuant to the former Limited-Dividend Nonprofi Housing Corporations or"

Associations Law (N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 et. seg.) and the Long Term Tax Exemption Law, N.J.S.A. '
40A:20-1, et. seg., based upon a 6.28% of Annual Gross Revenue formula (as set forth in the draft
Amended Financial Agreement attached hereto). Based upon the Annual Gross Revenue
computations and the Proposed Statement of Stabilzed Propert Op"erations seHorth in Exhibits C
and D, the Project wil generate an estimated Annual Service Charge of $91 ,560.

5. Term of Amended Abatement:

The term of the amended tax exemption being requested by the Applicant is 30 years from
the date of the expiration (October 2010) of the tax exemption granted under the Tax Abatement
Agreement or for a period Gommencing with the execution of the HUD Insured Mortgage and
ending with the expiration of the HUD Insured Mortgage.

4
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6. Annual Gross Revenue and Expenses:

The Total Estimated Annual Gross Revenue for the project is $1,457,959.00, as more
particularly set forth on Exhibit C and the Projected Statement of Operating Expenses are
$1,213,860.00, as more particularly set forth on Exhibit D.

7. ReAovation Schedule:

The renovation of the Project is scheduled to commence in approximately November 201 a
and wil be completed within approximately twelve (12)months. This renovation schedule is subject
to modification based upon the time required to obtain the necessary governmental approvals,
permits and financing from those local, state and federal governmental agencies involved in the
Project.

8. Real Estate Tax Assessments:

The Propert is currently subject to a Tax Abatement Agreement, effective as of 1978,
which is due to expire at the' end of the term of the existing mortgage (October 201 0). The current
annual seNice charge under the terms ofthe Tax Abatement Agreement is approximately $91 ,000'

, (2008).

9. Real Estate Tax Information:

The Propert is currently subject to a $91,000 annual seNice charge as set forth in the Tax
Abatement Agreement, which expires at the end of the term of the existing mortgage (October
2010). The Applicant is seeking an amended tax exei:ption to extend the term of abatement, with

. an estimated annual seNice charge in the amount of $91 ,560.

10. Status of Municipal Taxes and Other Charges.

The Applicant is the owner of the Propert and Project. All real estate taxes, annual seNice
charges, and other assessments against the Propert will be paid in full prior to the execution of an
Amended Financial Agreement.

11. Estimated Jobs to be Created:

It is projected that the Project wil generate approximately twenty (20) full time equivalent
construction jobs during the term of renovation. In addition, th~ Project wil continue to employ
three (3) direct full time permanent employees that are èurrently employed by the Project. This
Project wil not cause any loss or displacement of current employment opportunities. The Applicant
agrees to execute a Project Employment Agreement simultaneously with the execution of a
financial agreement.

12. Compliance with State and Local Law:

The Project meets the requirements of the laws of the State of New Jersey and the City
of Jersey City to qualify for a tax abatement. See Certification as to Compliance with State and
Local Laws attached hereto as Exhibit E.

5
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13. Certificate of Formation & Disclosure Statement:

The Applicant is limited partnership formed in accordance with the requirements of the
applicable laws of the State of New Jersey.

Attached hereto as part of Exhibit F is a copy of the Certificate of Limited Partnership of theApplicant. .
A Disclosure Statement listing the names and address of the partners of the Applicant is

attached hereto as part of Exhibit F.

14. Form of Financial Agreement:

Attached hereto as Exhiqit G is a proposed Amended Financial Agreement between the
City of Jersey City and the Applicant.

15. Affordable Housing Contribution:

No affordable housing contribution is required pursuantto §304-28 of the Jersey City Code.
This Application is for a Project which contains affordable housing units that are in excess of 15%
of the overall number of units. Therefore, the Project is exempt from the affordable housing
~ontribution requÎrements.

16. Fee:

Since the Application concerns a Project which provides housing for seniors of low or
moderate income, no application fee is required.

6
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17. Certfication of Accurac'( and Due Dilgence:

THE APPLICANT CERTIFIES TO THE BEST OF ITS KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION AND
BELIEF THAT ALL OF THE lNFORMA TlON CONTAINED IN THIS APPLICATION IS TRUE AND
ACCURATE AND THAT IT HAS MAOE A DILIGENT INQUIRY TO CONFIRM THE ACCURACY
OF ALL SUCH INFORMATION.

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.

By:
Name:

2235191.06

~

7



EXHIBIT A

1820210-01



Address:

Block 1899, Lot H.4:

2235191-06

EXHIBIT A

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.

Description of the Propert

. 591 Montgomery Street, Jersey City, New Jersey

A metes and bounds description is attached hereto.

,/

///
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Vested Title Inc. # 79668

DESCRIPTION

Beginning at a point being the intersection ot the Southerly sideline
ot Montgom.ery Street, and 80 foot ROW, and' the Westerly s1del1n'e ot: ."
Córnelison Av'enu"e, . a 60 foot ROW, 8.nd runn'!ng thence;

1. Along tpe Westerly sideline ot Co~neli6on
Avenue South 29 degrees 4G.minutes 40 seconds
West 8. .~is~ance at 233.601 feet to a point,
thence;

2. Str.iking 8. new iizi~ across the L8.nd':of Jersey
City ~dioa1 Center, North 60 degrees 13~ minutes

. 20 secon~s West a'distance ot 75. 008 fe~~ to a
point, thence;

3. Striking,. a new line across Jersey C~t~ ~edical
Center North 29 degrees 46 minutes 40 sec~nd& East
a distance of 69..759 feet to a point, then~e; -

4. Striking a new line across Jersey City Med! cal
,Center North 67- degree~ 58 minutes 45 secQ'nds West.
a distanoe of 175:402 reet to a point" thence; .

5. Striking a, new line across Jersey~ C1 ty M~dical
Center North 2i degrees i 7 minutës 31 seconds East a
distance of 118.652 to a point, thence;

6. Along the southerly sideline of Montgomery Street
south 75 degrees 2 minutes 00 seøon~s east a distance or
213.345 feet to the point and place of beginning.

,

NOTE: For information purposes only: Known and designated as Lot H.04 in Block 1899 on
the curenttax map of the City of Jersey City, Hudson COUDty~ New Jersey.

VESTED TITLE, INC 648 Newark Avenue, Jersy City, NJ 07306 p: 201-6~9220 f: 201-656-4506, In NJ 1-800-637-0251
htt://ww.vested.com. email: vti~vesied.com
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EXHIBIT B

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.
DESCRIPTION OF RESIDENTIAL LEASES

GOOD FAITH ESTIMATE OF INITIAL RENTS

1. Name of Tenant: Various

2. Term of Lease: Initial term of lease not less than 1 year.

3. Number of Apartments:

'Nijmber of NlJrrbêróf'" '. 'SqÜâr~ ".. ," 'Móhthly

~ptS~ .,', " ,Ø~clr~6~sÎ~atlis ldFa;()tc~~:,d, R~t1f~*
.'. Pórtion Paid

:ByTeti~rit
,',. ,.', "C:",,',:

56

53
Studio
1/1

350
560

$1,060
$1,256

$192.75

$246.85

Total 109
* The exact square footage and rent could vary. The numbers above represent the average
square footage and rent for each type of apartment.' -

** The rents are paid by HUD pursuant to a Housing Assistance Payments Contract, which Is In effect until March
14,2010. An application has been filed with HUD to extend the HAP-contract to October 2010.

5. Premium paid directly by Tenant Annually

a. Fire & other insurance NONE

b. Real Estate Taxes of Assessments

on in project NONE

c. Operating and maintenance

expenses paid by tenant NONE

6. Special Features: LAUNDRY
COMMUNITY ROOM

9
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EXHIBIT C

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.

Total Annual Gross Revenue Computation
Per* Total per

Affordable Apartments: Units Month Month Total
Annually

Studio
One Bedroom
Sub Total

56
53

~
~

$1,060
$1,256
$2,316

$59,360
$66,568
$125,928

$712,320
$798,816
$1,511,136

Total Rental Income: $1,511,136
Less
Vacancy ~ 5% $ 75,557

Total rental income after vacancy adjustment: $1,435,579

Other Income: Annual

Day Care Rent

Vacancy ~ 5%
Laundry

$20,400
($ 1,020)

$ 3,000

Total Other Income, $22,380

Total Annual Gross Revenue $1.457.959

10
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EXHIBIT D

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.

PROJECTED STATEMENT OF STABILIZED PROPERTY OPERATION

RENTAL INCOME:----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Annual Income

Rental Income
Less Vacancy Loss (§5%

$1,511,136
$ 75,557

Total Rental Income $1,435,579----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
OTHER INCOME:

Day Care Rent
Vacancy Loss (§ 5%
Laundry
Total Other Income

$20,400
($ 1,020)
$ 3,000
$22,380

Total Income $1,457,959----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
OPERATING EXPENSES:

i. Admin. $ 81.400
II. Salaries $245,000
IIi. Maint. & Repairs $ 93,000
iv. Maint. Contracts $219,000
V. Utilties (electric, gas, water, sewer) $310,000
Vi. Annual Service Charge

(6.28% of Annual Gross Revenue)$ 91,560 '
VII. Management Fee $ 68,900
VIIi. Insurance $ 45,000
iX. Reserve for Repair & Replacement $ 60,000

Total Operating Expenses: $1,213,860

11
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=======================================================================
Total Income $1,457,959
Less Operating Expenses: $1,213,860

NET OPERATING INCOME BEFORE DEBT SERVICE: $244,099----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DEBT SERVICE:

1. Principal and Interest

2. Mortgage & Bond Service Fee
$361,000
$0

Total Debt Service $361,000------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
NET OPERATING INCOME BEFORE DEBT SERVICE $244,099
LESS TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $361,000
========================================================================

NET INCOME: -$(116;901 )

12
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EXHIBIT E

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.

COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND LOCAL LAWS

Certification

The Applicant being the developer of the Project hereby certifies that;

1. The Project meets the requirements of the laws of the State of New Jersey for
consideration for a tax exemption because it is low and moderate income housing project and it is
located within the Urban Enterprise Zone of Jersey City. 11 '

The foregoing statements made by me on this f day of /Jrc201 a are true to
the best of my knowledge and after it has made dilgent inquiry to confirm the accuracy of all
information.

JONES HALL ASSOCIATES, L.P.

By:
Name: ~.
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EXHIBIT F

Jones HaJJ Associates, L.P.
Certificate of Limited Partnership for Jones HaJJ Associates, L.P.

and Disclosure Statement

NAME OF ENTITY:

PRINCIPAL OFFICE:

NAME OF REGISTERED AGENT:

ADDRESS;

Jones Hall Associates, L. P.

1060 Broad Street
Newark, New Jersey 07102

Essex Plaza Management ", LLC

1 060 Broad Street
Newark, New Jersey 07102

I CERTIFY THAT THE FOLLOWING LIST REPRESENTS THE PARTNERS OWNING A 10% OR
GREATER INTEREST IN THE ABOVE ENTITY.

NAME

Marion Engel

Sydney Engel
Alfe Limited JHA Co., LLC
JHA Investment Company, LLC

22.5191-06

PERCENT OWNED

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.

By:
Name: Ok
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RECORDEJi .
OCT 30 1918 '\":

PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT N,CHOLAS V. CAPUTO
L3SZX COUNlY CL&~~.. .-

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into as of September 26,

1978, between SYDNEY ENGEL, STANLEY SEDRASK, AL FEUERSTEIN, and

MAON ENGEL.
"

WHREAS, the parties are desirous of forming, subject

to the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, a

partnership for the purpose of carrying on business a

herein described. MAR 222006
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of mutua SlApÉ~~~RER

the parties hereto and of other good and valuable consideration;

the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, and ~the respective

undertakings hereinbelow set forth, the parties hereto agree as

follows:

1. FORMTION AND NAM OF LIMITED PARTNERSHIP. The

Q~dersigned do hereby form a limi ted partnership (hereinafter

referred to as IILimi ted Partnership ii ) under the name of JONES
HAL ASSOCIATES pursu~,t to the laws of the State of New Jersey.

2. PURPOSE OF PARTNERSHIP. The business of the Part-

nership shall be to purchase land for rehabili tati~n of apart-
ments at Jones Haii, Montgomery Street, Jersey Ci ty, Hudson County

New Jersey, and to develop, construct, lease, and operate said

apartments.

3. ~. The Partnership shall commence on the date

hereof and shall contine unti 1 December 31, 2020, unless SOoner

ô ro OJ;) (; L/& Ll ll
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terminated as .hereinafter provided.

4. PRINCIPAL OFFICE. The principal office of the Part-

nership shall be at Suite 1307, 60 Park Place, Newark, New J~rsëY.

5. GENERA AND LIMITED PARTNERS. The general partners

of the Limd ted Partnership shall be Sydney Engel, Stanley Sed-

ransk, Al Feuerstein, and Mari on Engel. The limi ted partners of

the Limited Partnership shall be Sydney Engel, Stanley Sedransk,

Al Feuerstein, and Marion Engel. Sydney Engel shall have twenty-

five (25%) percent of the voting power of the general partners.

Staney Sedransk shall have twenty-five (25%) percent - of the

voting power of the general partners. Al Feuerstein shall have

twenty-five (25%) percent of the voting power of .the gener~l

partners. Marion Engel shall have twenty-five (25%) 'percent

of the voting power of the general partners.

6. CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS. The capital contributions

of the partners shall be as follows:

TyPe of Partner Amount

Sydney Engel
Stanley Sedransk
AI Feuerstein
Mari on Engel

. Sydney Engel
Stanley Sedransk
Al Feuerstein
Mari on Engel

General
General
General
General

$ .50
.50
.50
.50

Limi ted
Limi ted
Limited
Limi ted

24.25
24.25
24.25
24.25

The estiinatecl original capital of the Partnership shall be

$100.00.

(a) If the general partners believe that addi-

- 2 -
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tional funds are necessary for the carrying on of the Partnership

affairs, they shall have the right. in their sole. discretion, to

borrow in the Partnership i s name, the amount which they deem

necessary. In the event the general partners believe that addi-
tional equity capital need be advanced, the 'limi ted partners

shall be notified by the general partners and' the general partners

in their discretion, may advance such sum or sums as may be

required. Any money so advanced or caused to be advanced or bor-

rowed shall be repaid before any contributions are repaid to any

partners.
7. MAAGEMENT. A majori ty of the Partnership interest

shall agree on all major decisions, including wi thout limitation;

possible syndication of the project, management of the project,

and the letting of a construction contract.

8. PROFITS AN LOSSES. The profi ts and losses of
the Partnership shall be shared among the partners in proportion

to their percentages of interest as set forth hereinafter in

Paragraph 9 hereinbelow, provided, however, that the limi ted
partners shaii, not be liable for losses of the Partnership in
excess of the amount of their share of the amount of Partnership

capital.
9. PARTNERSHIP PERCENTAGES. The percentages of the

partners shall be as follows:

( a) Sydney Engel
(b) Stanley Sedransk
(c) Al Feuerstein
(d) Marion Engel

General
General
General
General

.50%

.50%

.50%

.50%

-3 -
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(e) Sydney Engel
(f) Stanley Sedransk
(g) Al Feuerstein
(h) Marion Engel

General
General
General
General

24. .25%

24. .25%

24.25% .
24..25%

10. PARTNERSHIP DISTRIBUTION.. The net cash profits

of the Partnership as defined hereinafter shall be distributed

among the partners in proportion to their percentages of interest

asset forth hereinabove in Paragraph 9, at such time or times

as the general partners may determine, but at least as often as

quarterly. No distribution shall be made to the partners until

all indebtedness of thePartnership to the general partners or

the limited partners is fully paid.

(a) The net cash proti ts of the Partnership are
1

hereby defined to mean the net taxable income reportable for

federal income tax purposes by the Partnership, increased by the

amount of depreciation deductions taken in reporting such net

taxable income and by any non-taxable income received by the

Partnership, and decreased by payments upon the principal of
'.

any mortgage upon the assets of the Partnership or by payments

of other ~artnership liabilities not reflected in the foregoing

and by such reasonable reserves as shall be established by the

Partnership for anticipated expenditures.

11. DUTIES AND AUTHORITY OF GENERAL PARTNERS. The

general partners shall provide for the operation of the Partner-

ship. business and shall devote such of their time as shall be

necessary for the affiars of the Partnership business. The gen-

eral partners shall be authorized to negotiate, enter into and

- 4 -
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execute leases on behalf of the Partnership, to borrow monies for

or on behalf of the Partnership, to enter into contracts for pur-

chase, development, construction, refinancing, recasting, or

extension or the mortgages affecting the Partnership property,

and to execute extensions, renewals, modificatiops thereof, and,

generally, to execute any and all instruments and do any and all

acts incidental. to or necessary to carry out the intentions and
purposes for which the Partnership has beerr formed. The authori ty
of the general partners herein is speci fie ally extended to the
execution of any and all documents, including wi thout limitation,

mortgage and all other agreements with federal, state, or muni-

cipal agencies or subdivisions thereof J or any non-p~ofi t housing

agency.

This Partnership is authorized to execute mortgage

notes and mortgages and other documents required by the New

Jersey Housing Finance Agency (tlNJHFA"), in order to secure con-

struction and permanent financing for the' project. . All said
documents will be reviewed by the general and limited partners.

Upon execution, all said documents shall be binding upon the

Partnership and all of the .partners, whether they become partners

before or after the execution thereof, and shall remain binding

upon the Partnership and' the partners so long as the property

described therein is encumbered by a mortgage to the NJHFA. Any

incoming partner shall and does, as a condi tion or recei~ing an

interest in the Partnership property, agree to be bound by the

- 5 -
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provisions of all said documents required in connection with the

loan to the same extent and on the same terms as the other part-

ners. Anything elsewhere to. the contrary notwithstanding, in

the event tha;t any provision of thi's Limited Partnership Agree-

ment in åny way tends to contradict, modify, or in any way

change the terms of any or all of the above-mentioned documents,

the terms of said documents shall prevail. The provision~ of

this Paragraph giving preference to said documents will auto-

maticaiiy become void at such time as the mortgage loan upon the

project is no longer held by NJHFA, its successors, or assigns.

It is acknowledged by the parties that the signa-

tures of the general partners shall be the only signatures

required to fully bind the Partnership in any and all matters re-

lating to development, construction, supervision, or management

of the project or any business of the Partnership ~

12. ASSIGNABILITY OF PARTNERSHIP INTEREST.

(a) General Partner. The interest of a general

partner shall not be assignable without the consent of the

limi ted partners. In the event å general partner assigns aii
or part of his- inter~st, pursuant to the consent of the limi ted

partners, a portion of p~s interest may be converted to limi ted

partnership interest.

(b) Limited Partner. The interest of a limited
partner shall not be assignable wi th~ut the consent ~f the

partners. In the event a limited partner assigns all ,?r part

of his interest, pursuant to the consent of the general partners,

a portion of his interest may be converted to a general partner-

ship interest.

~ _ 1
6 ,-
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(c) New Partnership Agreement.. In the event the

limi ted and/or general partners assign thei r Partnershi p interest

and, in the further event a new Partnership Ar;rccment is cnacted

embodying the entire agreement of the partners, aaid Agreement

and a Certificate of Limited Partnership, executed, pursuant

thereto, shall supersede this Agreement in all respect.

(d) Additional General Partners. In the event of

an assignent of a limited partnership and/or general partnership

interest, whereby a general partner retains the status of general

partner, the Partnership may continue to process any mortgages,

management agreements, or other documents in the name of the Part-

ners~ip ~wi th the general partner herein named as general partner

notwithstanding that, as a resul tof the said assignment '0 there

is more ~han one (1) general partner.

(e) Further Compliance. Each of the partners

hereby agrees to execute any and all further amendments to this

Limi ted Partnership Agreement as may be required, pursuant to

the regulations set forth by NJHFA. This Agreement shall be cøn-

sidered automatically modified to the extent that same be deter-

mined by NJHFA to be inconsistent with any regulation of NJHFA.

The limited partners do hereby appoint the

general partners, their true and lawful attorneys-in-fact for

them,in their name, or on their behalf, to sign, certify- under

oath, and acknowledge any and every such amendment and to exe-

cute whatever further instruments may be requisi te to effect

- 7 -
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the" substi tution of the limited partners. Unless named in this
Agreement, or assigned a partnership interest, pursuant to thi s

Paragraph, no person shall be considered a partner, and any

other persons having business with the .Partnership need deal
only with the partners so named or so admitted. They shall not

be required to deal with any person by reason of the death of a

partner, e~cept as otherwise provided in this Agreement. In the
absence or sbusti tution of a limited partner for an assigning

or deceased limited partner, any payment to a partner or to his

executors or administrators, or other representatives (in the

event of an insolvent or. bankrupt 1 imi't ed partner), shal 1 ac qui t

the Partnership of all liability to any other persons who may1 _ ~_
be interested in such payment by reason of an assignent by the

partner or by'"reasó.. of his death.

By consent of the limited partners, the Part-

nerspip may adm t addi tional limited partners on such terms and

conditions as agreed upon.

13. TERMNATION AN DISSOLUTION OF PARTNERSHIP. The. .
Partnership shall be dissolved upon the occurrenc.e of any of

the following events:

(a) The expiration of the term as provided in

Paragraph 3 hereinabove.

(b) The adjudication of banruptcy of any two (2)

of the general partners.

(c) The Partnership shall continue despite retire-

ment of a general partner in the event a maj ori ty in interest of

- 8 -
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the Limited Partnership agree on a substituted general partner.

~ In the event of the deatp, incapacity, or insanity of a general

partner, the remaining general partner or partners shall continue

the 'business of the ~artnership and the existence of the Partner-. ,
ship shall not be affected.

14. CONSTRUCTION. This Agreement shall be construed in

accordance with the laws of the State of New Jersey.

~5. LEASES AN AGREEMENTS. All leases and other agree-

ments executed by the Partnership or by any authorized agent of

the Partnership shall be valid and in full force and effect for

the entire term thereof notwi thstandi~g the dissolution or term-

ination of the Partnership prior to the expirati~n of the term

of such lease or other agreements.

16. NOTICES. All notices provided :for herein shall be
in writing and transmitted by r~gi stered or certified mail, return

receipt request. The address of Sydney Engle, Staney Sedransk t

Al Feuerstein, and Marion Engel is 181 South Franklin Avenue,

Valley Stream, New York 11582. Any substituted partner shall

be responsible for notifying the Partnership of his correct

address. Time periods shall commence on the date of mailing of

a notice.

17. JOINT VENTURE. Notwithstanding anything herein to

the contrary, al~ the partners shall equally contribute amounts

reasonably needed forope:ation of the Partnership. The parties

shall also reimburse each other for certified costs advance prior

to the date hereof.

9 -
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18. PARAGRAH TITLES. Theti tles of the various para-

graphs in this Agreement are intended to facilitate reference to

_ t~e Agr~ement and shall not be employed in construction of any

provi si on of the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHREOF, the parties hereto have' hereunto set

their hands and seals the day and year first above written.

z; .~/ .&(/1
SylëT~~t:er
Stanley ~ed~ansk, General Partner~h~
Al Feuerstein, General Partner~~~
Mári on Enge 1, Gene ral E:rtne r

~ydn ngeit,". ii ,.
JL~c9~
Al Feuerstein, Limi ted Partner~ /7 /
,..:~.¿~~ ~ tX

Marion Engel, Uimi t~ Partner

- 10 -
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STATE OF NEW JERSEY

COUNY OF MECER

BE IT REMEMER that on the 26th day of Septem~~r, 1978
before me personally appeared Stanley Sedransk wh~ I am satis-

fied is one of the persons named in and who execut~d t~e fore-

going instruent and I having first made known to him -the

contents thereof, he did acknowledge that he signed, sealed,

and delivered the same as his voluntary act and deed for the

uses and purposes therein expressed. _ /'

./:/
j( ,/"~ '/' // i. f' Z¿¿¿¡(iÄ '/:-. ( J

"Richard L. Kadish-," Esq.- --



STATE OF NEW JERSEY)
)

COUNTY OF MECER )

BE IT REMEMBERD that on tthe 26th day of September, 1978

before me personally appeared Al Feuerstein who I am satisfied

is one of the persons named in and who executed the foregoing

instruent and I having first made known to him the contents

thereof, he did acknowledge that he signed, sealed, and deliv-

ered the same as his voluntary act and deed for the uses and

purposes therein expressed.

Prepared by: Richard .L. Kadish, Esq.

Return & Record to: Richard L. Kadish, Esq.
Sui te 1307
60 Park Place
Newark. New Jersey 07102

S -1 :iDO
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State of, New JersY~J
County of Essx. SSe
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" AMÈNoeo Atm- RP'S'NrED
L:IMITED PARTNERSHI P AGREEMENT.-'f- ----- ---:--- , "_.'-

, . 1"0\
, . Amende6 and restated agreement made! as of the 07-d'ay of

A-ril-.i 19?~y:- -a.ee a.mor-H3'-S¥~Y £mr:-STA~!!R!, _af.~N.§th -A~'R
FEUERSTEIN, MARION ENGEL and HENRY H. NITZBERG as gcneral pa~ tne~s -
(.hereina.fter sometimes referreù to as the ."GcReral 'Partners""
and the" .persC?ns who by thei.r signatures OJ' Exhibit A hereto have
become partfes' to this Agreement as Limited ParLners (hereina fter
sometimes referred to as the "Limited Partners") (the GeneraiPartner's and L.imited Pa~tne.rs are he.reinafter somet.lines 'refei:-
reel to individually. a.s ":Partner" and coliec~ively as It Par-'tner.s") .

A,. The General Partners formed a Li-mited PartnerShip,
pursuant t.o the Uniform Limited .Partners,hip ?-ct of New- Joerscy and'
executed an' Agreeinent ãated September 26 r 1978- to confirm the for-:
.ma tion of the Partnership_

~

.B¡' The General Partners and the. Limit-ed .p¡irtners. desire
to amend the said a9reement in certain respeces including. the ~d-
mission of additional partners and h~ve' determined to amen~ and-
restate the said agre-ement in its entirety~ ,. t . . .

L NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto," intending to be. les.a;l- .ly bound hereby, asr'~e" as follows: . i

ARTI CU: 1

LIMITED PARTNERSH I P
"l

The parties hereto hereby confirm the formation of a
.limited partnership (sometimes hereinafter referred to ~s .the
"partnership"), pursuant to the Unifo~ Lim.ii:.e.d Partnership Act of
the State of 

' 
New Jersey. The name of t~e Partnership is Jon~s

11.:11 Associates and its :princ,ipal of"fi'ce is at 181 S. 'Franklin,
valley Streamï New Yo~k, or such otha~ place a5 the Gencral
Partners may designate upon 10 days' written notice to the Limito4
Partners.

f

ARTICLE 2

.PURP.OSE

Xbe sole purpose of this partnership is to acquire th~

.-

er cr)?1Ll !p Jl i
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. i:eal estate 'more 'fully-..d'e-scribed i"n SChc:õü~¿ '''-añè1 to r'élia,biÚ,'t"'cJte

the .thirteen story apartment buildi.nlJ locÐt.-ed thereon ("Pi:oject")
tn accordance wifh the Plans and Speci fications approved by ~he
New Jersey Housing Finance Age'n'cy ("NJllf/\") and financed in .part
b.y a lQ,an from, NJ.U.FA ..w.h shaU,--be ~'e'c'U-r-e' -b t'tot"tg,nre .on-'E~'
Partnership Propert.y ("Nortg.ëlge"). (such reol .pr-0pérty ånù' iinpr.ov-e-
ments to b~ 'constructed are hereinafter refe~~~d to collectivelv as
the .'partnership .ProPerty..), and to .operûtc,' mana:ge and othcrwisê
deal with the Portnership Property, ~nd taka any ~nd all' action as
may be ne~essary,. advisùble or convenient. to th~ foregoinq activities
and in accordanc'e with. the ,¡iimited Dividend Non-Profit HOusing
Corporation.or Association t,aw, NJ'SI\'5S:16-1 et 5~q. and the New
Jersey Housing Finance !\Ç/-ancy r.ùW of 196'7.1 N.1SA 5S: l4J-l. ee s.eq. ,.

1lnTICLF. 3

C/\P l''1\.. CQN-i'n I 1\ iTt ONR

3. l Gen'eralPilr tn.ers.
tributed the sum of. SSOO.QO.:

Tne Ganer-al Partn~~s have con-
i

t 3.2 Limited Partners. . Upon the execution of this Agree-

ment and the. filing for recora of DO.' amended i im.it-ed partnership
ce.rtificatè, the pe'rsons then making contributions to t.he capitêil
of the par,t.nership and agreeing to be bou'1d by the ternis of this
Agreement as so arE'n.ded shall be admï t ted as t.irni.ted Pa-rtners of.
the partn~rship. The Limited Partners shall con~ribute up to an
aggregate amount of Nine Hundred and N~nety Thousanö Dollars.

II (S990,OOO), in installments, di'vided into. 15 units ('"Units").
Each Limited Partner who plörchases a Unit will make his contri-

. bution of $66,000 per uni.tils follows:. .
..

3.2(1) S15,000 upon execution of. this Agreement ¡

3.2t2) $14,700 on or befor.e Ja'nuary 15, 198.0 ootupon 50% cOm.pletion of the' lroject, as her.ainafter defi'ned, which-eve:- is late r; .

3.2(3) S1:2,700 on or before January 15,'.1981 :
3.2(4) $12,300 on or before. Jånuary 15, 198i;
3.2(5) Sl.l,300 on or before" j¡inuary 15, 1983.

The d~~~rred payments of a 'Limit~d partnerl s c~sh capital contri-
bUtions s'hall be e~idenced by serial, 'promissory notes which shulJ
bear interest at the rate of 8. 1/2\ per annum' ("Notes") . For the

: purposes of this' Agreement, SOJi completion. of th:e projc-t shall
have the same meaning as in the Constructión Contract dated Septem-
ber 26, 1978 betw~en. the partnership and Louis Engel & Co., Inc.
At the sale discretion of the G(tneral pac'tners, -th.e Notes eviden-. .

( ~)
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cing the defarl'aiJ in'lHallme-nts of cilpi-t.:.l cnntriliuti-oni; retioircd
of each _ ~imited .Pai-tner under the iJ.i'ovis~s-.f A th-ls l\~-r'Ceme.nt mar-
bo required to be secured by the co.llatercil ass.ignment by each . .
Limited partner of his Partnership Int~rest to the Partnership and
by the execution and delivery of a security agreement in recò~d-
able form. The provisio!,s of this Peiragriiph shall lH:iV~ no_er.f~J~t_~_..:.
on -a-RY rigl'-t-s- -ez.'--r-em'edies th-a:t. the 'Pä-rt-ncršlp~ the General P.:r.t-
ners or the remaining Limited Partners may have, under tha p~ovi-
sions .of this Agreement or under any applicable law, and is in
addition to any such rights or remedies including, vithout lind-
,tatioR, those set forth ìn this Article. -

3.2 (6) In the event l~ss than S 9 90 ~ 000 is con-
tribu ted to the capi-tal -by the Limi ted Partners, theperc:ent-age
interests at tríçutable to such lesser amoun~ (initially, 6.33%
fOT: each $ 66. 000 contr.ibuted) shall be 'alloca ted eCJueilly among
the Developer General Partners' as Limit,eel partnership interests.

..

3'_3 .(1) if (i) the p-recondition of the fir-sot installment,
shall not. have occurred by Janua ry 1, 1980, or, (i i,-) , af:Lersuch
preconditiòn has Occurred, (a) .thct"c shall be a constructiol"' .$toppag~
onth€ Property which shall continue for a pe'riod of one (1) 'year,
or- '(b) the partnership shall be in dfffault under its Mortgage such
that. thcNJHFA has institpted foreclosu~ oroccecli'nqs, or (e) "t
p5'rtnership i.s J.n oefault under th.c 1J0using 1\S!11~t;êlnce Prograni Con-
t¡r,nct, or (dl the pattnership. is .in v.iolation ot: the N.JltFA .r~gu"'.'
la~ions yoverning the Projec t, or (e) the - Genera 1 Partners Rhaii be
Li' defeiul t under their' obligations unùer this l\greement, and such
ãefaults or violations as des'cribed 1'n 3.3(1)(ii) havè cont.ínu(~d
foi: a period of 90..days, the obligation to mak.e .further installments
shall be suspended and the C;~ne-ra-l p~rtners shall, at the Option 0:

. any. Limi ted Partner giving notice -the~eof wi th in f.i f teen (.lS) days
therdafter, ~epurcheise the pa~tnership Lnterest o~ such Limitedpartne~ as' hereinafter -provided. -

. Any repurcha~e shall be maõe. by the GeneT:a 1 Part-
ners within 90 dùys after.receipt: of ~.ach I.imit.ed Partner's elec-
tion.to sell, .and the Pl:t"ch.ú..c in' 

ice "for each In.ter-cst shall be an
amount in cason, withou.t int.C!rt.H:;t~' nquol to' the oS.um of the instëlll-
mcntsof the capital contribution tharetofor~ paid .by said Limited
PQrtner, less tho clggregute a1noullt ()f cciah distr.ibutí.on~ therl!to-
fore- disl:-r ibu ted to such Limited Par'tnor pursuant -to 1\rticlc 6 of
th is l\gr--amen t. (JEon the receipt of such p.iyiiiunt, the int-eres.t in
thepartnersh.ip of .the sell ing .1..iini ted Pårtner shall termina.te and
such ~imited Partner shall not hùvo any obl igåtion to pay .~ur~harinstallments. dE his capital contri~utions. -

(3 )
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3.4 If any r."imite~ P.irtnet (the "Def.ault:î_r.,g P:.:rt:"').

shall faii -to pay any of" the Notes .refèrreù to in this A-rtkle 3
(or any note i's.suó.d in replacement thereof) , when due in -accord-
ance with its terms, all remaining unpaid Notes of s-uch Oefaulti'ng
Partner shal~ '-become immedi.ately due and .pa~'able '" a.nd the Partner-'
-st--ip- shall-. h-av-e a li-en on-.t'he ìn't-e'r.e's-t in 'the ParLhë'r'Sõip or'th~ .
riefaul ti n9 Par-tner to secure the .obl iga-tion of the Defaul tiiig Part-
ner to repay such sums.

3.4 (1) I f the Defaul ting Partne r ~hall fiii to
pay any sums .d-ue and owing to the" Partnership pursuant to Para-
grãph 3.3 hereof, the Partnership may, in addition to any other. ._
right it may have to proceed ~gainst the Defe:ulting . Partner, offer
and sell at public or private sale to any person, the interest of
the De.faulting Pa.rtner at a price equal to its then book ~Ql.ue;
p.'tovided, howevc.r, that the purchaser of l'u-eh interest shall ac:ree
to assume" the oblig.c:tions of the nefiiultiny Partner wit.h 'rc::pe~t .
to the payment. of all unpaid promissory notes issued to the Part-
nership by the pefaulting Partner. " .- :.3.4(2). If the interer.t: of the oefaultin'g'partnei:
shall be ~sold at. private sale, the Partnership shall give t~e ae-
faul~ing Partner at least thir~y (30) days' written notice prior
to the closing' of .the sale, which noticC! shall se t forth the clos-
iìng"date of tre sale and the other t'erms thereof. . i.f the intet'est'
of the Defaul~in9. Partner in. th~ Pårtnership shall be sold at pub-
lic sale, - the Partnership shall give the Defaul tin9 Partner not
less than thi~ty (~O) days prior notice in wriLing of such. p~o-
posed ~ale.' ~uch notice shall set: forth tne üate ~ time and place
of such sale and. the terms th~reof. Any Partner of the Partner-
ship shall hav.e the ri.ght. to purchase the inter-cs t in the Partne.r-
ship of th.e Defaulting Partner. at such private Of: .public sale..
The Defaulting Partner shall execute and dei i v~r such deeds, as-
signments and instruments as may, be reasonably required to convey
and transfer the inter.est of the Defaulting Par.tne~ in. the" Part-
nership and hereby constitutes the. Developnr General Partne~s and
each of thein, a~ his tru~ and" lawful a-ttorney-:.in-fact to execute'
such õeeòs, assigninen.ts and. instrumont.s. The .iroceeàs of the sale
shall be cipp11ed first to the co'st "t-hereof' (incluqing. reasonable
attorneys' fees), then to .the balance' of any unpaid promissory .
not-esand accrued" interest th~reon, and any. excess shall be' paiñ
to the Defaulting Partner. If such procee(ls shall be- less than.
the aggregate amount of' unpaid promissory notes and acc1:ùad in'ter-
est thereon, the Defaulting Partner .upon written noticl! shë11 pay
s.uch ùe.ficiency to tho par.tiiership within seven (.=7) ù¡iys ~ftcr
such sale~ -

3 i 5 The. Lim! ted Partners shall not be req~irea to make
any payments to the" Partnership,. or to any of its 'creditors., in
m~ney or in property, as ioan~, capital, or otherwise," except th~
c~sh capital ço~tributions referre&to above.".

( 4 )



..to -" .
..

.'

~
~

..

.. . .J:oA . ... . ::... 4

An.'l'! CLf; 4'.

CI',PITAL ,.,CeOUNTS

4.1 An inñivic.ual .caoitÐ.l account shi'll be malntaintid-
for each Partner. : The. capi ta 1 ~c.count of eåch Limi ted Pn-rtner
shall be his Capital ~ontribution, increased by his shore of net,
profi ts and decreased by his' share of oct losses, .and decreaseù by
any distributions of cash 'flow which he ree-eives. The capital

. account of each Gencrul riartne..r shall he SlOO., increase.a by his
~hÐrQ of net profl ts and decreased by hi s shore of net. losses, a-nd
decroa;;ed by any distributions- af Cash Flow whi.ch he rec'eives'-

4.2 The Cash -Capit~l Contributions ,óf thë L~mited' P.~rt-
net's shall b~. their Capital Contributions, reducc:d by any d.f-t.l:i-butions qf ~ash Flow. '

~. 3. 'Loåns by any Partner' shall not be trea ted .as c~p-
i.tal, contributions and shall" n~t affect suc.h P.artner1 s cï:ipital .
account.

i

..

ARTICLE: 5

',PROFITS AND LOSSES'

For pu'rposeti hireof, net profits and 'net losses shall be-
åivided in to two categories,. as follC?ws:

~ .'.

5.1 ei) Ordinary net profits or net .losses. sha11 be .
the .,d ifference. of (a) gross income of the Partnet:ship, èxcep.t i te.ms
refer-red.to in 5.1(2) below, les-s (b) all deductible costs 'and ex-
penses of the Partnership 1 includinq i for eX~~2ie, dcprpciation,
but excluding principal payments upon Parl:nërsb'ip .borro~ihgs) i
except items,referr-ed to in 5.1(2)'.balowi in'Poùch instancp. as
finally det~rmined for Federal income tax purposes. If such
diffacence sh~ll be greater than ~ero, it ~hùll be known as an
Jrcinary net protfc, and if such. diff~rence shall be' .less than'
zero, the amount by which it is less thall,"Zero. ,'shall be known
as ordinary net loss.
., 5.1 . f2) Special net p~ofits or nct losses sh~l~ be
all 'cross income derived "from the s¡¡le, 'condemnl.tion or involuntilrv
cGln"v;rsion of ai:y of the Par.tner'ship assets (other than inciõe-nt.:l"
sale-s in the ordinary course of bus iness, such as iniscella-l'.eous
equipment, fix tures, etc.) i less all deductible cos~s and ~xpenses

( 5)
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of the partncrsh'ip incurred i'n connection 'wi th such gr-oss inco~ë.
If such di£ferenço shall be 9reat~r than ~e~o, it shall be known
as ".a sp.e.c:.ia.1 A~.t .,,t:pflt, anq .if. si:ch dLf-erai.ce....li. ..e. .lss -tAa-A-. _
zero, the a~ount by which it .is less than zero shall be . known asa speci~l ne.t loss. . . .

5. ~ C 1" For income tax and accou.nting purposcs', Orci ina r~'
net prof-its nnd Ordinary net lossos .of the Partnership for each
calendar ye~r sha1i b~ allo~8ted as follows: .

(a) Until.the ~imited Partnors havé xeceivod
Cash Flow equal to their CasJlCapital Contributionn,. the Ordint\r~'
Net Profi ts .and Losses shall bc' allocated 5\ to the General Pa.rt-.
ners and 95\ to the Limited PÐrtners.

~b) After the Limited Partners have receiv~d
Cash 'Flow egual. to their Cash Capital Cont-ributions, Ordinary Net
'Profi ts and Lósses shall be a1located. 50\ to the General Partners ,and 50\ to the Limited Partners. . .

5.2 (2) Special net prof! ts of the Partnersnip' for all
p.urpos!=s shall be allocat.ed' in, th.efollowing oràer. of pri.ority: ".. ,- .

(a) Ti: the Limited Partners, unti.1 the totalof the caoi-tal acco.unts of all "t:heL.imi.teå Partners iseaual to
the Limitad Partners C.a.'Sh Capi.tal eontributions &inà if the L'imit.ed
Partners 'Cash Capi tal Contribution :1s 2ero,. until the capital.
accounts 'of the Limited Par~ners is_ zero. .' .

(bf To the General Pa.rtners u.ntil the capital
ac:cøun~$ of .all the General Partners is $s.on. ...

(c) The 'r~maindcr, if 'any, Rha'ii ba a.l1ocåÚ~d
50\ to the General Parttiers and SO~ to the Limi ted Partners.

5,.2 (3)
allocated entirely
capi tal acc,ount of
and any bala.nce of
General' par.t.ne"rs.

5.3 A11 ailocåtions hereunö~r among a class of. Partners
shall be made among them in proportion to thei~' respective eapit~l
contributions.

Sp~ciai nct.losscs of tbe ~artners~ip shnll be
to the Limited Ptirl:nars until the tot:il Gf. the
the Liniitec1 Pëirtneru hos bean redu.ced'to i.era, .
special nat: losses shall bo' ai.iocatad to. the

( 6)
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l\i~TICLl. 6

CASU .Fi;OH

. - ..: 6.1 ..-~-1-) !l'ho te.r. .!'.Ot'.Q-i.n~-l.y CH-sh. l~l~w'l. 's.t-~-l-l- mei:fl- -the-- .., .

eas.h funds available to the .part.nership ot. ;:ny time óthei- thùl1
Special C~sh Flow, as defined in parÐgrÐph &.2 of tn is A~tici~
6, redue~ù by such amoLJnt as the Cie'ncr:J1 Partners, in thei-r sole

rd isc:r,e tion, detcrniino to be neCCS!i.a~y 11~ 01 'reoi:oniiblc rc~.ervc (çir

tuture needs, and amount.s payable for oporating and maintenance
. expenses (not incluciing distributions. to r~imited partners), debt.
service and management. fees provid'ed for in Article '9 hereof.

6. i (2) The Ord inary' Cash Flow for 'each calendar vear
shall òe distributed in th.e same manner as ordinary net profits
a~e alloca ted as set forth in pa~agrapb 5.2 (l), except that .o~e-ha1 f
of such Ordinary Ca.sh Flow shall repay Operating Advances', as he-re':inafter'defined. .

G.2 (i) The term l.Spec-ial Cn~h Flow" shaai mean .all
fonds received by the Partnership ~roJn events re'ferrcd to ìn para-
gi:aph 5.1(2), capital contributions and the pt"ocecds of mortgage
loans (except to the ex tent such funds are us~d or ~~e ~o be used
ta. payoff ex isting: m9rtg ages or liens, 'or' are expended or are to'
be expended for additions to or repei~ or -restoration of the .p~~t-
nership Property), r~àuced by Ðl'Y costfi and c",pens.es inc"u:::-ed. iT.
connc:ction with tho rC!ccipt of such fund.?".

6.2 (21 Special GaSI;..Flow'shaii: .b~- distribu~ed in
the followlng order of priority.:, . "_

.'

., (a) To repay. any Con!itructi'on Advances, as here-inafter defined and Opera tin; Ad,,'ances,. 'if einy..

(b) Each Limit~d P~rtner shaii receivc an
amount equal to his gap! tal account. If' .the funds av.:ilable for
distributinn are less than the aggregote amount of the Limited
Pa.rtners' capiti;l acoounts, then to each Limited Partner in propol..-tion to hi~ respec~ive ca~ital account.. .

(c) . Each General. ~artner ~hall receivean amount equal to.h is capi tal account.

Cd) Each Limitéd Partnér '~haii receive an
amount equal to his Cash Capital Contrib~tiön.

(e) The remåinder i if any, shall be è iitrlbuted
50% to the Genë-ral Pa'"tners and SOt to ~e Limited. Partners.

.'

(7)
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efl For pur-poses of thi:: s\.bparaqr.aph 6..2(2).,
a partners i 'c;~.pi tal a'cc04flt, ,under .s.ubpar'u9.ra.p (-b- -a'A" shiiir-' "
be'deteriniRèd a.fter ta'king into consideration any spe~i"l net "pi:of-
it realized "as a result of the receipt of Special Cash ~low: .

.

6.:3 The term Cash Flow when 'used in th is Agre.ement sl)al 1include both ordinary Cash Flo\o and. .Special Cash. Flo\o. Ali allo-
cations' and distributions hereunder ambng the Partners shall be made
among them in proportion to their respective capital contributions.. '. .

AnTICLP. 7

BJ\NK J\CCOUN'r~-
7.1 ßankinn. All fund~ of tho Partnership shall b~ ,

dQPoS i ted in J suc'h bank or ba.nks zisinay froin tilÍie to timo "be se": ,
lected by the Gcner;:l 'Par,t.cr.c¡ in such ,icc.ount..or a~c('unts, nnd
LJncJer such des i9n" t i o.n, 'as tho Gcnci"a 1 .Partners may detcrm.~nl! 'in
ace:ordanee"wit.h sound aCC9unting and bùnking pr-acticQs.

7'.2 EndOt"sement"rt-ems for cJ(!posit, ,collection- ór ,fis-
c"ou-nt belonging to the Bartnershil. shall: 'be depol'it:ed"in the afot"~-
5e.l"id aCCOun ts. Endorsement fol' deposi t may be inad-e .by any ?e::son'
or persons authorizC!è to sig.n chocks as specified belów, any such
endorseme'n t -ma'y be made. in ~ri tÎ'l'9 or by a 'scamp, wi t~ or _ wi thOL:t
cesigriation of the person so enàorsin-g, or by ,a ,:bank stamp- enòo::se-~ .mente

7 · 3 Siqnåtures. Checks, drafts or' other withdi:awal or~
de~s for the payment of money out of the, Pa-rtne.rshl:p bank accol1n.ts
shall be signeà by the General PårLne~ or by such person or per-
sons. as the General Partner shall, from time to tim~, authorize" in
wr.i ting to sign' checJcs,' drafts or ord.ers .l;pon, such account, and
any bank in which such an 

account is maintained i~ hereby author-ized to honor instruments signed in accordance with thi~ para~
graph, regårdless 6f the payee named in such'~hóck, draft or with-
drawal order..

~ .

(8) .
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ARTICLE 8

BOOKS_ -J\N-D -fH:æRo

The Partrrership shall maintain full and accurate hooks
at IS1 S. Franklin lwe., Valley StreLlm, Ne.. York, or such o-th.er
place as shall be designa.ted for s-uch purposes by the General Part-
ners, and all Partne~s sball have the right to inspect and examins
such books at reasonable times. The books shaii be cl~sed and
balanced at the end of each fiscal year. The General Partners
agree to del i.ver to the Limi ted Par.tners, wi thin 6D days' of th.e
close of each. fiscal year of the PartneTship, a certified balance
sheet and profit and loss statemen"t,. to!Jether wi th a Statement
'Showing the capi.tal aCCOunts of each P.:rtner, the distrib.tions to
each Partner,. and the amount thereof reportable for federal tax
purposes, and for any state or local tay, purposes.

,
. , MlTICLE 9

MI\NAGEMl.NT i nIGfI'I'S, DOTU~S ANn OOLIGi\'lrONS .Of' P1\ñTN¡:ns

9.1 General Partners: The Genera.i Pa-rtrier5 shall b"ivc
fuii charge of the mëlnagcmcnt, coñduct and operation. or the P.:rt-
nrirsh¡p businq~s in all respects "and in all mütters, an(3' ,sl?~.!l ..
liave the fcllowing rights, duti-es and Obligations:

. '9.1 (1) . The .P.artnersh fp has bOrrOWéd Lhe funds
("Construction Loanl!) to construct the Par.tncrship P-roperty' from
New Jersey riousing Finance Agency ("NJtfl"~"). Sydney .Engel, MariOn
Engel, Albert Feuerstein and Stanley SedrahS~ (hereinafte~ hOeve1-

. oper 'General Partners i) jointly and severally agree to ~omplete
the construction of the Partnership Property substantiálly in ec-
cordance wi th ..the Plans and Speci f iocëltions submi t ted 1:0 NJHf'A' (the
"Construction"'). ,The oèvelóPe4 G:eneral P-àrtners shall lend .to' the
Partne:-ship su.ch amounts ("Cònstruction l\dv.:I'~~~I~) in. excess of .
tho tr:tal of (i) the Pi:occods of the .Construction Loan, (i i.) the'.
capit-al contributions of the Limit.d Nirtncfrs, (.Hi) interest from
Limited Partners Notes and C iv J . cê.sh -flow from ope.rations as may'
be necess.ary to pay 'all Costs 'of Constru-cti'on ~s h-ereinaf't-er de- .
fined. Constr-uction Adva-nces shall be repaid .wi.thout interest in
accorda~ce wit~ Paragraphs 6.2 (2J Costs of Construction ~hall in-
clude! the .cost' of the land, "Constru-ction costa as set. forth in the
Con:¡ t.ruct ion Còn.tract between Louis Engel & to., In.c. and the .
Pclt".tnership dated September 26, 1978 includ.inçr .the cost of .change

" t 9.,
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orèars approved by NJllfA, .approVt.:J ch.:nge onlers., a.ll CORts of'
formation of -the .p.a.rtnership,' including those r-elating to the sale
of Limited p~rtnership in.terc.sts, legal fees, accounting fee.s andinterest on the Construction Loan. . .___. .._.__ _..'

g.1£ 2) 'l'he Developer General P-artners Ot" such in-
dividual or entity as they shall des¡'gnate shall devote such time
to the Partnership' as sha.ll be necessa'ry to con-uct the pa.rti:ership
'business in an efficient manner.' The Deve'loper General par'tners
(or .their clesignee) shall, in adàitiòn' to óthe.t: fees, be entitled
to: (i) an amount' equal to 6\ of rent~l income as a ~anagement
fee which fee shall include the. bookkeeping services referred t~.
in Artìcle 7 above (bu~ shall not incluae the Cost of preparption
of annual rep0t:ts to Partners and tax ret.urns)¡ (ii) an incentive
managemen.t fee of $100,000., payable at the rate o.f S20,0-QO.
per annum commencing in.l979¡. (iii) a .rent-up fe.e equal 'to $.8R,500;
(iv) a. fçc .for 9,uC'raiiteeiny cel:toin nC9ritiv~ Ciiiih flew require-
ments ~q~al to $a4,200; (v) an annual ~dministrativo fee of $6.000;
a~ (v i) a neve) Glpers P-e-e ôr S6 33, 501. In the evenc "that .at any
time prior to J anuo'ry l, 198'3', rho recei pts from. the' 0p.era tion of
the 'Partnership property, the procoetl:à ,of tho Constuction Loan
capital contrib~tions of the Limited portnors do not prouucQ suf-
'ficient cash to pay all expenses of the Partnership, including all
tte$:u ired payments 'on the "lortgagE!,thc General psrtners shail 'lend
to the partnership ~uch arnpunLs as -may be necessary to pay. .al~ su~h
e'xpenses (l10pe~atinCJ Advances.I);. and, provid(!c1 he: is than a General
I!a.rtner i Hen~y H. Ni tzb"e!.g shall lend to the Par:tnersliip the f i r!1~
S20,OOO of. such operating Advances. Moreovar~ iri accordance with
the Mortgage õa ted September 26, 1978 in f~vor of the NJHFA, the
General Partners will ~stablish a special acco~nt into ~hich they
will pay S.8"S,SOO of which .S44 ,250 will be contriöuted in c'ás.h,
by Henry.H. Nitzberg and $44'1'25.0 will be contrib'lJted in cash by
the 'Oeveloper Gener~l Partners to pay ope 

ratir:g , deftciencies in-.cluding mortg.age payments', cert:ain capital improvements and other
i t.ems described in the Mortgage. In add i tion, in the evp.nt he is
still a General Parner, 'Henry n. Nit:tberCJ sha.ll be req.uirec1 t.o
satisfy 20\ of the Operating Advances and contribute the first '
$2:0,1)00 of any such Oporatinc; Adv.:.1Cr:iH.. Notwit.hRtan'Ùilig the íQi:c-
goinl' i the' Cìcnern 1 l'ùrtncrR :ihc: 1' li.:v-er no. Db! ITJil tion to nia.~~c any.
Ope:ating Advai:ces after.January 1, 1.9B30r prior tho'reto if the.
ainount owed to. them b'y the Partnership for operåting Advances at: the
time .they are i:~eiuired to lend additiona.l funcisfor Opera.ting 1\d-.
vancesequals $.250,000 or more-. Operatin";l l\dw;inces shall be r~paiö
wi thout interes't, in accol:da.nce wi th PaJ:i:~rtlph G .':1.( 2) .

:.- . -

~. .LDi '¡"t.c: 'c..'jr.\. t.t~ '¡I'.:i.l iri ~ri"l r~ürtr"c::"ship ~~_
sets, whether real estate or personalty, including, without limi-
:tation but 'subject.. to Para'9raph 9..3 hereof, the right tc? sell,. .

(10 )
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assign, exchange or convey title .tc,), nnci.9rant opt.ioni; for the'
sale ~f all or .any portion of the Partnership property, including
any mort-gage or lea.sehold interest or other .r-eùl ty or person-alty
which may b~ aequireç: by' the Partne'r.sh.ip; hold t..i tle t-o t"he.-p.art-
. nersh ip Property in his Own name or ~ny other pa ~ty the Genera 1
Partner may désignate, as the ~ominee of this Pa rtnership1 iea~e,
or subleasi, as the case may be, all or any port ion of the Part-.
nership P~operty without limit as to the term'thereòf, whe.ther or

. not such term (incluè ing renewals and extensions thereof) ex tends
'beyond' the .dat~ of the termination of' the partnership; borrow mon-
ey and as security therefor encumber 'a11 or any part of the ~art-.
nership Pr-operty (and in connection thC!rewith tò author.ize -the
holder of the note a bORd evid.oncing. such debt to confess judgment
(or clamoges and/or posscssion in the evcn.t of c1cfaul t,); obta,i-n re-
f inancìng of any mortg.oge ot" inor-tgLlgcs or Dny -deed of trust Ol:
deoås of t"rust placed on the .partnership property, or repay 'them
i'n whola or in par-t; incr'case, modify, con~olillÐte or extend' any
l'ortgase. or mortgages or d-eed of trus t or deecl-s of 't-r.ust OR the
partnership Pt-aperty; and inv.est any sULa(Jlus ot" 'i:esetve ,ful1cs of
tpe .Partnershi,p. .

'. 9.1(4) Employ from time .to Hme pérs.Q.ns, fir-ms'-,.
or coq:iorations for the construction, operal:ion. and management ...of

1 -he Partner.s'hip P.ro.pertý, includ ing, wi thou-t i imi tat 

ion , genc.-raJcontractor, rentaJ. agents, .acCOun"tants and atto.rneys .on ~u-ch 't~riiis
and for such compensation as the' General Partners shall determi~~,
notwithstanding the General Partners or menllJers .of his !ñinily or
corp-Qra tiops in which he has an interest., may. have a. fifla..ci.cü
interest in such firms or corporations.. . . l

..

9.1(5) . Execute., acxnowled.ge and. .deliv.er any aiid.all.inst.ruments to eftectuat'c t'he .forégoing, 'i.oclud.ing, .without
limitætioni deQd~1 ussignmcnts; mortgDgcs, bills of ~a~c, leases
and other '.con tr~cts. .'

... .. 9; 1 (6) . Possess... wi t.hout i imi tzi t ion, ail .of thepowers and' rights of General .partners in ù parl:nçr~hii) .forr~cl ur.õer
the Li~ited pùrtnership Act of the Stat~ of. New Jc~sey.

. 9.1(7) . The Generai Partners .shall .in no .event be1 iáble to- the .'Limi t~è Partners Cor anynct or omission performed
ói: omitted by .him in pur:iuanc:e of the a.uthor-itY.tLaùnted to him.by
this Agreement, exc.ep.t .in ca&'C of fraud or embEz.zlament.,

9. .2 Limi.ted Partno"rs: Except "to the ex tent provided
in' Paragraph 9..3 hereof, .the- Limited Partners s.hall take no part..
in, or interfere in any mùnner with, the management; cond~ct or
contr.ol of the Partne-rshio .business òr the'sûle, leasinq or refi-
nancing .of the'~artnership P~op~rty' ana ~håll have no right or
authority to .act for or bind the 1'1irtnership.

..
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9.3 Sale ot the Partn~r~hip properti. I f the. Gan~ral
Partner.s w.isli' to. sell the ?a.rtnership prop~rty, they shall giva ,
written notice (the "Notice") o'f such desire to each Limited Par.tner
setting forth al'l of the t:clevant terms.:u_p_o.Jbi.c..he-de--i-r1!'_-t s'ei-i-

-t-he-Partn'cr.s11 ip'. .Pi"opërTý ìnêl ud ing, the. pu.r-chase pr ice, time of
settlement, terms of deferred payments, if any, condition of ~itle
anè other rolevant t'erms ("Terms"). ,On the 15th diiv fo11owinQ the
'òate. of' the Notice, the Cener'a1 ?artn'r~ . : 1 'v ..a -iecond ,\o'¿itten
n.eticr~ 0 eac .im~, e .'.a ., coritaininCj. the some informütion S~t
forth 10 tue:: Notice., If Liiniteû PiÏL~tn~rs who have contributed rnt.lie a'9gregaEe 5Ii~r 'more of the capibi1 contrib'utions o'f all the
Limited Partners (IJMajority of the..Lirnite.d Partner'sll) ,give written "
not ice of the i r Zlpproval of such sale wi th in 30 ùZlys. a'ftor' .the dLll:c
of the 'Notice, the General Partners shull b~ authorize~ to sell the'
pürtn-ership Property on the Terms. h fZlillJro to 'respo.nd. to the No~
lice 'by .the Majority of the Liinite-d Partnars shZlll be deemed to be
npprov¿il. of such sale Or: the "1'erm~. .1 f Ð M¿ijo-ri ty of the' Lim i ted
Partners give written notice of thc:ir disupp.rovai: of 

such s.alewithin 30 days. afte- the dat'C of the "Notice, then:.. .,9.3(1) . IC the amount which would t'H1Ve been distri-
bùted to the Limited Partners as a resu"lt of the sale on' the Terms
is ie'ssthan the sum of the Limited Partne.rs~ capital contriQutions
decreas~d by. any amounts already distributed to them .pursu~nt tõ
Pa ragraph '6.2, and the General Partners are owed :less -than 525.0.00'0
for Operating Advancesi the Generål Partners shall not be autno~i~ed
to sell the partnership property'on the Terms-.

9.3(2) if .(1) the amount. wlUch wo.ulä.hav.e been
distributed to the Limited Partner.s as a Tcsult of the 'sal~ on
the Terms is eaua1 to or exceeds the ~~m of the Liml~ed partners i
.capi tal Con.tributions decreased by a.ny am~l2.nts a 1 

r.ea dy- ~ist,r ibut.eò,to them' pursuant to Paragraph 6."2, or, '(ii.) t.he Genei;al Partners-
,ar~ owed S250,OOO or more for dpër~ting Adv.ances, then, for a periòa
of 90 days commencing 30 days .after the .dnt~' of the Notic~ the ~cneral
Partne rs shall be authorizeèl to sa'll th,e 'P.1rt:nersh ip property o'n th.e
Ti=rms unles's ,.' within the said 30dëlY period ufter the. date of -the
Notice one 6~ mor~ of the Limited Partners has rigreed in writing
'1:0' purch.:sc Or acquire the intcre~l:1? of t.hf. Gcnc.rûl Partners and
:bC!come' òr cause a designee to become a Guneral Prirtner hcrt!.und~i.'.
. The purchase price for the General partnets i inte.rest shall be 'equal
tc. the aniount which' would have been dìstributùble to them. if the '
Partnership Pr~parcy .~ad 'been sold on the. Term~~' prov ided tha t üny
such amount shaii inc¡ude the repùyment of Construction Advances
and/or Operating Advances that would hêl~e öeen paid if the. Terms.
haõ been approv-ed, a.s well as an amoun-t equal to their capi.tai
accounts, determined~ by including ~heir allocab~e share he~eundec
of the anticipated 'profits from a sale made pursuant 

to ;the Ter,ms,as determined .by the Partnership's regu1arlyemployedcer"tified
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public accou.ntant, ,it:' being .the jtitention. h~raunder that the G.cneral
P'artners receive the same amount .they would have received if the
Terms had been accepted. (in computing' such antici"p.ateà profit,
_t.h.e a,c;eoun.t.a.n.t shaii in.cl:ude a-s Ð-f -c-xpcm.c-i""l1 usual' äria' re.ison:" -,
able settlement. costs, including, without limitation, recording

. expenses, t:r.ansfer ,taxes, .adjustments with the boyer, and any pre-
payment pen,a:lties that would have: been required t)y ,the holòer or anv.
morttJage on ithe Partnershio Property prior to hi.o; satlRf-action there-

. of. ) S-at.t:lemcnt . on the saic of the C'cncrnl 'Par1:ners" ""!ntorests' shall
be held on ~r before the settleint!nt (J~t~ P'rOI;)o:ie:d in tho 'NotiCQ. .
The Purchase price shall bepclid in full in cash at such sottl~nient:.1unless the Notice provided for a portion of the purchase price' to
i be deferred. in such la tter event, the some portion ot the pu rchas.c
pd-ce '!or th~ General Partners.' iriterosts' sholl be defe,r.red and shall
i:r.tnêlin -eS a debt of the pu'r-chasing I'ëlrtnurs to the General Partner-s.,'
wh ieh debt shLl 11 be repayabl.e upon the- SÐme terms and cond i tions
'as- tho berms of the deferred eompons.ition conLLlincd in the Notice,
. includin9., wi.thout limitation, the terms of .tho obli9i:tion,. r.:te of..
interest and dates of' payments of principal ana interest. ¡f rnbre
than one Limi ted Partner. shall desire to pu~ehase the interes ts of.
the Generè¡l Partner.s, such purcbas.ing .Partner.s ,may a'cqui-re such .
portions of the ipterests being sold as they may agree among them-
selves or, in the absenèe ~f an agreement, in proportion to their1 c~pital contributions. .

9.3(3). In the:event that the Gener:al Partne::s e:-e
author~zed to sell the partnership ProperLy by reason of Para~:-aph'
9.3 (2 rr ii:) tnen, .'n.otwi thstanõi-ng the.prov is ions' of subpai-agraphs
(c) an4, (b) of pa-raqraph 6. ~ (2). the' net proceeds real ized from the
sale of th~ Partnership. Properl:y shall. be distributed unt.il the
Gene-ral Partners have received an 'amo.unt agoal to the. sum of the .then ou~standing Operating Aavances' and Construction Advance~ and
the Limite.d Partners have received an amou-nt eau-a. to. the. excess of.
the 'cash capitãl cont.ributi.ons of .the, Limited Partners over .õistri-
butions previously mad~ to the Llmitcd. Partners po~suant to Para~
grëph 6.. If the amount to be distributed is insuf.ficient to .permit
the c'istribut;ion in full pursuant to' the preceding senteiic~., tth'~.' ._
êlniount to be ;clistribute-d shall be clistribute:c1 in the .s~ine propol.-.
tions as if t.he amount tø be. åi'str.ibute.d were s.uf.f'ici.cntto penni t
the dïstribut:lion in full pursua'n.t to the ¡'re'c'~ding. sentence. All
..mounts to be distributed -in excess of those clist.rïb.utù.ble PUl.su~ntto the first sentence of this subpara-graph 9.3(3) shall.be distri-'
buted pursuant to paragraph G."2. '. .

I 9.4. Notwithstanaing the forcgoing, LimIted Partners. 'who.

contributed an aggre9ate of 25' of the Cash Calit~l' Contributiona
may present to the General partners.21 bona. fide proposal for tlie
sale of the Project. Upon réceipt of such proposal, the Ganeral
partner~. s~ãll . wi thin 60.days 'present such proposal to all the Limi ted

(13 )
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Partners. .Upon the consent- of the Limited -part::ners who contributed
60% o£ the Cash Capital Contributions .anç Subject to recei~t af an
opinion from counsel to th; partnersh!-I? tha t~.SY.h ~a.i.:-\'H.-i:.ïl-" .
adverseJ.y affect -the- -s-t-anding '-o-f the Partnershïp or- any Limi ted
Partner under: the Ne"'Jersey Limited Partnership Act, the Ce-neral
Partñers shall attempt to ~ell tne lroject upon the terms set forth

. in the proposal..

ARTICLE 10
ASSIGNMENT OF Gr.NERAL P~RTNP.R iS INTRREST

NO General Partner shaii assign, pledgo, encamber, sell
or otherwise dispose of all pr any- portion of his interest as a
i'artner. in the Partnership, ex-cept as pr?viùecl in this Agreement.

I

AR'lICL'E 11

ASSIGNl:IENT OF LIMITED PARTNER '.S INTER~ST

, . 'll_.lil Condftions of Ass.ignmen..t=. No. 

Limited-Pc;r-tner shzrll as's-ign, pleuge,..e-nc13nibèid:, sell or otherwise 'di'S!lose 0:
(ùl1 such tr'ilnscJctio.ns are hei-ei.naftcr i,ncludcù' i n refereocC!~. to ~h~
sale of a Partnc~sh ip Interei t) all or any port ion of his inteces~
as a Limited :P.ai-t,ner in the partnership e.xcept eis provided in this
Article. . No original Limited pa.r-tne~ who .pur.chés.ed hi.s int-e:-est. i.n
pennsylvania -shall'sell his. inter~st in the Partn-ership prior to t.he
expiration' ot one year from the datt' 

he clcquired slH inte'rcst. Nor.imited Partner sha.ll s-e11' hi.s inte.rest "if such s.a10 would result. in
the'.1:'ermi-natio.n of th.e l'art'nership for Fed'eral. Inco.me Tax 'pur:.oses..
rf a Limited Partn~r shall desire to ~i~pose of bis Interest in the
Partnership, and sUCh gale is not otherwise prohibited by.the pre-
ceding provisions 'o-f this Para-graeh, he must. first: offer his interest
~o thD General' Partners, in writin9L 'wh~ch offer shall state all of
the relevan t - te.rms, includ ing thc tet"ms -of paymen t:.. .Thereupon., the
Gc"er~l P~rtncrs shall have the right to eJcqu i rc n 11, but not les~
than a1l, of :th'e intei:.est be.ing olfei.--ed .to hi-me S:uc:h aif.f'er may be
Ðcct'Pi:cd only by wri tt-en not ice to the of-Ie.ring LLmi ted Pa rtne'r,
postmar.k"ed ndt later than midniCJht on. the thirtiet h dc:y f.rQm the'
date On .which the offer .has been subml.tted .by .such Limtied 'Partner.
In the event the General P:artners fuil o.r. -rcfusc to Purchase the
of~erin9 Limited Pa-rtnerls interest, su.c.h r..imi.ted partner shaii.
have. t.he righ.t to sell a1.i (but not less than all) o£ his in.teres t
to any person or group. of. persoDS for a period of 90 d~s 'commencing
at the expiration of the .30 .day pe.riod referred, to above; prOvided,
.t.hat the Limited Partn-e-r may. not se~i ,or otherwise dispose of his
interest upon .any terms: more favorable to th~ pro~pecti~e Purchaser

(14 )
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than the terms previously ?ffe~èd the General Partners i including,
wi thou t 1 imi tation there toi the aggregate amOunt öf 'òef'Efrr-d pay- _. .
ments. -( if i'ny) i the interest ra te on ûny daferr-e,a.. P.~e.l)t. .-t-h,e l-cth
of time over .which .aO¥..d.e£.e-r.red -payment'-liaY-bë- made, and the time
wi tn in which the purchaser may set tIe: provided further ~ tha t the
General Partners. consent to the sal~ .to such person or group of
persons (which consent sh~ll nCit be unreilsonably wi thheld) i ~nd;
provided further, that the ~emaining conditions of ~hisArti~i~ 11
are me 1:,.

11.1(2). Notwithst~nding anyth.ing in this para-graph 11.1 to the contrary, no consent' of the General pa.rl:oers shall
he necessa~y to admit the ass:ignee or transferC!e of a Lim'ited Partn~r
dS a substituted Limited Partner, pr-oviùed t.hat such assi.gl1ee or .
transferee (whether by operaëion of law or otherwise) is. a member., of
the immediate family of .such Limited 'Partner or, in the case of a
cprporate L".mited p.artner,. if such assigneet: or traAsferee i-s the
majori.ty' stockholder .thereo~. Fo.r the purposes of tJ;is sii'bpåra-
graph, a "member of l:he immediate f=amily" shall mean a spouse,.
i?ãren.t or descençant, or trl:st for any of such par.ties.' '._ .

, .11:2 Obliqations of As.siqnee. Each and every assignee
shall be bound by the t'erms of th ls Agre-ement and .any am'endm-e.ts
or modifications heret.o -and~.shail hav'e only the- right.s .e~pre'Ssly
conferred herei.n, and each and every assignee s.hai-i del.iver t-o ~he
General ~artners a signed, writ~en statement acknowledg 1hg the fore-
90i.9. Notwi thstanding _anything herein to the cont,rery, before any
sale of a partnership interéšt. to an assignee shall be vaIiõ, the
assignee 'sh.a1l (whether 

or ogt he is a party hereto):

. ~ 11.2 (i, Deliver to .th.e Gener.al, Partners a s.ta ternen t
ack-now1edg ing . tha t the transfez:ee. has read the 'prov i-si'ons. of this
Agreement and. intends to be' legaiiy .bou.nd by all th.e tèrms anã Con-
ditions Df this Agreement and any amendments or modifications her~to:and . .

: 11.2(2) 'Pay all r~asonable expens,es in connectionwi th the provisiohs of this. Article' 11 as' they. ~pply to such trans-
fer,. incluåing, 'but not limi ted to, any trans fer or other t-axes by
1"~ason of such transfer anCi the ~ost ot the pre-p~ra.tion, fil in9 ..ili:d
publishing of any amendment 1:0 

the Certificate of Limited pa'rtnershipc.nd Fi-ctitious Name applicat-ions necessÐ;-y' or de'Sirable in connection
therewit.h; and

'"

. . 11.2 (:3) Exec-u te , . aCJ;now1 edqc and deìï vèr to t'he.partnership; s,uch instr-uments, inform and substance satiSf.actory ..
to the General Partners and as ,the General partners shall deem
necessar~ or désirable in order. to effe~tu~te .the admis~ion of su~h
transferee to the partnership. as a 'Substi tute Partner, and to comply

(.15)
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with all applicÐble requi~ements of Ip~, inc~uding fed&ral and state
sec uri ties l~ws..'

11.3 . securities Restt"ic Hons.. NåtwAt.bs tand1ng__a~,~~tbi_
herein to .-tlr~ contrary, no Limited 'Partner s'hall assign or transfer
his l.imited partnership interest, or any portion thereof ,.' or any
interest therein, in the ~bsence of either an effective registration.
sta tement co~erin9 sucn interest under the Securi ti es Act .~f 1933,
as amen~ed, or, at ~he ele~tion of the General Partners, (1) an
opinion of counsel satisf~ctory to the General Partners and counsel
for th-e part.nership that Sl:ch .registration is not requii:ed, or (ii)..
a "no action" letter ~o the ßame effe¿t from th~ S~curities and
Exchange Commis~ion. Moreover, Ltmited Partners who pur~hased their
intarests in the Partnership in pannsyivania shall not sell their
interests for a period of 12 months from the date of pttrchase.

.ARTIC,úE 12

, TERMINATION

,. 12.1 Inabilitv of Gene~al Partner to Serve. In the
~"'~nt of the death, bã.nkruptcy or adjudica.tion of insanity oi- ,in~
competency (all of such events ~are 'hereinilfter included in refercnc-.es.
to tne òeath of the General Partn-er) .of a' General par:tner, the
Pcrtnership shall terminate, The Pattne~s agree howev~r that a
new partnership will lmmediately be, ~ormeå on èiii of the same' terms
and. condi.tions of the Partnership except :1:hat the partnership -interest
of such General Partner shaii pass to his personal representativé .
anã/or le9ate~s or hei~s and'shall thereafter be considered a limi-
ted cartnership interest wi th the same rights and liabilitie~ and
on all the same terms and condi tionš as a Limited Partner (excépting
that th-e' successor, .to such interest. shal.l 'continu.e t9 be perš-onally
liable for liabilities which accrued' prior .to the daLe of dea th òf
the General P~rtner' and shall be enti tled to the a llocations of
prof it and loss and Cash Flow, alloca"b~e to su.ch General Par-tne r) .

12.2 other' Termin~tion. The Partnership shall also .
be -terminated at the earliest of

'12.2(1)stiip P.róperty .
12:2(2)

sale or disposition 'of all.the Partnec-

December 31, 2020, or

. 12.2(3) -the deatn of the survivor of the last
remaining -General .partn'er.'

(16 )
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. 12.2(4~. Upon :ter"minatio"n 'of .the Par.tners'hip, the
Gene ral Pa rtne r or h i s penonal repre sen ta ti ve under th is Pa rag raph
12.2 shall wind up and liquidate the business of the Partnership..
by "e110.g the Partnersh ip' s aSsets (if termiliaH.on is pursuant to
(b) or Ce) anove Paragraph 9(3) shall nót apply) and distribute
the ne t proeeeds there from, a f te r . the pa lmn t of the Pa t tnersh ip' s
I iab!l i ties, in aCCordance with Article 13 hereof.

13.1 D.istributions. On l"quida.tïon , the partnership
c:sse ts shål.l be ,dis tributed' in pcii'mcnt of the liabilities '.of the-
Partnership in the following order:

. ,13.1(1) '10 the paÝmeat of the .debts and liabilitiesof the. partnership. and t"' expenses of liquidation, 'inelùåing a sales
commission to the selling agent, i"f any. .

. ARTICLE 13

DISTRIBUTIONS ON L1QUIDATION

i

. ,
. 13.1(.2) To the Setting up of any re$e~Yes which the-

Seneral Partners or their personal representativ~ deems Feesonebly
neeessary f..r any COn 

Hngent . or un.oreseen liabilities or ObÜga.tionsof the PaTtnership Or of the General .Partner arising out of Or in
eonnection with the partnership. At the e.piration of Such periOnas the Genera- Partners .or their repr..entative sliall. dee.. advisable,
the balance thereof, if anYr shall be distributed .in the manner ' ,
proviòeà in this Ar'ticle, and in the order named. -_ Such reserves
shall not be unreasonabl.e and sha"ll be in accorõance_ wi th ac-
ceptable accOunting and business ~tandards.

13.2 Minimization of Loss. A re~sonable time, as de-
termined by the .General Partner or.his r-eprèsentative, .as the ease
may be, shall be allowed for tbe orderly liqaidation of th~ assets
of the Partnershlp apç the discharge of liabil ities to creditors
so as to enable the General Partner o~ his representative to
minimize any lo.sses'a ttendant upon i ic;uidatio'n.

., .

.'

'. 13 .3 .Return ofContribu t ions. Notw i th 5 tand i ng anyth i nli ".
herein to the Contrary, the General Partners shall not be perSonally
Hable for the re t urn of th". Ca pi tal. con tr ibutions , if any. of the '
Lim i te'd Pa rLners , Or any portion thereof. oraf the mane tary va 1 ue
thereof; it 15 expressly understOod that any such csturn shall be

. rnada solely from Partnership assets. Without limitation of the
foregoing., neither the General Partners nor any Limiteå Partn"r.
shall be req.uired to pay to the Partnersbi-p or ,any other Pa.rtner
any defici t in the General ~artner' S or Limited Partner's capi tal
aCCOunt upon dissolution or. 

otherwise. The Limited Partners shal~not. have the right to demand Or receive any property other. tnan
ca sh in oónnec t ion wi th term ir. ti OD and Hqu i d..t ion of t"" .Pa rtner-
ship~ .

".
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ARTICL'E 14

APPLICATION OF SECTION 743 OF 'Ill: INTERNM." RevENUE' CODE

"-UPOn the "ritten request of a tr..nsferree 0"£ a limitedpa r tne rsh i p in teres t , the Par tnershi p "i 1 1 fi Ie an eleCtion und e r
Section 754 of the Internal Revenue COde SO that the basis of its
aSSets shall be adjustea upon the assignment of any interest in
accordance "ith the provisions of Section 743 of '~he ~nternal
Revenue Code. ACCOrdingly, depretiation deductions resulting from
such adj,u~tments shall be allocated'to an assignee ,in lCcOrdance
"ith Sect.on 743 of the Internal Revenue COde. HO"ever, SUch
election and 'adjustment 'shall not affect ~n any "ay the .eomputations
f'or ~urposes of Articles 5 hereof'. ' ,

ARTICLE lS

rNDEMNIFICA.T.ION" .. !rhe partnerShip shall indemnify and hold harmless the Gen-'
eral Partner from anil against any loss, expense, ,àainge Or inj,ury
suffereà or'su,st_ïned bY'.him by reason of any acts, 'Omissions 

or
al leg ed a cts or omiss ions a r ising out o~ his ac t i vi ties on 'behal f ,
of the PartnerShip, or i~ furtherance of the interests of the -Part-
nership, including but not Hmited to any jUdgment, a"ard,' Setetlo-
men t, reaSonable attorney' s lees and' 0 the r cos ts or expe n~s i~cu rred ,
in' connection "ith the defense of any actuai or ~hreatened action,
prOceeding or .claim provided tHat the acts, omissions' or alleged
acts Or omissions upon "hieh such' actual oe tbrea tened action,
proceeding or claims are based were in good faith and "ere not
Performed or. omitted in a frallulent or ~osSly negligent manner,

ARTIcLE 16
.AGREEMENT !N COUNTF.RP~RTS

!rhis Agreement may be executed in several cOuntecpa,tsand all so exeouted shaii oonsti tute one agreement, binding on ,all
the parties hereto" not"ithstanding that all .tbe 'part.;es are not
si9n~tory t.o.. the original or the same cOuntei:part:.

'.

. (18)
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ARTICLE' 17

....- NO,ncF.s. .
1\'11 notic-es required or perm.i tted .to be given pursuant

to fhis Agreement shall be in writing and shall he ~ent by registered
or certified mail, return receip~ requestedi to th~ bimited Partnets
.at the addrespes set .forth herein below th~ir signatur~s, or to such
. place as each Limited Partner may àirect in the aforesaid manner.
Notices ~o the Partnership or to the General Partner shaii be sent ~
to the principal office of the General Partner.

ARTICLE 18

All questions with respect to th~ constru~tion ot, this
Ägr~ement: and the rights an'd :li-abilities of the parti.es shall be
aetermbed in accordance Ilith the applicable provisions "Of the i.aws.
of the Stgte of Ne~ Jersey;i

GOVERNING LAl'1

ARTICLe 19- .
To-is Ägr.eeme'n.t "ShFll be bindin9 upon all the .parties anà

their resp.ec~iveassi9ns, . 

successors in interest, personal represen-tatives, estates~ heirs and legatees.

PARTIES BOUND

, . ."

~

"..RTICLE 20

tYhen the context in ..hich w.ot;ds are used, in this Agreement
indicates that such is the intent., -words .in. thesiTlgular hiimber shall'
include the Plural and .the plural shall 'incluBe the singular. ~ords
in the masculine gender shall inc.lude' the feminine' and neuter genders.

INTERPRETATION

ARTICLE 21

VåLIDITY

In the event .that: any provis_i~n of this Agre.ement shaL.l
be held to be invalld; such .invalidity .shall not aifect in any
respect whatsoever the vaii~.i~y of the remainder 0'£ this -A9.re~rnent.

(19 )
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ART I CL.E '22'

CAPTIONS

Any article or paragraph titles or captions conta ined in
this Agreement are for convenience .only and shall not be deemeè to
amplifyi mofify ~r give full notice of the provisions there9f.

A'RTICLE 23
.

POWER OF ATTORNEY

23.1 Grant of Power. Each Limited Partner cons~1tutes
and appoints the Gener..l Partne-rs and each .of them, wi th fiill
power of s~bsti tution, his ~rue and lawful attorney, in his name,
place and st~ad, to m~kè, execute, acknowled9~ and file One or
more:

23.1(1) Certificates of Limited Partnership, fi.cti-
tious name registrations, and' any certificate or other instr~~ent
which' may be required to be fil~d by the. Partnership or hew Pa'rt-
nership under the laws of the Conuonwealth of Pennsylvania i 0:: the
ùpplicablè laws of any _ other jurisdict ion or jur-isdictions 'in. which
it may be deemed nec.essa.ry orcies irable, and ùny and alL. aincnòmen ts
or' rnodif-ications of such certìficates or instruments which may,. from
time t~time, be required by reason of the operation of the. provisions
of th~s Agreementi and

23..1(2)" All documents ~hich m~y be .required. to ef-'
feetuate the dissolution 'and termination of the PartRershipr and to
effectua.te' the creation of any successor~ thereto, as .hereinabove .
provided a'nd perini tted; . _ . - . .

.'

it bei'ng expressly understood ånd intenåed by each cif the Limi te.d
Partners that. the 9z:ant of 'thefo::egoing Power of Àttorney is cou?led
with an i~terast. Th~ forcgoin9 Powar of Attorney shall survive
the delivery pf an assigninent by ùny of the l.iinitc:d l)artners of
the whole or any portion'ot his limited partnership in~erest, ex~
cept .that where an assignee of such limited partnership interest.
has beenappr'oved by .the General Partne'r as a substi tute.a Limited
Partner, and such substituted "Limti-eà P,artnei:. executes a similar.
Power of Attorneyi ~hen the toregoing power of Attorney of the
assignor Limited Part.ner shall survive the delIverý of su.ch ass i9n..
ment for the. sole purp'ose ~f enabling the General.Partner to execute,
acknawledge arid fi.l-e any and all ins'truments necessary. 'toO effectuate
such substitution.

\ 20)
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23.2 Further AQreement. Each L~mi ted Partner acknowi~Ô9~s
and agr:ees.--èhat, con temporaAeoi;sly .wit.-h -t-he exe'cu"tion h:e're-or-;- ___
has executed a sep.:rate Power of l\tto,r-ney in favor 0:£ -the General
Partner gran.ting the powers referred. to in 23.1(lJ and 23.1(:n above,
and has also executed a Certificate of Limited Partnership or Amend~~
Certi f tca te .o'f Limi.te.d .Partne rship 'conta in ing .a power of a ttorncy .
substantLariy simiia~ to .the one granted in this Ar~icle 23. IL
is agreed that such power of attorncyin said Ce=-tiflcat.e of Limited
Partnersh ip and such separa te Power 'Of Attorney ~re SUPP1'e.ei:.t.ary to
and in confi rma tion of the one gra'nted herein and. not in de,oga t ionthereof. .

ARTICLE 24

ANENDMENT

This Agreement is subject 1:0 'amendment only with th.e .
unanimous donsent ~E all the Partners, General ~nd Lim ite~, and
súch amenòment shall be e.Efectíve as of 'such .date. as may be deter-
rnineã by them.

ART! C i.E: 2S

£~TIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement cantains the ~iitire underst.ànding betwe~n
the Gcnercl1 Partners and the Limited Partners anã supersedes any .prior
..ritten or oral agr.eements among them res.pecting the within s.ubject
matter. There. are no representations, agTeements¡ arrangements or

( 21J
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understandings, ora or written, between and ~mong the Partners hereto
relating to the subject matter of this Agreement which ~re .not: ~ull
eXp'r.esse.d..h.e.e in. . . ~...

IN ~ITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have exe~uted this
Agreement as of the day and year firstab . wr'itten..,

( L.i S.. )Partner)Sy
Ad

(L.S.)
(Genera.l Partner')

'~r..s.J
General Partner)ALSER'l FEU ERST£:

Add:.ess:

.'

(L. S." )Partner)

(L.S. )
Partner)

l
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FIT AMMENT TO AMNDED AN RESTATED
LIED PARTNRSHI AGREEMENT

JONES HA ASSOCITES, L.P. FILED

MAR 2 4 2006

STATE TREASURER
A. Name of Limted Parership: JONES HAL ASSOCIATES, L.P.

B. Date of Filig of Origi Certcate: October 30, 1978.

C. Amendment to the Amended and Restated Limted Parership Agreement:

1. Arcle One, second sentence, is deleted and the followi is substtuted therefor: "The
pricpal place of business of the Parership shal be c/o Essex Plaz Mangement, Att:
J. Kenneth Pagano, 1060 Broad Stret, Newak, N.J. 07102."

2. The Agreement is modied by deletig Sydney Engel, Maron Engel and Albert i.
Feuerstein ~ Genera Parers and substtutig "Syden Jones' Hal Co., LLC, a New
Jersey limited liabilty compay, clo Louis Engel & Co., 124 Atlantic Aye., Lynbr~ok,
N;Y. i 1563; Man Jones Hal Co., LLC, a New Jersey limted liabilty company, clo
Essex Plaz Management, Att J. Kenneth Pagano, 1060 Broad Stret, Newark, N.J.

. 07102; and Alfe Jones Hal Co., LLC, a New Jersey liited liabilty company, Essex
o Plaz Mageiïnt, Att J. Kenneth Pagano, 1060 Broad Street, Newark, N.J. 07102, as

the Genera Parers of the Parership. .
3. The Agrement is mådified by substituting in the place of aU the limted parers of the

Parership (except the special lited parer interest of the Estate of. Stay

Sedrsk, deceäsed) JH Investment Compay, LLC, a Maie lied liabilty company,

as the Limted Paier. . '

D. Th amendnentsh tae effect upon fiing of the certcate of amendment in the offce at

the Secrta of State of New Jersey.

IN WITNSS WHREOF, ths. First Amendment to the Amended and Restated Limted
Parerhip Agreement of Jones Hal Associate, L.P., has been duly executed by the general
paers and by the oter general parer desgnated in th certcate as the new genera
parers, purua to N.J.S.A. 42:2A-19.b.

GENRA PARTNRS
. .--.

.QNËGE

~ ~ENGEL

5J II/"~ Vr
-r 2i ~ it¡;i i

1606347-01 i
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-~S1IN
NEW GENERA PARTNRS

SYDEN JONES HAL CO., LLC,
a New Jerey limited liabilty company

BQ:ember
. MA JONES l-L CO., LLC,

A New Jersey liite liabilty company

~~6:
By: Maron E~~e1, Member

ALFE JONE I-L CO., LLC,
A New Jersey limited liabilty company

~
By: Albert I. Feuerstein Member

2

.
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S!ATE OF NEW r~

COUNOF ë~
. I CERTIF thåt on June- Jù , 2005, Sydney Engel personaly came before me and

aclmowledged under oath to my satfaction, tht he signed the with inent and therupon
he acknowledged th he executd the foregoing intr~nt for the puroses therin contaed.

:
: 88.:

NERElDANIEVES 1~~
Notary Public

My Commission Expires Feb, 2007
Sworn on Ihl~5lf Public , .

S'rATEOFNEW 'iÝ~COUNOF 6s~ .
I CERTI tht on June 2J 2005, Sydney Engel personally came b~foreme ~d

acknowledged under oath, to my satisfaction, that she is a Member of Syden Jones Hall Co.,
LLC. (the "Corpration") and that he signed, seaed ançl delivered ths document as their act and
deed bn behal of the Corporation. -. - .

NERElDA NIEVES
Notary puillc _ ~

Uy comm. òs. ExOi Fe."'O 7 11 n , : _ n ~
Sworn on this date - ~ , ~1,

Nota Public

: SS.:

1606347-0) 3
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~~NEW.r~
COUNY OF

88.:

. I CERTI that on June 'l . 2005, Maron Engel personaly came before me and

acknowledged under oath to my satisfacton, that he signed the with inent and thereupon
he acknowledged that he executed the foregoing intrent for the puroses therein contaed

m:.~..ii f'-- ~ .4IIco=..,-ii..,20 ._ . ~ ~
~. --_. -' 7J~

Nota Public

STATE OF NEW "d~
: SS.:COUNOF 6~ .

I CERTIFY tht on JunedifJ ,2005, Maron Engel personally came before me' and
acknowledged under oath, to my satisfaction, that she is a Member of Maren Jones HaI Co.,

, LLC, (the "Cozporation'') and that she signed .sealed and delivered ths document as their act and
deed On behal of the Corporation. r~Ef'..inA NIEves . .

, Notary PubUc
My Commission.Expi~es Feb, 2007

'b%u9I
Nota Public

1606347-0) 4
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STATEOFNEW J~

COUNYOF é~
I CERTIF that on June.: , 2005, Albert 1. Feuerstein personally came before me

and acknowledged under oath, to my satifaction, that he signed the with intrent and

thereupon he acknowledged that he executed the foregoing insent for the puroses thereincontained. '

: ss.:

NEREJDA NIEVES
Notary PubliclIyCom,._ EJ ~J £u

Sworn on Ihis dat ()

Nota Public

STATE OF NEW ::~

COUNTOF G~
. I CERTI that on June 21 2005~ Albert I. Feuertein personalycame.before me

and acknowledged under oath to my satisfaction, that she is a Member of Ale Jones Hal Co.,
LLC, (the "Corporation") and tht he sigiêd, sealed and delivered ths document as therr-act and
deed on behalf of the Corporation. .

: 88.:

NERElDA. NIEVES .Notary Public .
My Commission Exires_~~ ~Ofl. . : .n ~ ! i~\Swrn on 'his dll V~ VWL/~

Nota Public

1606347-01 5
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RICHRD J. CoDE\
Aa:g Gt:eror

§taIt of Ntw 3JtrSty
DEPARTM OF COMMITY AFFAIR

101 SOUI BROA S1R
PO Box 800

l', Nl 08625-0800 CHARS A. RICHAN
Actrig Commusioiier

PUBLIC HOUSING AN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORI

TO: New Jersey Secretary of Treasury, Commercial Recording
and
Clerk of Hndson County

RE: Jones Han Associates, L.P., HMA #881

This is to certy that the attched FIT AMNDMENT TO ;ANDED AN.
RESTATED AGREEMENT OF JONES HAL ASSOCIATES, L.P. has been examied and

approved by the Public Housing aud Development Authority, pursuant to the power investe~

in it under N.S.SA 55:16-7 (Laws of 1949, Chapter 184 as amended and supplemented).

Done this 22nd day of December,20OS at Trenton, New Jersey.

sIEVIBI:TOlII IiDfpiu a¡

PMENT AUTORI
AFAI

BY:
Assistat Admitrator

IIra NÐV Jerey is .111 Eqal Opptrity Empoyer - Printed oii Recled,Pop an Ree,cu
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EXHIBIT G

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.

PROPOSED AMENDED FINANCIAL AGREEMENT

(TO BE SUPPLIED)

15



TITLE:

ORDINANCE NO. Ord. 10-073
3,C. MAY 2 6 2010 'fc.

Ordinance approving an amendment to a long term tax
exemption with Jones Hall Associates, pursuant to the
Limited Dividend Non-Profit Housing Corporation Law,
N.J.S.A. 55: 16-1 to 1) Extend the term for up to 20 years
and 2) Increase the arumal service charge from a 6.28% to
8%.

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON INTRODUCTION MAY Z Ii LULU ~-O
COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY NV COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V.

SOnOLANO ,/ GAUGHAN ,/ BRENNAN, ,/
'DONNELLY ,/ FULOP / FLOOD l'
LOPEZ i/ RICHARDSON i/ VEGA, i/

./ Indicates Vote NV -Not Voting (Abstain)

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

Councilperson moved, seconded by Council person to close P.H,

COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V.

SOnOLANO GAUGHAN , BRENNAN

'DONNELLY FULOP FLOOD

LOPEZ RICHARDSON VEGA

./ Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON AMENDMENTS, IF ANY

Councilperson moved to amend* Ordinance, seconded by Councilperson & adopted

COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY NV COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY NV. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V.

SOnOLANO GAUGHAN BRENNAN

DONNELLY FULOP FLOOD

LOPEZ RICHARDSON VEGA

./ Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

RECORD OF FINAL COUNCIL VOTE

COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY NV COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V.

SOnOLANO GAUGHAN BRENNAN

DONNELLY FULOP FLOOD

LOPEZ RICHARDSON VEGA, "

./ Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

Adopted on first reading of the Council of Jersey City, N.J. on MAY 2 6 2010

Adopted on second and final reading after hearing on

This is to certify thai the foregoing Ordinance was adopted by
the Municipal Council at its meeting on

APPROVED:

Peter M. Brennan, , Council PresidentRobert Byrne, City Clerk

*Amendment(s): Date:
APPROVED:

Jerramiah T. Healy, Mayor

Date

Date to Mayor



City Clerk File No.

Agenda No.

Ord. 10-074

3.D 1st Reading

2nd Reading & Final Passage

ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY CITY, N.J.

Agenda No. 4-.0.

COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 10-074
ORDINANCE OF TH MUCIPAL COUNCn. OF TH CIT OF JERSEY CITY AMNDING

TITLE: ARTICLE V, CHATER 345-0 (SUPPLEMENTARY ZONIG REGULATIONS) OF TH LAN
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE (ZONIG ORDINANCE) AMNDING REGULATIONS FOR
WILESS COMMCATION ANTENNAS

WHREAS, pursuant to NJSA 40:55D-62, (the Muncipal Land Use Law) the Municipal Council of the City
of Jersey City may amend a zoning ordinance relating to the nature and extent of the uses ofland and buildings
and strctues thereon, which regulations are commonly referred to as "zoning regulations"; and

WHREAS, zoning requirements for wireless communication antennas were first adopted as part of the
Land Development Ordinance in 2000; and

WHREAS, since 2000, over 200 wireless communication antennas have been approved by the planing
board thoughout Jersey City, in all Wards, and in most zoning districts; and

WHREAS, the curent regulations regarding wireless communication antennas are now obsolete; and

WHREAS, the Plang Board of Jersey City, at its meeting of April 27, 2010, did discuss and approve a
motion recmmending that the Municipal Council adopt the amendments contained herein;

WHREAS, the amendments to the Land Development Ordinance are attched hereto and made a par hereof,
and are available for public inspection at the Offce of the City Clerk, City Hall, 280 Grove Street, Jersey City,
NJ;

NOW, THREFORE, BE IT ORDAID by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City that the Lad
Development Ordinance, be and hereby is amended as per the attched document;

BE IT FUTHR ORDAID THT:

A.
B.

All ordiances and par of ordiances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.

This ordiance shall be a par of the Jersey City Code as though codified and set fort fuly herein. The City Clerk

shalI have ths ordiance codfied and incorporated in the offcial copies of the Jersey City Code.
Ths ordinance shall tae effect at the tie and in the maner as provided by law
The City Clerk and the Corpraon CoWlcii be and they are hereby authorid and diected to change any chapter
numbers, arcle numbers and secton numbers in the event that the codification of this ordinance reveals that there
is a confict between those numbers and the existig code, in order to avoid confion and possible repealers of
exitig proviions.

The City Clerk is hereby dicted to give notice at leat ten days prior to hearg on the adoption of ths Ordinance to
the County Plang board and to alI other persons entitled thereto puruant to N.J.S. 40:55D-15 and NJ.S. 40:55D-63
(if required). Upon the adoption of ths Ordinance afer public hearg thereon, the City Clerk is fuer directed to
publish notice of the passage thereof and to file a copy of the Ordinance as fialIy adopted with the Hudson County
Plang Board as requied by N.J.S. 40:550-16. The clerk shalI also fortwith trnut a copy of this Ordinance
afr fial passae to the Municipal Tax Assessor as required by N.J.S. 40:49-2.~I'~

Robert D. Cotter, PP, Director
Division of City Planing

C.
D.

E.

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM~G..
Corpration Counsel

APPROVED:

APPROVED:

~

Certification'Required 0

Not Required 0



ORDINANCE FACT SHEET
Date Submitted to B.A.

1. Full Title of Ordinance:

ORDINANCE OF THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF JERSEY CITYAMENDING ARTICLE V, CHAPTER 345-60 (SUPPLEMENTARY ZONING REGULATIONS) OF

THE LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE (ZONING ORDINANCE) AMENDING REGULATIONS
FOR WIRELESS COMMUNICATION ANTENNAS

2. Name and Title of Person Initiating the Ordinance, etc.:

Carl Czaplicki, Director, Department of Housing, Economic Development, and Commerce

3. Concise Description of the Plan Proposed in the Ordinance:

Amends zoning requirements for wireless communication antennas (cellular phone antennas).

4. Reasons (Need) for the Proposed Program, Project, etc.:

The current regulations regarding wireless communication antennas are obsolete, as cellular phone
technology has advanced at a rapid pace since the original adoption of regulations in 2000.

5. Anticipated Benefits to the Community:

Update regulations for wireless communication antennas

6. Cost of Proposed Plan, etc.:

None

7. Date Proposed Plan wil commence:

Upon approval

8. Anticipated Completion Date: NIA

9. Persons Responsible for Coordinating Proposed Program, Project, etc.:

Carl Czaplicki, Director, Dept of HE DC
Robert D. Cotter, City Planning Director
Jeffey Wenger, Principal Planner, Division of City Planning

10, Additional Comments: None

I Certify that all the Facts Presented Herein are Accurate.~¡~
Division Director

c~ 4-

G~4,,~ /(2Date. "

rphb
J),RtJ .~.

G:\Land Development Ordinace Amendmenls\AJcie V\Supplemcntar Zan~g R~gs\\Vireless 6inuunicalion May 20 I O\Wireies Fact Shee.doc



SUMMARY STATEMENT

ORDINANCE OF THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY AMENDING
ARTICLE V, CHAPTER 345-60 (SUPPLEMENTARY ZONING REGULATIONS) OF THE LAND
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE (ZONING ORDINANCE) AMENDING REGULATIONS FOR
WIRELESS COMMUNICATION ANTENNAS

This Ordinance will amend Aricle V of the Land Development Ordinance (Zoning Ordinance) to
amend Chapter 60 (supplementar zoning regulations) regarding wireless communication
antennas. Since the original adoption of wireless communication antenna regulations in 2000, the
Jersey City Planing Board has approved over 200 applications in all Wards of 

the City and in
nearly all zoning distrcts. Cellular phone technology has advanced at a rapid pace, rendering

portions of the current regulation obsolete. This amendment will remove separation distance
requirements, location priorities, and other design requirements that are now obsolete.

G:\Lad Deelopment Ordinance Amendments\Ai1icle V\Supplemenlar Zoning Regs\Wirles CoinuniCation','May 20i:O\Wireles Sumary Sbeedoc



Proposed Amendments to Article V of the Jersey City Land
Development Ordinance pertaining to wireless communications

Antennas,

Revised Draft Prepared: April 20, 2010

Material indicated by strikethrough like this is existing material that is intended to be
deleted.

Material indicated by bold italic like this is new material that is intended to be enacted

O. Wireless Communications. Wireless Communication Antennas are permitted second

principal uses on existing structures and new Wireless Telecommunication Towers areconditional uses. .
1. Purpose. The overall purpose of theseprovisions is to provide specific zoning
conditions and standards for the location arìâôperation of antennas used for the
transmission and reception of wave frequencies for the purposes of any wireless

telecommunication (e.g., telephone, radio,pagingànd/ortëlevision communication)

within the City of Jersey City, which recognizethe need to safeguard the public good
and preserve the intent and purposes of theJer~eyCity MasterPlan and Zone Plan.

2. Overall Objective. The overall objactiye()fJhese urqinance prpvisions is to enable

the location within the City of JerseyCityoFtÍiöseäntennas which are necessary to
provide adequate wireless tommuni.cati.onseryiGes~Wnile,;?tthe ,salJetirne",liniilingthe,
number of supporting towers to the fewest possible and minimizing the Trnpact'ofthe
antennas, accessory equipment, and supporting structures on residences, streetscapes,
and view corridors throughout the municipality.

3. Specific Goals.

a. To encourage the location of antennas upqn; or within, existing structures,
including existing buildings, existing wireless communication towers, existing water
towers, and existing telephone andeledric,towers, especially those existing structures
situated in non-residential districts; ,"'. , ' ,

b. To encourage the configuration of telecommunication facilities in a manner
that minimizes and mitigates any adverse impacts upon affected properties,

streetscapes, and vistas through carefuldesign,'siting, 'sCrëeJiing,landScäpirjg; and "

innovative camouflaging techniques;
c. To encourage the colocation of as many antennas as possible, of as many

wireless telecommunication carriers as possible, on existing towers and other structures
in non residential industrial districts;

d. To discourage the construction of new towers which do not have the
likelihood of being used by a number of wireless telecommunication carriers;

e. To minimize the total number of wireless telecommunications towers within

the City of Jersey City;
f. To discourage adverse impacts on scenic corridors and historic sites and

districts;
g. To formulate and maintain, for land use planning purposes, a complete

inventory of all wireless telecommunications antennas, tm'ters, and related facilities 



within the City of Jersey City, and others in the vicinity of the City, which are capable of
providing sePlice within the municipality; ~
g. f¡ To enhance the ability of the carriers of wireless communications services
who adhere to the specific requirements and intent of these ordinance provisions to
provide such services quickly, effectively, and effciently; and
h. h To comply with the mandate of the Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996,

47 U.S.C. Section 332 (c)(7), which preserves local government authority to enforce
zoning requirements which protect public safety, public and private property, and
community aesthetics.

4. Exemptions of Applicability. Wireless Communications Antennas provisions shall not
apply to the following:

a. These provisions shall not govern any tower, or the installation of any
antenna, that is under seventy (70) feet in height and is owned and operated only by a
federally licensed amateur radio station operator or is used exclusively to receive
transmissions;

b. Preexisting towers or antennas shall not be required to meet the
requirements of this section, except that in the case of enlargement, structural

modification, or addition to any existing tower or antenna facilty which shall result in an
increase of ten percent (10%) or more in tower height or facility floor area, the provisions
of this section shall apply; and

c. These provisions shall not govern any parabolic satellite antennas.



iv. How the proposed location of the proposed antenna(s) specifically
relates to the anticipated need for additional antennas and supporting structures 'Nithin
and near the City of Jersey City by the applicant and by other providers of wireless
communication services '.'lithin the City of J,ersey City;

v. How the proposed location of the proposed antenna(s) specifically
relates to the overall objective of providing full 'Nireless communication services within
the City of Jersey City 'Nhile, at the same time, limiting the number of supporting toi'lers
to the fewest possible through the use of colocation, through the use of alternate
technologies which do not require the use of towers, or through the use of existing
structures; and

vi. How the proposed location' of the proposed antenna(s) specifically
relates to the objective of minimizing the impact of the antennas, accessory equipment,
and supporting structures on residences, streetscapes, and view corridors throughout
the municipality.

6. Location Priorities. Based upon the "Overall Comprehensive Plan" submitted by the
applicant, hereinabove, if the City of Jersey City determines the proposed antenna(s) to
be needed for the provision of full wireless communication services within the City,
utilizing the fewest number of towers as reasonably possible and locating on existing
structures where reasonably possible:

5. 3- "Wireless communication antennas" shall be permitted as second principal

uses on e~isting structures at the following prioritized locations: with the following
exemptions:

a. ,No wire/esscommt.nicøt~on ant~nna.s shållbepetmltted in any
Histal'çQisfric:t. ','" . . '.,. " ',,', ,,' ,

,b. ,,' ,'.' , 'No~ire/esscomrnunicatioÎ1antel1nas shalibe permittedonähynew
or.existingbi/IIja,atgs.

i. The first priority location' shall, be an existing building within any
Industrial district;

ii. The second priority location shall be an existing building within' the
VI/PD District;

iii. The third priority location shall bean existing buildingviithin theCBD
Central Business District, provided that the proposed building shall be no less than four
stories and forty five (45) feet in heightas.measuredtothetop ofthe parapetwall;

iv.' The fourth' priority location,shalLbe colocation on an,existingwireless
telecommunication tower or other similar existing structure within any IndustriaLdistrict;

v. The fifth priority location shall be an existing building within any
Commercial district other than those previously listed, provided that the same building
height restrictions as noted for the CBD shall apply; 

vi. The sixth priority location shall be an existing building within either the
R 3 or R 4 districts, provided that the same 'building .. height, restrictions as ',noted for 

district shall apply;
vii. The seventh priority location shall bean existing building 'Nithin the 

City's lowest density residential districts. ,'R1 Residential'district, provided. that the same
building height restrictions as noted for the CBD district shall apply; and

6~ Ð, New "wireless telecommunication towers" along with the antennas and
equipment facilities associated with such new towers shall be permitted as conditional
uses in the l Ihdustriâl districts, provided that:



i. The location of a new tower within an tR Industrial District shall be
considered eighth inthe list of priority locations; asa last resort to locating an antenna
on an existing structure.

ii. Colocation shall be required for no less than three carriers and a letter
of intent by the applicant to meet the colocation requirement shall be provided to the
Planning Board; and

iii. All of the separation distance, area, setback, height, and design
criteria requirements listed herein shall be met.

c. No wireless communication antennas shall be permitted in any Historic
District or any billboard.

7. 4- "Wireless communication antennas" shall be permitted on existing or
proposed structures in any Redevelopment Area district 'Nhich permits the same uses
permitted in the regular zoning districts as listed above, in the same priority location
order. All separation distance, area" setback, minimum building height, maximum
antenna. or' rooftop equipment facility height, and design criteria requirements listed
herein shall apply.

7. Separation Distance Requirements. The following separation distance requirements
shall apply:

a., If the proposed antenna(s) will be attached to an existing building the
follmuing separation distance requirements shàll apply:

i. ' Minimum distance', bet\veen facilities in residential districts or a
residential portion ofaduly adopted redevelopment area: Five hundred (500) feet;

ii. Minimum distance from any historic district line,' or to any designated
historic site (nationalorstate register): Tivo hundred fifty (250) feet;

iii. Minimum distance between facilities located in commercial districts:
Three hundred (300) feet;

iv. ' Minimum distance between facilities located in industrial districts:
Two hundred (200) feet.

b. If the proposed antenna(s) will be 'attached to an existing 'Nireless

telecommunication tower or similar structure within an' industrial district the following 

separation distance requirements shall apply: 

i.. Minimum' distance from any regular residential district line: Seven
hundred fifty (750) feet; 

ii. Minimum distance to any historic district line, or from any designated
historic site (national or state register): One thousand five hundred (1,500) feet;

iii. Minimum distance between facilities: Seven hundred fift (750) feet.

c. If the,' proposed antenna(s) 'Nil be supported,' by å new wireless
telecommunication tower:

i. Minimum. distance from to residential district line: One. thousand
(1,000) feet;

ii. Minimum distance from any historic district line or designated historic
site (national or state register): One thousand five hundred (1,500) feet;

iii. Minimum distance between facilties: One thousand five hundred
(1,500) feet;



iv. Minimum distance from any designated scenic corridor: One
thousand five hundred (1,500) feet.

8. Area and Setback Requirements.

a. If the proposed antenna(s) '.viII be attached to an existing building or an
existing or approved tower or structure, no land area shall be required in addition to the
land area upon which the existing structure is situated; or
a. Ð- If the proposed antenna( s) will be supported by a new wireless
telecommunication tower:

i. The proposed antenna(s) and proposed supporting tower and ancillary
related electronic equipment shall be located on a land area equal to or larger than one-
third the "minimum lot area" specified for the I District;

ii. The minimum required land area shall either be a separate
undeveloped lot or a leased portion of an already developed lot;

iii. The proposed antenna(s) and proposed supporting tower and
ancillary related electronic equipment and any approved building housing the electronic
equipment and any approved camouflaging of the tower shall be the only land uses
located on the proposed tower site, whether a separate lot or a leased portion of a lot;
and

iv. Excepting for any access driveway into the property, any required
landscaping, and any underground utility lines reviewed and approved by the Planning
Board as part of the site plan submission, no building structure and/or disturbance of
land shall be permitted within one hundred (100) feet from any street line, from any other
existing or proposed property line, or from any "lease line, " provided that if a tower will
exceed one hundred (100) feet in height, the tower shall be set back from any street line
and from any other existing,or proposed property line a distance equal to or greater than
the height of the tower, except that, in any case the tower shall be required to be setback
a minimum distance of only one hundred (100) feet from any line demarcating the leased
premises.

9. Maximum Height.

a. The maximum height of any proposed antenna extending above any existing
building or existing structure shall be the minimum height necessary for the proposed
installation to satisfactory operate; and

b. The height of any proposed new supporting tower shall not exceed one
hundred fifty (150) feet unless it can be demonstrated by the applicant, to the
satisfaction of the Planning Board, that a higher height is necessary for the proposed
installation of theantenna( s) to satisfactorily operate and is necessary for the colocation
of at lea~t three other carriers on the tower.

c. The maximum height of any proposed rooftop equipment cabinet shall be the
height of the tallest accessory rooftop structure such as a stair or elevator housing,
provided that no equipment cabinet shall be located on the roof top of any building less 

than sixty (60) feet in height.

10. Design Criteria. All applications for wireless communication antennas shall adhere
to the following design criteria:

a. For location on an existing building or structure:

i. Minor site plan application to the Planning Board shall be required.



ii. To the greatest extent possible, anyantenna(s) located on an existing
building shall be surface-mounted on the building façade at the roofline or along the
exterior parapet wall so as to reasonably blend in with the architectural features of the
building and painted to match the color of the material on which it is mounted, or pole
mounted to . the back of the parapet wall without horizontal supports.

iii. Antenna(s) and supporting electrical and mechanical equipment shall
be of a neutral color that matches, as closely as possible, the background color of the
façade on which it is mounted so as to make the antenna(s) and related equipment as
visually unobtrusive as possible.

¡v. All ancillary electronic and mechanical equipment sha11 be housed
either within an enclosed area inside the existing building or on the roof top of the
building, provided:

(A) The height of roof top equipment facilties shall not exceed
the height of the tallest accessory rooftop structure suèh as a stair or elevator housing
by more than 10 feet not more than two hundred fifty (250) square feet in area, and
shall be fully enclosed in a cabinet which shall be constructed of a material and color
which will match those of the existing roof top accessory structures; as, olosely as
possible , prenclÇJseci4naradioIreque,.cytransparentrnaterial.designedtoblend
arëhitecturaHy with the building's design; and

(B) Documentation by a qualified expert that any existing
structure wil have suffcient structural integrity to support the proposed antennas and
ancillary equipment shall be provided to the Planning Board.

(e) The roof is at/east 35 feet above grac/eañd
documentation by a qualified expert that ancilary eauipmentcannotbephysicàlly
/ocatedinsic/ethebuilding:

v. Antenna(s), supporting structures, and ancillary equipment and,
housing shall not be visible from any property or public right-of-way within a historic
district, to the greatest extent possible.

vi. Any additional public utility lines and/or cables deemed necessary for
the operation of the proposed antenna facility shall be located underground. The
applicant shall provide documentation to the Planning Board as to the necessity of the
additional lines.

vii. No signage shall be permitted that is visible from adjacent properties
or from the public right-of-way.

viii. Roof-top or flush mounted antennas shall be at least 4Q30 feet from
sidewalk grade.

b. For a new tower:

i. Preliminary and Final Site Plan application shall be required for any.

proposed new wireless telecommunication tower.
ii. Any proposed new tower shall be a "mono-pole" unless the applicant

can demonstrate, and the Planning Board agrees, that a different type of pole is
necessary for the colocation of additional antennas on the tower.

iii. Unless otherwise required by the Federal Aviation Administration

(FAA) or the Federal Communications Commission (FCC), all towers shall be either
constructed of a neutrally colored material or painted a neutral color so as to reduce the
visual obtrusiveness. All applicable FAA or FCC standards regarding color or materials
that may apply to the proposed tower shall be provided to the Planning Board.
¡v. No lighting is permitted on a tower except lighting that is specifically required by the
FAA and any such required lighting shall be focused and shielded, to the greatest extent
possible, so as not to project towards adjacent and nearby properties. All applicable FAA



standards regarding lighting that may apply to the proposed tower shall be provided to
the Planning Board.

v. All ancillary electronic and other equipment shall be located within a
building or enclosed structure which structure shall meet the following design criteria:

(A) Each provider of wireless communication services located on
the site may have a maximum of one cabinet enclosing required electronic equipment,
which cabinet shall not exceed fifteen (15) feet in height nor more than two hundred fift
(250) square feet in area. All such cabinets shall be located within a building which shall
not exceed one and one-half stories and twenty (20) feet in height nor one thousand
(1,000) gross square feet in area.

(B) The building shall use materials, textures, and colors that
together with required screening and landscaping will cause it to blend into the natural
settng and surroundings, to the greatest extent possible.

(C) Provision for colocation of equipment shall be incorporated
into the design of the building/structure.

(D) No electronic equipment shall be designed in such a way as
to interfere with any public safety communication.

(E) All equipment shall be automated so that, to the greatest
extent possible, the need for on-site maintenance and associated vehicular trips to and
from the site will be minimized.

(F) Lighting shall be limited to a single light at the entrance to the
building which shall be focused downward.

vi. Landscaping shall be provided between the tower and also between

any building or structure used to house ancilary equipment and any public street or
residential dwellng unit or residential zoning district in accordance with the following:
(A) Required landscaping shall consist of sufficient density of evergreen planting to
effectively screen the view of the tower base and, in addition, sufficient other plantings
which may consist of a combination of shrubs and deciduous trees to screen the tower
and enhance the appearance of, to the maximum extent reasonably possible, from any
surrounding residential properties and from any public street.
(B) Any newly planted evergreen trees shall be at least eight feet high at the time of
planting and any newly planted deciduous trees shall be a minimum caliper of three and
one half inches at the time of planting.
(C) No signage shall be permitted except "warning" and/or equipment information signs
as deemed necessary or as required by state and/or federal regulatory agencies for
safety purposes and are specifically approved by the Planning Board.

vii. Minimal off-street parking shall be permitted as needed to provide

maintenance at the site and as specifically approved by the Planning Board.
viii. No antenna shall be located on any ,tower in order to provide non-

cellular telephone service; such service shall be provided via existing telephone lines if
available to the site or by the underground extension of telephone lines to the site if
necessary.

ix. Any new tower shall be located behind existing buildings and/or

natural topographic elevations in order to screen the tower:'s baseJrom being visible from
adjacent properties and from any street right-of-way; tothe greatest extent possible; no
new tower shall be visible from a public street in any residential district.

x. Towers shall be enclosed by security fencing consisting of eight foot
high one-inch chain link "non-climbable" mesh which shall be fully screened by the
required landscaping.



xi. Documentation by a qualified expert that any existing structure will
have sufficient structural integrity~ to support the proposed antennas and ancillary
equipment shall be provided to the Planning Board.

11. Radio Frequency Emissions. Applicants shall provide current FCC information
concerning wireless telecommunication towers and Radio Frequency (RF) emission
standards to the Planning Board, whenever applicable. Upon documentation by a
qualified expert, proposed wireless communication antenna projects which meet the
current FCC standards shall not be conditioned or denied on the basis of RF impact.

12. Removal of Abandoned/Obsolete Antennas and Towers.

a. Any "wireless communication antenna" facility not used for its intended and
approved purpose for a period of one year shall be considered "no longer operative" and
shall be removed by the responsible party within sixty (60) days thereof.

b. In addition to the regular application fee, the applicant (or landowner in the

instance of leased property) shall provide a perfrmance bond that will cause the
antennas, any supporting tower, associated equipment cabinets, any building enclosing
associated equipment cabinets, and all other related improvements to the land to be
removed, at no cost to the City, when the antennas are no longer operative. The amount
of the perfrmance bond shall not be less than one hundred twenty percent (120%) of
the cost (as determined by the City Engineer at the time of application) of such
demolition, removal, and restoration of the site to a state required under all applicable

City Ordinances, including, but not limited to, the City property maintenance code.



TITLE:

ORDINANCE NO. Ord. 10-074
3,0. MAY 2 6 2010 If.D.

Ordinance of the Muncipal Council City of Jersey City
amending Article V, Chapter 345-60 (Supplementar
Zoning Regulations) of the Land Development Ordinance

(Zoning Ordinance) amending regulations for wireless
communication antennas.

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON INTRODUCTION MAY ~ 6 ZULU 9-0
COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V.

SOnOLANO iI GAUGHAN .I BRENNAN ,/
ONNELLY II FULOP / FLOOD ./

LOPEZ .I RICHARDSON i/ VEGA, ./
,/ Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

Councilperson moved, seconded by Councilperson to close RH.

COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY NV

SOnOLANO GAUGHAN BRENNAN

DONNELLY FULOP FLOOD

LOPEZ RICHARDSON VEGA

,/ Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON AMENDMENTS, IF ANY

Councilperson moved to amend* Ordinance, seconded by Councilperson & adopted

COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V.

SOnOLANO GAUGHAN BRENNAN

. DONNELLY FULOP FLOOD

LOPEZ RICHARDSON VEGA.

,/ Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

RECORD OF FINAL COUNCIL VOTE

COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V.

SOnOLANO GAUGHAN BRENNAN

bONNELLY FULOP FLOOD

LOPEZ RICHARDSON VEGA"
,

,/ Indicates Vote NV-Not Voting (Abstain)

MAY 2 6 2010Adopted on first reading of the Council of Jersey Cit, N.J. on

Adopted on second and final reading after hearing on

This is to certify that the foregoing Ordinance was adopted by
the Municipal Council at its meeting on

APPROVED:

*Amendment(s):

Robert Byrne, City Clerk " , Council PresidentPeter M. Brennan,

Date:
APPROVED:

Jerramiah T. Healy, Mayor

Date

Date to Mayor



City Clerk File No.

Agenda No.

Ord. 10-075

3.E 1st Reading

2nd Reading & Final PassageAgenda No. Ll.£.

ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY CITY, N J.
COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 10-075
TITLE:

ORDINANCE OF TH MUCIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CIT OF JERSEY CITY AMNDING
SECTION 345-58.E. OF TH LAN DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE, CONDITIONAL USES
PERMED IN TH PAULUS HOOK mSTORIC DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE

WHREAS, pursuant to NJSA 40:55D-62, (the Municipal Land Use Law) the Municipal Council of the City
of Jersey City may amend a zoning ordinance relating to the nature and extent of the uses ofland and buildings
and strctures thereon, which regulations are commonly referred to as "zoning regulations; and

WHREAS, Conditional use standards for the Paulus Hook Historic District were amended in September
2003 to allow retail sales, retail services, and office use along a certin portion of Washington Street under
certin conditions (see attched map and text for location and conditions); and

WHREAS, Medical offce use, separately defined, was inadvertently excluded in 2003, and should be
included because there is no substantial difference in impact between the two uses along the subject portion
of Washington Street; and

WHREAS, the Planing Board of Jersey City, at its meeting of May 11, 2010, did discuss and approve a
motion recommending that the Municipal Council adopt the amendment contained herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAID by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City that the Land
Development Ordinance be, and hereby is, amended as follows: (Material indicated by bold italic like this is
new material that is intended to be enacted)

C. Accessory uses permitted in all Historic Districts:

1. Private garages, for projects of 10 dwelling units or more.

2. Screened off-street parking, for projects of 10 dwellng units or more.

E. Conditional uses permitted in Paulus Hook Historic Distict:

1. Retail sales, retal services, and offces, includng medical offices, limited to the ground floors and
parlor floors of attched dwelling units having direct pedestran access from one of the following
streets or par thereof: west side of Washingtn Street between Morris and York Streets; east side of
Washington Street between Sussex and Morris Street, subject to the following conditions:
a No business dealing in the sale of fresh food products (including produce, meats, processed or

prepared foods) of any kid shall be peritt to occupy new retail spaces.

b. New or expanded uses shall meet the bulk and yard requirements for townouses.
(Conditional use application to the Planing Board shall be required for any new retail or offce use
or for the expansion of an existing use).

2. Nochange

3. NoChange

4. Nochange



10-075 z
Continuation of City Ordinance ,'page

";'

BE IT FUTHR ORDAID THAT:

A. All ordinances and par of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.
B. This ordinance shall be a par of the Jersey City Code as though codified and set fort fully herein. The City Clerk

shall have ths ordinance codified and incorporated in the offcial copies of the Jersey City Code.
C. Th ordinance shall tae effect at the tie and in the maner as provided by law
D. The City Clerk and the Corporation Council be and they are hereby authorid and directed to chage any chapter

nwnbers, arcle nwnbers and section nwnbers in the event that the codification of ths ordinance reveals that there
.. "is a eonfict between those nwnbers and the existg code, in order to avoid confion and possible repealers ofexistig provisions. ..

E. The City Clerk is hereby directed to give notice at leat ten days prior to hearg on the adoption of ths Ordinance
to the County Plang board and to all other persons entitled thereto pursuat to N.J.s. 40:550-15 and N.J.S.
40:55D- 63 (if requied). Upon the adoption of ths Ordiance after public hearg thereon, the City Clerk is
fuer directed to publih notice of the passage thereof and to file a copy of the Ordin~ce as fially adopted with
the Hudson County Plang Board as requied by N.J.S. 40:550-16. The clerk shall also fortwith trmita
copy of this Ordiance afer fial passage to the Muncipal Tax Assessor as required by NJ.S. 40:49-2.

~/~
Robert D.- Cotter, PP, Director

Division of City Planning

APPROVED:

AP=7rob2M
CQUI

APPROVED:

Certification Required 0

Not Required 0



Date Submitted to B.A.
ORDINANCE FACT SHEET

1. Full Title of Ordinance:

ORDINANCE OF THE MUCIPAL COUNCIL OF TH CIT OF JERSEY CIT AMNDING
SECTION 345-58.E. OF TH LA DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE, CONDITIONAL USES
PERMED IN THE PAULUS HOOKIlTORIC DISTRCT DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE

2. Name and Title of Person Initiating the Ordinance, etc.:

Carl Czaplicki, Director, Deparent of Housing, Ecnomic Development, and Commerce

3. Concise Description of the Plan Proposed in the Ordinance:

Wil allow medical offce use, separately defined in the Land Development Ordinance, to be included
. among offces conditionally permitted on the ground or parlor floor along a certin portion of
Washington Street in the Paulus Hook Historic District

4. Reasons (Need) for the Proposed Program, Project, etc.:

Conditional use standards for the Paulus Hook Historic District were amended in September 2003 to
allow retail sales, retail services, and offce use along a certin portion of Washington Street umt certin

conditions (see attched map and text for location and conditions). Medical offce use, separately
, defined, was inadvertently excluded in 2003, and should be included because there is no substtial

difference in impact between the two uses al(Jg this portion of Washington Street.

5. Anticipated Benefits to the Commiinity:

Wil allow a greater variety of compatible development along this portion of Washington Street

6. Cost of Proposed Plan, etc.:

None

7. Date Proposed Plan will commence

Upon approval

8. Anticipated Completion Date:N/A

9. Persons Responsible for Coordinating Proposed Program, Project, etc.:

Carl Czaplicki, Director, Dept ofHEDC
Robert D. Cottr, Director, City Planing
Nick Taylor, Acting Director, Division of Zoning

10. Additional Comments: None

I Certify that all the Facts Presented Herein are Accurate.~D,~
Division Director

(lJ
./ 111 I'!r .2 OlD

Date

Departmen
ó/19/d)dIO

Date I 7

G:\L Deelopment Ordnace AmcndmeaUAcle WlstncDistcå010 - Medca Offceedça_FAC.doc



SUNDRY STATEMENT

ORDINANCE OF THE MUCIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY
AMNDING SECTION 345-58.E. OF THE LAN DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE,
CONDITIONAL USES PERMTTED IN THE PAULUS HOOK mSTORIC DISTRICT
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE

This Ordinance will amend Article V, Historic DistrictConditional Use Regulations of the Land Development
Ordinance to include medical offce use as a conditional use wherever regular offce use is already conditionally
permitted in the Paulus Hook Historic District.

G:\Ld Development Ordinance Amendmentkcle WlstricDistc601O - Medca Ofceedca_Sum.doc



PROPOSED MEDICAL OFFICE CONDITIONAL USE
PAULUS HOOK HISTORIC DISTRICT
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TITLE:

ORDINANCE NO. Ord. 10-075

3, f:, MAY 2 6 2010 if.E.

Ordinance of the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey
City amending Section 345-58.E of the Land Development
Ordinance conditional uses permitted in the Paulus Hook
Historic District Development Ordinance.

RECORO OF COUNCIL VOTE ON INTRODUCTION MAY ? R 7nm Q-O
COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.v.

SOnOLANO I GAUGHAN .I BRENNAN ./
DONNELLY ~ FULOP ~ FLOOD ,¡

LOPEZ ,~ RICHARDSON ./ VEGA. ¡/...
./ Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Votig (Abstain)

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

Councilperson moved, seconded by Councilperson to close P.H,

COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V.

SOnOlANO GAUGHAN BRENNAN

DONNELLY FULOP flOOD

lOPEZ RICHARDSON VEGA

./ Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Votig (Abstain)

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON AMENDMENTS, IF ANY

Councilperson moved to amend Ordinance, seconded by Councilperson & adopted

COUNCllPERSON AYE NAY N,V. COUNCllPERSON AYE NAY N.v. COUNCllPERSON AYE NAY N.V.

SOnOlANO GAUGHAN BRENNAN

DONNELLY FULOP FLOOD

LOPEZ RICHARDSON VEGA,

./ Indicates Vote N,V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

RECORD OF FINAL COUNCIL VOTE

COUriCllPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCllPERSON AYE NAY N,V. COUNCllPERSON AYE NAY N.V.

SOnOLANO GAUGHAN BRENNAN

DONNELLY FULOP FLOOD

lOPEZ RICHARDSON VEGA "

./ Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

Adopted on first reading of the Council of Jersey Cit, N.J. on MAY 2 6 2010

Adopted on second and final reading after hearing on

This is to certify that the foregoing Ordinance was adopted by
the Municipal Council at its meeting on

APPROVED:

Robert Byrne, City Clerk Peter M. Brennan, i" Council President

*Amendment(s): Date:
APPROVED:

Jerramiah T. Healy, Mayor

Date

Date to Mayor



City Clerk File No.

Agenda No.

Agenda No.

Ord. 10-076

3.f 1st Reading

2nd Reading & Final Passage

ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY CITY, N.J.

.I. F

COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 10-076

TITLE: ORDINANCE OF THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY ADOPTING

AMENDMENTS TO THE HUB SUBDISTRICT OF THE MARTIN LUTHER KIG DRIVE
REDEVELOPMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City, adopted the Marin Luther King Drive Redevelopment
Plan (hereinafter "the MLK Plan") at its meeting of December 8, 1993; and

WHEREAS, the MLK Plan has been aiended several times since its original adoption; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Council seeks to advance and promote the economic viabilty of the Marin Luther King
Drive HUB Subdistrict (hereinafter the "HU District"); and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Council believes the attached amendments would advance and promote the economic
viability within the HU District and increase sales activity within the HU District, which is a piuose of the MLK
Plan; and

WHEREAS, the following amendments to the Marin Luther King Drive Redevelopment Plan have been reviewed by
the Jersey City Planing Board at its meeting of May 25, 20 I 0; and

WHEREAS, the Planing Board voted to recommend adoption of these amendments by the Municipal Council;

WHEREAS, a copy of the amended text is attched hereto and made a par hereof, and is available for public inspection
at the Offces of the City Clerk, CitY Hall, 280 Grove Street, Jersey City, NJ.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City that the recommended
amendments to the Marin Luther King Drive Redevelopment Plan be, and hereby are, adopted.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAIND THAT:

A. All ordinances and par of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.
B. This ordinance shall be a par of the Jersey City Code as though codified and set fort fully herein. The City

Clerk shall have this ordinance codified and incorporated in the offcial copies of the Jersey City Code.
C. This ordinance shall tae effect at the time and in the manner as provided by law.

D. The City Clerk and the Corporation Council be and they are hereby authorized and directed to change any
chapter nwnbers, aricle nwnbers and section numbers in the event that the codification of this ordinance reveals
that there is a conflct between those nwnbers and the existing code, in order to avoid confusion and possible
repealers of existing provisions.

E. The City Clerk is hereby directed to give notice at least ten days prior to hearing on the adoption of this
Ordinance to the County Planing board and to all other persons entitled thereto pursuant to N.J.S. 40:55D.15
and N.J.S. 40:55D-63 (if required). Upon the adoption of this Ordinance after public hearg thereon, the City
Clerk is fuer directed to publish notice of the passage thereof and to file a copy of the Ordinance as finally

adopted with the Hudson County Planing Board as required by N.J.S. 40:55D-16. The clerk shall also
fortwith trsmit a copy of this Ordinance after final passage to the Municipal Tax Assessor as required byN.J.S.40:49-2. í&~/~

Robert D. Cotter, PP, AICP
Director of Planing

APPROV LEGAL FORM APPROVED:

Certification Required 0

APPROVED:

Not Required 0



Date SubßÙtted to B.A.

ORDINANCE FACT SHEET

1. Full Title of OrdinancelResolution/Cooperation Agreement:

ORDINANCE OF THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY ADOPTING
AMENDMENTS TO THE HUB SUBDISTRICT OF THE MARTIN LUTHER KING DRIVE
REDEVELOPMENT PLAN

2. Name and Title of Person Initiating the Ordinance, Resolution, etc.:

Carl S. Czaplicki, Director, Deparent of Housing, Economic Development, and Commerce

3. Concise Description of the Program, Project or Plan Proposed in the OrdinancelResolution:

The amendment will add two provisions to the HU subdistrct of 
the MLK Drive Redevelopment Plangranting a McDonald's restaurant protection from any futue amendment to the Redevelopment Plan,

4. Reasons (Need) for the Proposed Program, Project, etc.:

McDonald's is seeking to invest in a new frnchise restaurant in the MLK Hub subdistrct.

5. Anticipated Benefits to the Community:

To allow for new McDonald's restaurnt in the MLK Hub.

6. Cost of Proposed Program, Project, etc.:

No expense to the city. All work done by in house staff.

7. Date Proposed Program or Project wil commence:

Upon. approval of the redevelopment plan amendment.

8. Anticipated Completion Date: N/A

9. Person Responsible for Coordinating Proposed 
Program, Project, etc.:

Robert D. Colter, Director, City Plannng
Jeff Wenger, City Planing

547-5050

10. Additional Comments: None

I Certify that all the Facts Presented Herein are Accurate.~.~
Division Director /1 ¿.f i Î' :Jiò

Date

-cL. ",'6/jr(o
Date' /,



PROPOSED AMNDMENTS TO TH MATIN LUTHER KIG DRI REDEVELOPMENT
PLAN

PRESENTED TO THE JERSEY CITY PLANG BOAR ON MAY 25, 2010

Text that is unchanged is in plain face tye like this.
Text that is deleted is in strike-threw like this.
Text that is added is in bold like this.

Page 52:

HU DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT CONTROLS

Hub District Development Controls shall apply to all land and buildings in the HUB District, except
where the HU - Side Street Sub-District and HU - Ocean Avenue Sub-District controls apply, in
which case the sub-district regulations shall supercede the HU District regulations.

1. Purpose - The HUB District is to be a multi-use commercial and cultural center for the MLK area.

2. Principal Permitted Uses

(a) Retail sales of goods and services

(b) Supermarket of a minimum 45,000 sq ft, which may include liquor sales, but which must
be located wholly within such supermarket and accessed only from within such

supermarket
(c) Restaurants, bars and taverns

(d) Banks, Credit Unions, including drive-in facilities

(e) Theaters, bowling alleys, cinema, and other indoor recreation areas

(f) Offices and office buildings

(g) Residential

(h) Government and/or transit facilities
(i) Community and/or cultural facilities, museum
G) Houses of Worship
(k) Mixed-use structures containing one or more of the above listed permitted uses.

3. Accessory Permittd Uses

(a) Off-street parking and loading

(b) Public open space, plaza and/or park

( c) Fences and walls

(d) Canopies, awnings, signs

(e) Free-standing project signs

(f) Storage uses located above or below the ground floor or in the rear of any of the other

uses, provided such storage is related to the business on the ground floor
(g) Day care centers

(h) Street Furniture: decorative lighting, seating

4. Prohibited Uses

(a) Liquor stores, except as provided for in Paragraph 2(b) above

(b) Pool halls, Massage parlors



(c) Pornographic movie theaters, adult book stores, massage and other establishments
exploiting human anatomy including nude or topless d,.ncing

(d) Automatic amusement device arcades

5. Site Development Regulations

Jersey City, acting through the City Planning Division and the Jersey City Economic

Development Corporation, has prepared a redevelopment plan for the HU District. This plan

shall be the general guide for development within the HUB District and it shall control 
land use,

building bulk and location, vehicular and pedestrian access. To implement development within
the HUB District, the City, through the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency, wil acquire
development sites and dispose of development parcels to qualified parties who wil agree to build
and operate according to the redevelopment plan.

The redevelopment plan describes the general character of development for each parceL. The
developer for specific parcels within the HUB District shall prepare a detail plan for the
development of the specific site for site plan review and approval by the Jersey City Planning
Board.

6. Area, Yard and Bulk Requirements

The bulk, yard and area standards for the district are designed to be flexible to encourage new
development concepts, innovative design, public/private ventures and other unique proposals or
circumstances which might not be accommodated by the standards established in other zoning
districts.
(a) Floor Area Ratio may not exceed 4.0

(b) Minimum lot size shall be 5,000 square feet
(c) Setbacks shall be zero (0) feet, except where the abutting propert is exclusively used for

residential purposes, in which case, the minimum setback shall be five (5) feet and walls
of occupied buildings may be no closer than twenty feet

(d) Height may not exceed fort-five (45) feet for the first 100 feet back from the Right of
Way (ROW) line of MLK Drive, except for focal points and unique design elements.
Beyond 100 feet from the MLK Drive ROW line, the maximum height shall be 40 feet.

(e) Impervious lot coverage may equal 100 percent for any particular parcel, provided that

the overall lot coverage in the HU District does not exceed ninety-five percent (95%),
and the required plaza ( sub-section 8 below) has been provided.

7. Building Location

The redevelopment plan calls for new constrction to be built up to the propert line on major
streets including MLK Drive, Virginia and Kearney Avenues. The plan allows for certain
exceptions to the requirement to build to the propert line as follows:

(a) At the comer of MLK Drive and Virginia, Ege and Kearney Avenues, buildings may set
back from the propert line to allow a building and/or retail facility entray. This
comer set back from the propert line shall not exceed 35 feet on each street line.

(b) The U.S. Post Offce Facility for Block 1982 may set back up to 20 feet from the MLK

Drive propert line. The sidewalk and set-back area along MLK Drive shall be

developed as a public open space with decorative paving trees, lighting and appropriate
street furniture.



(c) The firehouse facility may set back the propert line up to 20 feet to allow visibility for
fire truck bays.

8. Open Space

The redevelopment plan calls for a 12,000 square foot area on the East side of MLK Drive
between Ege and Kearney Avenues to be developed as a public open space with decorative
paving, trees, lighting and appropriate street furniture. This public amenity wil either be
developed bY,the City, with individual developers building within the HUB District paying a pro
rata share of the development cost, or by a prime developer within the HUB District paying the
total cost.

9. Vacated Streets

Jersey City shall act to vacate sections of Ege A venue (between MLK Drive and Ocean Avenue)
and Har Street (between Ege and Kearney Avenues) as shall be required to implement the
redevelopment plan.

10. Building Design and Materials

(a) Exterior Walls: All new construction and improvements to existing masonry structures
shall be constructed so that the exterior cladding of the building is predominately brick or a brick
veneer composed of full size brick. Jumbo brick may not be used. The brick mortr is to

complement the color of the brick. Stucco and equivalent cladding materials shall be prohibited
on building exteriors below an elevation of i 0 feet off ground leveL. The only exception to this
shall be for decorative features (i.e. lintels, sils, moldings, quoins) which can be of stucco, stone,
pre-cast concrete or brick.
(b) Storefronts: For buildings of a mixed use character, the storefront portion shall be
subject to the design guidelines for the Neighborhood Shopping District. Glass shall constitute a
minimwn of seventy percent (70%) of the base of the facade to accommodate large display
windows. Store front facades may combine the following materials; brick, stone, sheet metal,
wood and/or cast aluminum.

(c) Windows: Heat absorbing tinting glass is permitted; reflective glass is not permitted. All
window frames shall be in a complementary color to the exterior cladding of the building.



(d) Roof Types: All buildings fronting on major streets (MLK Drive, Virginia and Kearney
Avenues) shall have a sloped standing seam metal roof visible from the street. Behind the sloped
metal roof section and/or parapet, the building may have a flat roof. All roof areas shall be

connected to internal drains.

(e) Roofs are to be flat, to maintain the architectural uniformity of adjacent districts. The
only exception to this is to allow for architectural projections from the corner of the building
constrcted on Block 1997, Parcel A. All roofs shall be internally drained and have parapets.

(f) Canopies/Awnings: All canopies must allow for a clear distance from ground to the
lowest point of the canopy of eight (8) feet and extend horizontally from the vertical surface of
the building for a maximum of six (6) feet. The canopy must be permanently fixed to the
building and made of flexible materials. Canopy design and color shall be reviewed an approved
by the Planning Board. The height of the top of the awnings from building to building shall
maintain uniformity in height. Canopies must be propert maintained and repaired or replaced
immediately if damage occurs. An annual cleaning is required.

(g) Sides and Rear of Buildings: Building facades not designated as the principal building
facade shall appear similar to the principal building facade and shall be of high quality

construction.

(h) Security Gates: All front security gates shall be completely composed of the see-through

type. Storage boxes for all security gates shall be mounted on the interior of the building. Gate
tracks shall be recessed into the glazing reveal and the gate housing shall be flush with the plane
of the storefront. No storage box, tracks Qr mechanical devices related to the gates may project

from the plane of the storefront.

(i) Lighting: All shop windows are to be internally lit with spot lights of an incandescent
type, and shall remain lit during the night to provide increased security on the street and for the
store. Overhead lights that project from above the canopy or sign board are recommended to
provide for additional street lighting. The use of florescent, flashing and blinking lights is
prohibited.

11. Off Street Parking/oading Requirements:

The parking space requirements for this district shall conform to Chapter VII, Parking and
Loading Regulations.

12. Specific Provisions for a McDonald's Restaurant in the MLK HU:
1. In the event the MLK Plan is amended so as to prohibit certin uses within the HU
District, any lawful present use then being conducted by McDonald's in the Premises shall
nevertheless be allowed to continue throughout the term of the lease (including any

extension option periods).

2. In the event the MLK Plan is amended so as to interfere with the business operation of
McDonald's as a restaurant/food service establishment as is then being conducted by
McDonald's in the Premises, such business operation shall nevertheless be allowed to
continue throughont the term of the lease (including any extension option periods).



SUMMARY STATEMENT

The amendment will add two provisions to the HUB subdistrict of the MLK
Drive Redevelopment Plan. These two provisions wil grant protection to a
McDonald's restaurant in the event of any future amendment to the
Redevelopment Plan.
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Ordinance of the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey
City adopting amendments to the HUB Subdistrict of the
Martin Luther King Drive Redevelopment Plan.

RECORO OF COUNCIL VOTE ON INTRODUCTION MAY G Ö ZULU 9-0
COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V.

SOnOLANO I GAUGHAN ./ BRENNAN ,/
DONNELLY I~ FULOP ./ FLOOD ,/
LOPEZ .¡ RICHARDSON v' VEGA v'

,/ Indicates Vote N.V.-Not VoMg (Abstain)

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

Councilperson moved, seconded by Councilperson to close P.H.

COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.v. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N,V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V.

SOnOLANO GAUGHAN BRENNAN

DONNEllY FULOP FLOOD

LOPEZ RICHARDSON VEGA,

,/ Indicates Vote N,V.-Not VOMg (Abstain)

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON AMENDMENTS, IF ANY

Councilperson moved to amend* Ordinance. seconded by Councilperson & adopted

COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY NV

SOnOLANO GAUGHAN BRENNAN

DONNELLY FULOP FLOOD

LOPEZ RICHARDSON VEGA

,/ Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

RECORD OF FINAL COUNCIL VOTE

COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON AYE NAY N,V.

SOnOLANO GAUGHAN BRENNAN

,DONNEllY FULOP FLOOD

LOPEZ RICHARDSON VEGA

,/ Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

Adopted on first reading of the Council of Jersey Cit, N.J. on MAY 2 6 2010

Adopted on second and final reading after hearing on

This is to certify that the foregoing Ordinance was adopted by
the Municipal Council at its meeting on

APPROVED:

Robert Byrne, City Clerk Peter N. Brennan ,_ ,Council President

'Amendment(s): Date:
APPROVED:

Jerramiah T. Healy, Mayor

Date

Date to Mayor
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3. H 1 st Reading

2nd Reading & Final Passage

ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY' CI~ N.J.
COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 10-078
TITLE:

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHATER 53 (pERSONNEL)ESTABLISHIG VACATION
AND BENEFITS AN WORKLACE REGULATIONS FOR EMPLOYEES WHOSE
SALARY AN COMPENSATION AR REQUID BY LAW TO BE FIXED BY
ORDINANCE

THE MUNCIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY HEREBY ORDAINS:

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40:69A-43(a) requires that the Mayor, subject to pertinent civil service
regulations and contractual obligations and within the limits of the municipal budget, by Executive
Order fix the salaries and other compensation of employees assigned to all administrative
departents; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor by executive order (2008-09) establishes benefits for unclassified and
managerial executives within his authority in compliance with N.J.S.A. 40:69A-43(a); and

WHEREAS, union members receive their salaries and benefits by contract, which the Mayor
negotiates and by resolution, the Council approves pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:69A-43(a); and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A 40:69A-43(a) requires that the Council by ordinance fix the salares and other
compensation of certin employees, such as the Mayor, Council Members, Council Aides,

Deparment Directors, Municipal Clerk and his deputy, the Tax Assessor: and his deputy, the Tax
Collector, the Chief Financial Officer and Municipal Court Judges; and

WHEREAS, the Council by ordinance has fixed the salaries of those employees within its statutory
authority; and

WHREAS, Council employees have received "other compensation" as provided under the Mayor's
Executive Order 2008-2009 and its predecessors, instead of Chapter 53, a section of the City Code
that is now obsolete and has not been updated in more than 15 years; and

WHEREAS, the Council employees have also generally adhered to the Mayor's Policy and
Procedures Manual establishing administrative workplace regulations for all employees, including
members of collective bargaining units; and

WHEREAS, the Council by ordinance needs to fix "other compensation" and establish workplace
regulations so they wil be in accord with the Mayor's Executive Order and his Policies and

Procedures Manual, and, to the extent it wishes to deviate therefrom, adopt an ordinance so
providing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAID BY THE MUCIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF JERSEY CITY:

A. The following amendments to Chapter 53 (Personnel) of the Jersey City Code are hereby
adopted:
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Sec. 53- Application of Chapter 53

Under this Chapter "Employee" shall mean one whose salary and other compensation are
required by law to be fixed by ordinance. Such Employees include, but are not limited to, the Mayor,
Council Members, Council Aides, Department Directors, Municipal Clerk and his deputy, the Tax
Assessor and his deputy, the Tax Collector, the Chief Financial Officer and Municipal Court Judges i

Sec. 53- Domicile as condition of employment

A. All Employees, as a condition oftheir employment, shall maintain a bona fide domicile in the
City of Jersey City during the period of their employment. Domicile means the permanent
place of abode within the meaning, intent and scope of the New Jersey Statutes and court
decisions governing and defining "domicile." It shall also mean the permanent abode which
the Employee occupies with his or her spouse and minor children.

ED. 'vVithin six (6) months after the effeetive date of this Ariele, all Employees who are domiciled
outside the City shall mOve their spouses and minor childieii into this City and establish a
bona fide domicile in this City. Ther eaftei they shall coiitirme to maintaiii suelr domicile in
this City so loiig as they shall be an Employee of this City.)

B.. (Within thirty (30) days after the effective date of ths Article,) All Employees shall file with
the Division of Personnel an affdavit setting fort the following:

(1) the address and telephone number of the Employees' bona fide domicile; and

(2) the address and telephone number of the Employees' spouse and minor children.

((3) if the Employee is domiciled outside this City, then such Employee shall state

whether or not he or she inteiids to comply with the provisioiis ofSttsection Bofthis
sectioii aiid establish a domicile in tIris City.)

(D. The plO"Visioiis of this section and section 53-12 ofthis Article shall iiot aply to employees
occupyiiig the offices and positions erltiierated iii lH.S.A. 40A.9-1 et seq. aiid any other
statute of New Jersey which excepts certain officers and employees from such resideiicy
requiremeiits, nor shall said provisioiis apply to those employees occupying offces aiid
positioiis located at the water and sewerage facilities oftfris City located Ottside tfrisCity.)

Sec. 53- Exceptions

A majority of the full membership of the Municipal Council, at its discretion, for good cause
shown, may authorize and permit an Employee to be domiciled outside the City of Jersey City.

Sec. 53- Investigations; hearings; termination of employment

A. The Municipal Councilor the appointing authority or their duly authorized representatives
are hereby authorized to investigate the bona fides of an Employees' domicile or failure to
comply with the provisions ofthis Aricle and to conduct hearngs thereon. Such hearings
shall be conducted upon no less than ten (10) days' notice to the Employee. The notice shall

¡Mayor, N.J.S.A 40A:9-165.L.

Members of the Governing BodY/City CounciL N.J.S.A. 40A:9-165.L.
Council Aides, N.J.S.A. 40A:69A-60.5
Deparent Directors, N.J.S.A. 40:69A
Municipal Clerk, N.J.S.A 40A:9-l33
Deputy Municipal Clerk, N.J.S.A 40A:9-135.
Tax Assessor, N.J.S.A. 40A:9-146.
Deputy Tax Assessor, N.J.S.A. 40A:9-146.
Tax Collector, N.J.S.A. 40A:9-141
Chief Financial Officer!Municipal Finance Offcer, N.J.S.A. 40A:9-140.1O
Municipal Court Judges, N.J.S.A. 2B: 12-7.
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be served upon the Employee by mail or personal service and shall set fort the following:

(1) the date, time and place of the hearing.

(2) a detailed specification of the charges against the Employee.

(3) a statement waring the Employee that the hearing may result in the termination of the
employment of the Employee.

B. The following shall be suffcient cause to terminate the employment of an Employee:

(1) failure to fie the affdavit withn thirt (30) days.

(2) filing a false or incomplete affdavit.

((3) failme to establish a bona fide domieile ~~ithin six (6) months.)

Sec. 53- Affdavit required

No person shall hereafter be appointed to any office or position unless such person shall have first
filed an affidavit setting fort the address and telephone number of his or her bona fide domicile.

Sec. 53- Vacation and other compensation

A. All compensation and benefits of Employees, as applicable, shall be in accordance with the
compensation and benefits established by Executive Order 2008-09 and any amendments
thereto, except as herein provided.

B. All Employees, except the Mayor and Council Members, shall be granted paid vacation days

which shall be the greater of:

(a) the vacation days eared through years of service as provided by the Mayor's Executive
Order; or

(b) 20 working days.

C. Compensation shall include the incidental personal use of motor vehicles assigned by the
Mayor to Employees.

((1) Members of the City Cormil
(2) Deparment Directors
(3) Officers whose salaiies aie reqtired by law to be fixed by ordinaiice.)

D. All Employees, except Council Members, fa Council Aides and Municipal Cour Judges,

shall receive an anual increase in base salar equal to the anual percentage increase in the

Implicit Price Deflator for State and Local Governent Purchases of Goods and Services
promulgated anually by the Director of Local Governent Services, pursuat to N.J.S.A.
40A:4-45, provided that:

(1)

(2)

No such anua increase shall exceed three and five-tenths percent (3.5%); and

The first such increase shall tae effect on July 1, 1995. Subsequent increases shall
tae effect on Januay 1, 1996, and anually thereafter for Employees then on the

payroll based upon the rate promulgated in the prior year.

Sec. 53- Workplace regulations

A. The workplace regulations established in the Mayor's Policies and Procedures Manual as
applicable, and any amendments thereto, are hereby adopted for Employees, except as
herein provided

B. The (normal) service day of an Employee, (except the Mayor, Council Members and Council

Aides) shall consist of a minimum of eight (8) hours of service, inclusive of the lunch period. '
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The hours of employment shall be continuous, except for such lunch period.

(c. The hOUlS of employment shall be designated by the department head aeeording to
that sehedule whieh best meets the effieieneyofthe pttlie ser v iee, pro\! ided that these
limitations regarding lwieh periods sha:l not apply to shift employees, and provided
also that in deaitments where the natnre ofthe work is snch that it is impossible to
operate in accordance with the normal ser viee day employees may be reqnired to
work in excess thereof.

C. The service day of Council Aides shall be determined by the respective Municipal Council
Member.

D. JtVhere an employee is ealled baek to work within twenty-foUl (24) hOUlS of the

starting time of his or her normal ser viee da or where the employee conti1lres to
work beyond the nonnal sen ice day, a:l work in excess thereof and within stich

twenty-four hom period shall be considered o\!ertime to be compensated as pro" ided
by the Cowrcil

E. No employee shall be required to wOIk in excess of sixteen (16) homs within snch
twenty-fow hom period, ex:ept wider wlttsual circumstances where it wonld be
impractica: or impossible to provide relief èlnploy ees. No regnlar change, howner,
iri shift or daily schedule shall be COllStr ned to pr 0 v ide 0 v er time for the emloyee
affected.)

The following sections of Chapter 53 are hereby repealed:

Article I - Conditions of Municipal Employinent ,
§ 53-1 thru §53-2 & § 53-6 through 53-8

Article III - Employee Regulations
§53-14thru §53-26

Article IV - Leaves of Absence
§53-27 thru 53-30

Article V - Vacation Leave Generally
§53-31 thru §53-40

Article VI - Vacation Leave and other Benefits for Nonunion, Unclassified personnel
and Nonunion Managerial Personnel

§53-38 thru- §53-40

Article VI - Sick Leave
§53-41 thru- §53-49

Article VIII - Employees' Retirement system
§53-50 thru §53-71.1

Article IX - Employee Classifcations and Salary Ranges
§53-82 thru §53.77

Article X - Police Department Classifications and Salaries
§53-78 thru §53-79

Article XI - Department of Fire and Emergency Service Classifications and Salaries
§53-80 thru §53-81

Article XI - Compensation Schedule Amendments
§53-82

B. All ordinances and parts of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.

C. This ordinance shall be. par of the Jersey City Code as though codified and fully set fort
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therein. The City shall have this ordinance codified and incorporated in the official copies
ofthe Jersey City Code.

D. This ordinance shall take effect at the time and in the manner as provided by law.

E. The City Clerk and the Corporation Counsel be and they are hereby authorized and directed

to change any chapter numbers, article numbers and section numbers in the event that the
codification of this ordinance reveals that there is a conflict between those numbers and the
existing code, in order to avoid confusion and possible accidental repealers of existing
provisions.

Note: New matter is underlined.; deleted matter in (brackcts) For purposes of advertising
only, new matter is indicated by bold face and repealed matter by italic.

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM APPROVED:

APPROVED:
Business AdministrtorCorporaon Counsel

Certification Required 0

Not Required 0
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